UNIFORM FRANCHISE REGISTRATION APPLICATION

601584 (Insert file number of previous filings of applicant, if any.)
FEE: \$400
ER AND SALE OF FRANCHISES
AL REPORT
DMENT
alty Group, Inc.
alty Group, Inc, aka Help-U-Sell® Real Estate
W. Washington Blvd., Suite 200 sota, FL 34236
State of Wisconsin authorized to receive process.
ncial Institutions on & Enforcement es Ave., 4 th floor
be shortly on file: Wisconsin, Indiana, North Carolina, tota, Rhode Island, Florida, Illinois, Washington, Michigan,
n to whom communications regarding this application should
1'
hington Blvd., Suite 200 34236
07 ext. 5005 isell.com

CERTIFICATION

I certify and swear under penalty of law that I have read and know the contents of this application, including the Franchise Disclosure Document with an issuance date of July 29, 2021, attached as an exhibit, and that all material facts stated in all those documents are accurate and those documents do not contain any material omissions. I further certify that I am duly authorized to make this certification on behalf of the Franchisor and that I do so upon personal knowledge.

10/4/21

Signed at Sarasota, Florid	da, this $10/4/21$.
	Franchisor:
	Infinium Realty Group, Inc., aka Help-U-Sell Real Estate By: Anald Letter
	Name: Ronald Westman
	Title: Chief Executive Officer
STATE OF FLORIDA)) ss.
COUNTY OF SARASOTA)
to be the person who executed the	ore me this $ O Q > 1$, the above-named Ronald Westman to me known the foregoing application as Chief e Officer of the above-named applicant and, on oath that said application, and all exhibits submitted herewith, are true and

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:



FRANCHISOR'S COSTS AND SOURCE OF FUNDS

1. Disclose the Franchisor's total costs for performing its pre-opening obligations to provide goods or services in connection with establishing each franchised business, including real estate, improvements, equipment, inventory, training and other items stated in the offering:

Category	Costs
Real Estate	\$0
Improvements	\$0
Equipment	\$0
Inventory	\$0
Training Instructors \$10,000 Materials 2,750 Other Costs 5,000 Other (describe)	\$17,750
Totals	\$17,750

2. State separately the sources of all required funds:

Source of funds is sale of franchise.

NIFORM CONSENT TO SERVICE OF PROCESS

Infinium Realty Group, Inc., a Delaware Corporation, organized under the laws of Delaware (the "Franchisor"), irrevocably appoints the officers of the States designated below and their successors in those offices, its attorney in those States for service of notice, process or pleading in an action or proceeding against it arising our of or in connection with the sale of franchises, or a violation of the franchise laws of tat State, and consents that an action or proceeding against it may be commenced in a court of competent jurisdiction and proper venue within that State by service of process upon this officer with the same effect as if the undersigned was organized or created under the laws of that State and had lawfully been served with process in that State. We have checked below each state in which this application is or will be shortly on file and provided a duplicate original bearing and original signature to each state.

X California: Dept of Financial Protection and Innovation	X North Dakota: Securities Commissioner
Hawaii: Commission of Securities	X Rhode Island: Director, Department of Business Regulation
X Illinois: Attorney General	X South Dakota: Director of the Division of Securities
XIndiana: Secretary of State Maryland: Securities Commissioner	X Virginia: Clerk, Virginia State Corporation Commission
X Minnesota: Commissioner of Commerce	X Washington: Director of Financial Institutions
New York: Secretary of State	X Wisconsin: Administrator, Division of Securities, Department of Financial Institutions
Please mail or send a copy of any notice, process of	or pleading served under this consent to:

Infinium Realty Group, Inc. 240 N. Washington Blvd. Suite 200 Sarasota, FL 34236

Dated: October 4, 2021

Franchisor:

By: Ronald Westman

Title: Chief Executive Officer

STATE OF FLORIDA	
) ss.
COUNTY OF SARASOTA)
On this $10 4 z$, before me, KATH B. HALV Pappeared Ronald
Westman, known personally to me to	be the Chief Executive Officer of the above named corporation
and that he, as such officer, being au	thorized so to do so, executed the foregoing instrument for the
purposes therein contained, by signir	ng the name of the corporation by herself as such officer.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have hereunto set my hand and official seal.

Notary Public

My commission expires:

KATHI B. HALVORSEN
MY COMMISSION # HH 009192
EXPIRES: October 6, 2024
Bonded Thru Notary Public Underwriters

FRANCHISE SELLER DISCLOSURE FORM

1.	List who will solicit,	offer or sell	franchises for	the Franchisor in	this state:

A. Name: Robert R. Stevens

B. Business address and telephone number: 240 N. Washington Blvd., Suite 200

Sarasota, FL 34236 941-951-7707

C. Present Employer: Infinium Realty Group, Inc. d/b/a

Help-U-Sell Real Estate

D. Present Title: Chief Operating Officer

E. Employment during the past five years: American Pacific Financial Corp.

Dir. Of International Development

2003-2006

Help-U-Sell Real Estate

Dir. International Development

Technology Resource Chief Operating Officer

2006-Current

2. State whether the person identified in 1 above:

A. Has an administrative, criminal or material civil action pending against that person alleging a violation of franchise, antitrust or securities law, or alleging fraud, unfair or deceptive practices, or any comparable allegations?

Yes ___ No <u>_X</u>

B. Had during the 10-year period immediately before disclosure documents issuance date been convicted of or pleaded nolo contendere to a felony charge; or been held liable or enjoined in a civil action involving an alleged violation of a franchise, antitrust or securities law, or allegations of fraud, unfair or deceptive practices, or comparable allegations?

Yes __ No <u>X</u>_

C. Is subject to a currently effective injunction or restrictive order or decree resulting from a pending or concluded action brought by a public agency and relating to the franchise, or to a Federal, State or Canadian franchise, securities, antitrust, trade regulation or trade practice law.

Yes ___ No <u>X__</u>

FRANCHISE SELLER DISCLOSURE FORM

1.	List who will solicit, offer or sell franchises for the Franchisor in this state:		
	A.	Name:	John Powell
	В.	Business address and telephone number:	240 N. Washington Blvd., Suite 200 Sarasota, FL 34236 941-951-7707
	C.	Present Employer:	Infinium Realty Group, Inc. d/b/a Help-U-Sell Real Estate
	D.	Present Title:	Chief Development Officer
	E.	Employment during the past five years:	Help-U-Sell Galleria Realty Broker/Owner 2008-2015
			Results Real Estate Consulting, Inc. President 2015 - Present
2. Sta	te whetl	her the person identified in 1 above:	
	A.	Has an administrative, criminal or material or person alleging a violation of franchise, antifraud, unfair or deceptive practices, or any contractions of the second of th	trust or securities law, or alleging
		Yes No <u>X</u>	
	B.	Had during the 10-year period immediately date been convicted of or pleaded nolo contoneld liable or enjoined in a civil action involution franchise, antitrust or securities law, or allegoractices, or comparable allegations?	endere to a felony charge; or been lying an alleged violation of a
		Yes No <u>X</u>	
	C.	Is subject to a currently effective injunction from a pending or concluded action brought franchise, or to a Federal, State or Canadian regulation or trade practice law.	by a public agency and relating to the
		Yes No <u>X</u> _	

FRANCHISE SELLER DISCLOSURE FORM

1.	List who will solicit, offer or sell franchises for the Franchisor in this state:		Franchisor in this state:
	A.	Name:	Ronald Westman
	B.	Business address and telephone number:	240 N. Washington Blvd., Suite 200 Sarasota, FL 34236 941-951-7707
	C.	Present Employer:	Infinium Realty Group, Inc. d/b/a Help-U-Sell Real Estate
	D.	Present Title:	Chief Executive Officer
	E.	Employment during the past five years:	Infinium Realty Group, Inc. Chief Executive Officer 2008 - Current
2. Sta	te whetl	her the person identified in 1 above:	
	A.	Has an administrative, criminal or material or person alleging a violation of franchise, antifraud, unfair or deceptive practices, or any contraction of the second of the	trust or securities law, or alleging
		Yes No <u>X_</u>	
	В.	Had during the 10-year period immediately date been convicted of or pleaded nolo control held liable or enjoined in a civil action involution franchise, antitrust or securities law, or allegoractices, or comparable allegations?	endere to a felony charge; or been lying an alleged violation of a
		Yes No <u>X</u>	
	C.	Is subject to a currently effective injunction from a pending or concluded action brought	_

franchise, or to a Federal, State or Canadian franchise, securities, antitrust, trade

regulation or trade practice law.

Yes ___ No <u>X__</u>

Robert Baldwin Lori Moffitt Gleason Stanley M. Moffitt Pamela Mullins



David Baldwin Larry Moffitt Susan Caldwell

CONSENT OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR

Baldwin Moffitt PLLC consents to the use of its audited consolidated financial statements of Infinium Realty Group, Inc., and Subsidiary Company ("Franchisor") for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019, issued July 29, 2021, in the Franchisor's Franchise Disclosure Document, as it may be amended.

Sincerely,

Baldwin Moffitt FLLC

Baldwin Moffit PLLC August 11, 2021

FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT



Infinium Realty Group, Inc. Dba Help-U-Sell Real Estate 240 N. Washington Blvd. Suite 200 Sarasota, FL 34236 941-951-7707 legal@helpusell.com

* * * * * *

As a Help-U-Sell® franchisee, you will operate a real estate sales office that offers a variety of real estate services to the general public.

Infinium Realty Group, Inc., a Delaware corporation, is offering franchises for the operation of a real estate business which features a variety of real estate transaction services that can be paid for by homeowners and prospective homeowners on a service-by-service basis, at set fee pricing. The initial franchise fee is \$17,750. The estimated initial investment required ranges from \$29,650 to \$67,650, inclusive of the initial franchise fee.

This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of your franchise agreement and other information in plain English. Read this disclosure document and all accompanying agreements carefully. You must receive this disclosure document at least 14 calendar days before you sign a binding agreement with, or make any payment to, franchisor or an affiliate in connection with the proposed franchise sale.

Note, however, that no government agency has verified the information contained in this document.

You may wish to receive your disclosure document in another format that is more convenient to you. To discuss the availability of disclosures in different formats, contact the Legal Department at 240 N. Washington Blvd., Suite 200, Sarasota, FL 34236, (941) 951-7707 ext. 5005 or legal@helpusell.com.

The terms of your contract will govern your franchise relationship. Don't rely on the disclosure document alone to understand your contract. Read all of your contract carefully. Show your contract and this disclosure document to an advisor, like a lawyer or an accountant.

Buying a franchise is a complex investment. The information in this disclosure document can help you make up your mind. More information on franchising, such as "A Consumer's Guide to Buying a Franchise," which can help you understand how to use this disclosure document, is available from the Federal Trade Commission. You can contact the FTC at 1-877-FTC-HELP or write to the FTC at 600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Washington, DC 20580. You can also visit the FTC's home page at www.ftc.gov for additional information. Call your state agency or visit your public library for other sources of information on franchising.

There may be laws on franchising in your state. Ask your state agencies about them.

ISSUANCE DATE: July 29, 2021

How to Use This Franchising Disclosure Document

Here are some questions you may be asking about buying a franchise and tips on how to find more information

QUESTION	WHERE TO FIND INFORMATION
How much can I earn?	Item 19 may give you information about outlet sales, costs, profits, or losses. You should also try to obtain this information
	from others, like current and former
	franchisees. You can find their names and
	contact information in Item 20.
How much will I need to invest?	Items 5 and 6 list fees you will be paying to the franchisor or at the franchisor's
	direction. Items 7 lists the initial
	investment to open. Item 8 describes the
Does the franchisor have the financial	suppliers you must use. Item 21 includes financial statements.
ability to provide support to my business?	Review these statements carefully.
	Item 20 summarizes the recent history of
Is the franchise system stable, growing,	the number of company-owned and
or shrinking?	franchised outlets.
	Item 12 and the "territory" provisions in
Will my business be the only Help-U-	the franchise agreement describe whether
Sell Real Estate franchise in my area?	the franchisor and other franchisees can compete with you.
	Items 3 and 4 tell you whether the
Does the franchisor have a troubled	franchisor or its management have been
legal history?	involved in material litigation or
	bankruptcy proceedings. Item 20 lists current and former
What's it like to be a Help-U-Sell Real	franchisees. You can contact them to ask
Estate franchisee?	about their experiences.
	de out unou onpossonos.
	These questions are only a few things you
What else should I know?	should look for. Review all 23 Items and
	all Exhibits in this disclosure document to
	better understand this franchise
	opportunity.
	1

What You Need to Know About Franchising Generally

<u>Continuing Responsibility To Pay Fees.</u> You may have to pay royalties and other fees even if you are losing money.

<u>Business Model Can Change.</u> The franchise agreement may allow the franchisor to change its manuals and business model without your consent. These changes may require you to make additional investments in your franchise business or may harm your franchise business.

<u>Supplier Restriction.</u> You may have to buy or lease items from the franchisor or a limited group of suppliers the franchisor designates. These items may be more expensive than similar items you could buy on your own.

<u>Operating Restrictions</u>. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from operating a similar business during the term of the franchise. There are usually other restrictions. Some examples may include controlling your location, your access to customers, what you sell, how you market, and your hours of operations.

<u>Competition From Franchisor.</u> Even if the franchise agreement grants you a territory, the franchisor may have the right to compete with you in your territory.

Renewal. Your franchise agreement may not permit you to renew. Even if it does, you may have to sign a new agreement with different terms and conditions in order to continue to operate your franchise business.

<u>When Your Franchise Ends.</u> The franchise agreement may prohibit you from operating similar business after your franchise ends even if you still have obligations to your landlord or other creditors.

Some States Require Registration

Your state may have a franchise law, or other law, that requires franchisors to register before offering or selling franchises in the state. Registration does not mean that the state recommends the franchise or has verified the information in this document. To find our if your state has a registration requirement, or to contact your state, use the agency information in Exhibit A.

Your state may also have laws that require special disclosures or amendments be made to your franchise agreement. If so, you should check the State Specific Addenda. See the Table of Contents for the location of the State Specific Addenda.

Special Risks to Consider About *This* Franchise

Please consider the following RISK FACTORS before you buy this franchise.

Certain states require that the following risk(s) be highlighted:

- 1. <u>Out-of-State Dispute Resolution</u>. The franchise agreement requires you to resolve disputes with the franchisor by mediation, arbitration and/or litigation only in the state of Florida. Out-of-state mediation, arbitration or litigation may force you to accept a less favorable settlement for disputes, it may also cost more to mediate, arbitrate, or litigate with the franchisor in Florida than in your own state.
- 2. **Exclusive Territories.** You will not receive an exclusive territory. We may establish other franchise or company-owned outlets that may compete with your location.
- 3. <u>Initial Investment.</u> The franchisee will be required to make an estimated initial investment ranging from \$29,650 to \$67,650. this amount exceeds the franchisor's negative stockholders equity as of December 31, 2020 which is (\$1,509,247) as a result of the stockholders equity position, the franchisor shall postpone the due date of the initial franchise fee until after the franchisor's initial obligations are complete.
- 4. <u>Franchisor's Finances.</u> The franchisor's financial condition, as reflected in its financial statements (see item 21), calls into question the franchisor's financial ability to provide services and support to you.

Certain state may require other risks to be highlighted. Check the "State Specific Addenda" to see whether your state requires other risks to be highlights.

STATE EFFECTIVE DATES

The following states have franchise laws that require the Franchise Disclosure Document be registered or filed with the States, or be exempt from registration: California, Illinois, Indiana, Michigan, Minnesota, North Dakota, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Virginia Washington, and Wisconsin.

This document is effective and may be used in the following stated, where the document is filed, registered, or exempt from registration, as of the Effective Date stated below:

State	Effective Date
California	-
Hawaii	-
Illinois	09/13/2021
Indiana	-
Michigan	09/29/2021
Minnesota	-
North Carolina	04/05/2021
North Dakota	-
New York	
Rhode Island	08/20/2021
South Dakota	08/16/2021-
Virginia	-
Washington	-
Wisconsin	

Other states may require registration, filing or exemption of a franchise under other laws, such as those that regulate the offer and sale of business opportunities or seller-assisted marking plans.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

THE FRANCHISOR, AND ANY PARENT, PREDECESSORS AND AFFILIATES	1 -
BUSINESS EXPERIENCE	2 -
LITIGATION	3 -
BANKRUPTCY	3 -
INITIAL FEES	3 -
OTHER FEES	5 -
YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT	9 -
RESTRICTIONS ON SOURCES OF PRODUCTS AND SERVICES	11 -
FRANCHISEE'S OBLIGATIONS	12 -
FINANCING	13 -
FRANCHISOR'S ASSISTANCE, ADVERTISING, COMPUTER SYSTEMS AND TRAINING	14 -
TERRITORY	18 -
TRADEMARKS	20 -
PATENTS, COPYRIGHTS AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION	21 -
OBLIGATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE ACTUAL OPERATION OF THE FRANCHISE BUSINESS	22 -
RESTRICTIONS ON WHAT THE FRANCHISEE MAY SELL	22 -
RENEWAL, TERMINATION, TRANSFER AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION	23 -
PUBLIC FIGURES	24 -
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REPRESENTATIONS	24 -
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	33 -
CONTRACTS	34 -
RECEIPTS	34 -

EXHIBITS

A	List of State A	gencies/Agents for Service of Process	
В	Franchise Agre Exhibit I Exhibit II Exhibit IV Exhibit V	eement Addendum to Franchise Agreement Personal Guaranty Statement of Ownership Prior Transaction Exclusion List (For Converting Offices) Renewal Amendment	
C	Nondisclosure	and Noncompetition Agreement	
D	Compliance Certification		
E	State Addenda and Agreement Riders		
F	Policy Manual	Table of Contents	
G	Financial State	ements	
Н	Receipt of Dise	closure Document	

ITEM 1

THE FRANCHISOR, AND ANY PARENT, PREDECESSORS AND AFFILIATES

The Franchisor

The Franchisor is Infinium Realty Group, Inc. which will be referred to as "we", "us" or "IRG" in this Disclosure Document. We will refer to the person who buys the franchise as "you" throughout this Disclosure Document. If the franchisee is a corporation, partnership or limited liability company, certain provisions of the Franchise Agreement will also apply to the owners and will be noted. IRG is a Delaware corporation that was formed on December 29, 2008. We currently conduct business under our corporate name and under the name Help-U-Sell® Real Estate. Our corporate offices and our administrative offices are located at 240 N. Washington Boulevard, Suite 200, Sarasota, FL 34236. Our agents for service of process are disclosed in Exhibit A.

Predecessors and Affiliates

Help-U-Sell, Inc. ("HUS"), a California business formed in 1976 and incorporated in 1978, developed the HELP-U-SELL Office concept. HUS' assets, including franchise assets, were acquired by S&S Acquisition Corporation ("S&S"), a New Jersey corporation, in January 1993. S&S was formed in September 1992 to acquire the assets of real estate franchise companies. The most recent address we have available for HUS and S&S is 102 West 500 South, Suite 600, Salt Lake City, Utah 84101. Realty Information Systems, Inc., (RIS) a Nevada corporation formed and incorporated in January of 1996, purchased the assets of the HELP-U-SELL Franchise System from S&S in February 1996. Realty Information Systems, Inc. filed Bankruptcy Chapter 11. (Case No. BK-N-08-50463-N-GWZ) Realty Information Systems, Inc. a Nevada corporation, Debtor, filed in the US Bankruptcy Court, District of Nevada, on March 28, 2008. Assets were sold by the court to Infinium Realty Group, Inc., on December 30, 2008. HUS, S&S and RIS may be considered our predecessors. We have no other predecessors or affiliates.

Our Business

We are in the business of franchising real estate offices, referred to in this Disclosure Document as "HELP-U-SELL® Offices" or "Offices," that are owned and operated by, or which have on staff at least one licensed real estate broker. HELP-U-SELL® Offices operate with our distinctive business format, systems, methods, procedures, designs, layouts and specifications and our proprietary techniques for offering a choice of real estate transaction services at set-fee pricing ("System"). We franchise the operation of HELP-U-SELL® Offices under our trade and service mark "HELP-U-SELL" and other logos, trademarks, service marks and commercial symbols ("Marks").

The Franchise

Our Franchise Agreement ("**Franchise Agreement**"), attached hereto as <u>Exhibit B</u> to this Disclosure Document, is signed for each HELP-U-SELL Franchise purchased. As a franchisee, you will receive the right to use our Marks and System to operate your HELP-U-SELL® Office at a location approved by us ("**Office Location**").

HELP-U-SELL® Offices feature a choice of real estate transaction services that can be paid for by a client on a service-by-service basis, at set-fee pricing. Homeowners and prospective homeowners can obtain assistance in buying, selling, leasing or exchanging property by choosing from a variety of "a la carte" products and services offered, without having to pay the percentage commission based on the selling price of the real estate that is more traditionally charged by real estate agents.

Regulations

You or another authorized individual must hold a valid real estate broker license and you must comply with state law regulating real estate brokers and salespersons in the state(s) where you conduct business. You must also join and remain in good standing and comply with the codes and bylaws of the local, state, and national associations of REALTORS® and, where applicable, the local Multiple Listing Services. In addition, various federal laws could affect your real estate business such as the Real Estate Settlement and Procedures Act and Fair Housing Laws. You are responsible for complying with these applicable laws, rules and regulations, as well as with all local, state and federal laws of a more general nature which affect the operation of your Office. You should consult with your attorney on this subject, especially regarding state and local laws, rules and regulations that may affect the operation of your HELP-U-SELL® Office at your particular location. You are responsible for complying with employment, worker's compensation, insurance, corporate, taxing, licensing and similar laws and regulations.

Market and Competition

The market for brokerage services relating to the purchase, sale, exchange and leasing of commercial and residential real estate, is well established and highly competitive. Your clients will include individuals or businesses who are interested in quality real estate brokerage services at set fees. You will compete with national as well as regional real estate businesses operating under well-known and recognizable service marks as well as with independent real estate businesses. Your competitors will include traditional real estate offices offering a wide range of commission splits and other set fee real estate offices. You may even experience competition from other HELP-U-SELL® Offices.

Our Office Experience

HELP-U-SELL, our predecessor, began offering franchises in 1976. HUS, our predecessor, offered franchises from 1978 through 1992. S&S, also our predecessor, offered franchises from March 1993 to February 1996. RIS, our predecessor, offered franchises from 1996 through 2008, and we will be offering franchises in 2009. Neither we nor any of our predecessors have offered franchises in any other line of business, except S&S which purchased the National Real Estate Service franchise system and may have offered these franchises. We do not currently operate a business of the type to be operated by you.

ITEM 2

BUSINESS EXPERIENCE

Chief Executive Officer: Ronald F. Westman.

In December of 2008, Mr. Westman became the Chief Executive Officer of Infinium Realty Group, Inc. aka Help-U-Sell® Real Estate. For the five years prior to this, he was the Chief Executive Officer of Heartlite LLC, Sarasota FL.

Robert Stevens, Chief Operating Officer

Robert Stevens was the Director of International Development for Help-U-Sell® Real Estate from 2005 – 2010. He opened 41 Help-U-Sell® Franchise Offices in South Africa, Namibia, and the Philippines prior to returning to the United States in late 2008. He was appointed as Chief Operating Officer in October of 2010.

Training Officer: Jack Bailey

Jack Bailey has been a Help-U-Sell® Franchise Owner and Broker since 1988. Jack's office has consistently been in the top 10 Help-U-Sell® Offices and he is a two-time winner of the Don Taylor award. Jack developed the Buyer Consultation program and has been coaching other Help-U-Sell® Offices since 2009.

Franchise Disclosure Document - 2 -

ITEM 3

LITIGATION

Concluded Litigation:

Infinium Realty Group, Inc. v. Amana Real Estate Group and Mohamed, Sherif (Case 2016 CA 003536 NC) IRG filed in the Circuit Court of Sarasota County for Anti-trust Violation against the defendant. Case was settled in mediation with IRG receiving an injunction against Amana and monetary damages.

Realty Information Systems, Inc. filed Bankruptcy Chapter 11. (Case No. BK-N-08-50463-N-GWZ) Realty Information Systems, Inc. a Nevada corporation, Debtor, filed in the US Bankruptcy Court, District of Nevada, on March 28, 2008. Assets were sold by the court to Infinium Realty Group, Inc., on December 30, 2008.

Infinium Realty Group, Inc. v. Homebay Inc. (Case 2016 CA 004925 NC) IRG filed Circuit Court of Sarasota County for Trade Secret Infringement against the defendant. Case was settled in mediation with IRG receiving an injunction against Homebay and monetary damages.

Governmental Actions

On January 31, 2018, we entered into a Settlement Order case number S-18-2367-18-CO01 with the State of Washington and paid \$1,000 penalty, related to our unregistered sale of a franchise in Washington. The sale was a part of a 2016 transaction wherein we sold a franchise in Washington prior to being registered in Washington. We agree to not violate the act in the future.

Except as noted above, there is no other litigation concluded or pending be disclosed in this Item.

ITEM 4

BANKRUPTCY

Other than the above bankruptcy, no bankruptcy is required to be disclosed in this Item.

ITEM 5

INITIAL FEES

As described below in Item 7, you pay an initial franchise fee of \$17,750. This is the sole initial fee charged by the franchisor and/or its affiliates before the business opens.

The initial franchise fee is paid when you submit the application and Franchise Agreement, in the amount indicated, in a lump sum. In some instances, we may finance a portion of the initial franchise fee.

If we do not approve your application, your initial Franchisee fee will be refunded within fifteen (15) business days following our receipt of your complete application.

You are also responsible for any fees that the applicable local MLS charges to list properties of your clients on the website, including IDX-VOW. See Item 11 of this Disclosure Document for more information on the software.

Any converting real estate office or individual agent or broker that generated \$750,000 or more in gross closing income ("GCI") during the present or previous year and in our estimation will continue to do so, and otherwise meets our requirements may be exempt from paying the initial franchise fee. To qualify for this exemption, you must submit to us evidence sufficient for us to determine, at our sole discretion, that you generated \$750,000 in GCI. We may require you to provide a reviewed or audited financial statement, tax returns, your independent contractors' agreement with your current broker and other evidence.

Except as set forth above, we do not refund initial franchise fees, once paid, under any circumstances.

ITEM 6

OTHER FEES

Type of Fee	<u>Amount</u>	<u>Due Date</u>	<u>Remarks</u>
Royalties ^{1,4,5}	Each calendar year, 6% of total Gross Revenue.	Payable at the close of each transaction.	"Gross Revenue" means the aggregate amount of revenue, income, receipts, commissions, consultation fees, and revenue or fees earned, derived and/or received in any manner and whether in cash or its equivalent, notes, property, in kind, barter/exchange (calculated as full retail value) or otherwise by You from the operations of the Help-U-Sell® Office or services rendered in connection therewith. Gross Revenue may come from, but is not limited to, the following: (1) all transactions involving the purchase, sale, lease, rental, hypothecation, license, exchange, or other transfer or disposition of any interest in real estate; (2) all other transactions for which a real estate license is required; (3) transactions in which the Trademarks, the Trade Name, or the System is used; (4) the sale of any products or services We developed or made available; (5) property management services; (6) loan brokerage activities; (7) escrow services, (8) title services, (9) insurance services; or (10) for-sale-by-owner kits or other retail products revenue, (11) referral fees or (12) other services from Your Help-U-Sell® Office. However, Broker Price Opinions (BPOs) are exempt from Gross Revenue. You will direct the escrow company, attorney or other party handling the closing of any transaction in which a fee is to be paid, to pay the Royalties directly to us. We will provide third party assignment forms for direct Royalty payments to us. Upon 30 days' notice to you, we reserve the right to require you to pay this fee by electronic funds transfer or other means we may designate. The Royalties may vary for renewing franchisees based on rights set forth in their current franchise agreement.

Type of Fee	Amount	<u>Due Date</u>	<u>Remarks</u>
Administrative Fee	\$250.00, payable monthly.	The administrative fee is paid monthly by the 5 th day of the next month.	The Administrative Fee will be subject to the same interest and late charges as the Royalties, in an amount and manner set forth above. The Administrative Fee will be used to pay and offset costs associated with operations. The Administrative Fee shall be increased beginning on the first anniversary of this Amendment and on each anniversary thereafter by five percent (5%) or the Consumer Price Index for all Urban Consumers (CPI-U), whichever is greater. We reserve the right to charge the credit card which we have on file for you, if the Administrative Fee is not paid by the 10 th of the month for which it is due. We further reserve the right to revise, amend, terminate or change the Administrative Fee upon 30 days written notice to You.
Local Advertising Allocation ²	The greater of 5% of monthly gross commission income or 10% of your total operating expenses.	As incurred	This is not paid to us, but this is retained by you for advertising your Office.
Interest and Late Fee ¹	\$25 late charge, plus the lesser of 1.5% per month or highest rate of interest allowed by law.	Interest on demand; late fee automatically assessed.	Begins to accrue ten days after payments for Royalties and Administrative Fee are due to us.
Payments for Items Supplied by Us ^{1, 3}	Current published prices.	As arranged	We or our affiliates charge you for items you purchase through us or our affiliates.
Inspection and Audit ¹	Minimum – copying and mailing costs for a remote audit; Maximum – if you understated your Gross Revenue by more than 5%, you will be responsible for the cost of the auditor,(\$800 per day), travel/accommodation expense of auditor (varies as to your proximity to Franchisor's headquarters location) and the cost of the unreported amounts due.	As incurred	You reimburse us only if you have understated Gross Revenue by 5%, or more, do not submit reports to us or do not cooperate in performance of the inspection and audit. You may also incur copying and mailing costs for a remote audit.
Transfer Fee ¹	\$2,000	Before transfer occurs	Payable when the Franchise Agreement or other interest in the Office or franchise is transferred by you, except in the case of a transfer by you to a corporation which you control or to a transfer to an immediate family member.
Renewal ¹	\$2,000	When you sign our then current Franchise Agreement.	Payable if you opt for and qualify for a successor franchise at the end of the initial term.
Release or Termination for Cause ¹	\$5,000 plus our cost of enforcement, if necessary	With release or after termination	Payable if your franchise agreement is ended by mutual release or termination for cause prior to the expiration of the franchise agreement.

Type of Fee	<u>Amount</u>	<u>Due Date</u>	<u>Remarks</u>
Additional Help-U- Sell®Training¹ and "Help-U-Sell® SmartBuy Buyer Program sm " training	\$50/hr. plus cost of travel and/or accommodation.	As incurred, before training and with every renewal, if required.	Payable for Help-U-Sell® training and "Help-U-Sell® SmartBuy Buyer Programsm" training, if required at time of renewal, and additional training, including the training of additional or replacement Principal Owners. See Item 11.
Additional Assistance ¹	\$50/hr. plus cost of travel and/or accommodation.	As incurred before assistance.	Payable only if you request additional assistance.
Costs and Attorneys' Fees ¹	Will vary depending on circumstances.	As incurred	Payable only if you fail to comply with the Franchise Agreement.
Indemnification ¹	Will vary depending on circumstances.	As incurred	You have to reimburse us if we are held liable for claims arising from your Office operations.
Insurance Premiums ²	Will vary depending on circumstances.	As incurred	If you do not pay your premiums, although we do not have to do so, we can pay them for you and you must reimburse us.
Cost of Testing and Investigation ¹	\$50/hr.	As incurred	You have to reimburse us for any and all reasonable costs we incur in investigating and determining whether any previously unapproved items or suppliers that you desire to use meet our standards and specifications.
Quality Initiative Programs ¹	\$150-\$300	As incurred	You must participate in quality initiative programs we sponsor and pay the costs of participation. The quality initiative programs are to determine the level of consumer satisfaction with the HELP-U-SELL® System and may include customer and market surveys you conduct.
Additional Programs and Instruction ¹	No charge	N/A	We may offer programs and related instruction to augment your business. These additional programs may include loan origination, referral program, property management, mortgage brokering, regional magazines, and other programs related to the real estate industry.
Liquidated Damages ¹	\$5000 plus our cost of enforcement, if necessary	When conditions are met.	Payable if you fail to return to us or provide proof of destruction of all copies of the Policy Manual – both electronic and hard copies - after termination, expiration or non-renewal of the franchise agreement; or if you fail to assign your telephone number(s), telephone directory listing(s) (webbased and hard copy), email address(es) and domain name(s) using the Marks within 10 days after termination, expiration, or non-renewal of the franchise agreement.

- Fees and charges which are imposed by and payable to us. All of these fees and charges are nonrefundable.
- Fees which are not paid to us and are not refundable.
- If you are not consistently timely in your payments for items supplied by us, we may make you pay on a COD basis
- Any existing business that converts to a HELP-U-SELL® Office does not pay Royalties on revenues earned from existing transactions that are under a sales contract (property that is sold, but not including listing contract or buyer-agency agreement or contract) at the time you purchase the Help-U-Sell® franchise. You must complete Exhibit V to the Franchise Agreement, the "Prior Transaction Exclusion List", and submit it at the time you execute your Franchise Agreement, or the existing transactions will not be recognized, and you will not be exempt from paying the Royalties on these existing transactions.
- If you obtain our prior written consent to operate a non-competitive business which offers mortgage, property insurance, property management, title, escrow, real estate inspection or appraisal services, magazine or online advertising, for sale by owner kits, or any similar products or services ("Other Real Estate Business") and comply

Franchise Disclosure Document -7-

with our requirements to prevent any association between this business and your HELP-U-SELL® Office, you may be exempt from paying Royalties based on revenues from this business. If we authorize franchisees to offer and sell any of these products or services through their HELP-U-SELL® Offices, we reserve the right to require you to commence paying Royalties based on revenues from these products and services. See Item 16.

Franchise Disclosure Document - 8 -

<u>ITEM 7</u>

YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT

Type of Expenditure	<u>Amount</u>	Method of Payment	When Due	To Whom Payment is to
		rayment		<u>be Made</u>
		Lump Sum/or if		
		approved by		
		Us, a partial		
		payment		
		with the		
		balance due		
		converted to		
		a non-		
		secured Promissory	On signing Franchise	
Initial Franchise Fee	\$17,750	Note.	Agreement	Us
Lease Costs and Leasehold	\$17,730	Note.	Agreement	08
Improvements				Outside
(See Note 1)	\$0 - \$10,000	As Agreed	As Incurred	Suppliers
Initial Marketing Campaign,	φυ - φ10,000	As Agreed	As incurred	Suppliers
Forms and Stationery				Outside
(See Note 2)	\$500 - \$3,000	As Agreed	As Incurred	Suppliers
Office Equipment Furnishings and	φ200 φ2,000	713 71greed	TIS Incurred	Барриего
Computer Hardware and Software				Outside
(See Note 3)	\$1,000 - \$8,000	As Agreed	As Incurred	Suppliers
Signs	, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,			Outside
(See Note 4)	\$0 - \$5,000	As Agreed	As Incurred	Suppliers
Initial Training - Travel & Living				11
Expenses				
(See Note 5)	\$0	As Agreed	As Incurred	Third Parties
Legal and Accounting Fees				
(See Note 6)	\$500 - \$2,500	As Agreed	As Incurred	Third Parties
Licenses, Dues and Deposits				
(See Note 7)	\$1,200 - \$2,400	Cash	As Incurred	Third Parties
Insurance Premiums				
(See Note 8)	\$1,200 - \$2,500	As Agreed	As Incurred	Third Parties
Target Marketing (3 Months)	\$4,500 - \$9,000	As Agreed	As Incurred	Third Parties
Additional Funds (3 Months)				
(See Note 9)	\$3,000 - \$7,500	As Agreed	As Incurred	Third Parties
TOTAL ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT				
(See Note 10)	\$29,650 - \$67,650			

Explanatory Notes

Note 1: <u>Lease Costs and Leasehold</u>

<u>Improvements</u>. If you do not already own or lease a suitable location for the Office, then you will need to purchase or lease suitable facilities accessible by the public. The cost per square foot of suitable office

space varies considerably depending on location and market conditions affecting the property. If you elect to purchase the property for your Office, we are unable to estimate the cost per square foot of suitable space due to significant variances based on location and market conditions. Therefore, property purchase is not included in the above chart. The leasehold improvements which you may make include minor interior remodeling, floor covering, wall covering, painting and lighting. Many of these improvements are made by the landlord under a tenant finish allowance or are factored into your lease. The lease costs include one month's rent, plus an initial lease deposit of one month's rent. The low estimate assumes that you are converting an existing business and already have the necessary leasehold improvements in place.

- **Note 2:** <u>Initial Marketing Campaign, Forms and Stationery.</u> You must purchase various supplies necessary to operate the Office, including stationery, forms and similar items. Your initial marketing campaign expenses will vary according to the size of your market area, local advertising costs and your marketing decisions.
- **Note 3:** Office Equipment, Furnishings and Computer Hardware and Software. You must purchase or lease a computer system and software, facsimile machine, copier, and phone system. Necessary office furnishings include desks, chairs, file cabinets, and reception area furniture. The low estimate assumes that you are converting an existing business and already have the necessary equipment and furnishings. See Item 11 for the computer hardware and software specifications.
- **Note 4:** Signs. In certain circumstances, local zoning regulations may not allow you to use an exterior sign for the HELP-U-SELL® Office.
- **Note 5:** <u>Initial Training.</u> Training is offered online with our University Training Program as well as our weekly teleconferencing. See Items 6 and 11.
- **Note 6:** Legal and Accounting Fees. You may incur legal and accounting costs relating to your business organization and legal costs related to the review of our franchise offering.
- **Note 7:** <u>Licenses, Dues and Deposits</u>. You or your Principal Owner or another person designated by you and approved by us must be a licensed real estate broker. The cost and time required for obtaining and maintaining such a license varies widely from state to state. You must also join and remain a member in good standing of the local, state and national REALTOR® associations and the local Multiple Listing Service. You may also be required to pay utility deposits.
- **Note 8:** <u>Insurance Premiums</u>. Estimated costs for all required insurance, including errors and omissions coverage.
- **Note 9:** Additional Funds. This is an estimate of your pre-operational expenses, which we have not listed above, as well as additional funds necessary for the first three months of your Office operations. You may need additional working capital beyond the three-month period. These figures are estimates and we cannot guarantee that you will not have additional expenses starting the Office. Your costs depend on factors such as: how much you follow our methods and procedures; your sales and recruiting skill, experience and business acumen; local economic conditions; credit terms available to you based on your credit rating; the local market for our services; the prevailing wage rate; and competition. This item includes a variety of expenses and working capital items during your start-up phase such as: the cost of supplies, employee salaries, rent and other miscellaneous costs. However, this item excludes your salary.
- **Note 10:** <u>Basis for Estimates, Financing.</u> We relied on the years of experience in the real estate brokerage business of our Chief Operating Officer and Chief Development Officer to compile these estimates. You should review these figures carefully with a business advisor before making any decision to purchase the franchise. We may offer financing for a portion of the initial investment. See Item 10. The availability and terms of financing from third parties will depend on such factors as the availability of

financing generally, your creditworthiness, collateral you may have and lending policies of financial institutions.

ITEM 8

RESTRICTIONS ON SOURCES OF PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

Operations

You must establish, maintain and operate your Office in compliance with the Franchise Agreement and the standards and specifications contained in a Policy Manual we provide to you as one or more manuals, technical bulletins or other written materials ("Policy Manual"), which we may modify. We provide you with our mandatory standards and specifications for the establishment and operation of a real estate brokerage office and related products and services offered through your Office and for the signs, computer hardware and software, office equipment and furniture, fixtures, insurance, supplies, advertising materials, sales requirements, public relations, promotional programs, techniques, service requirements, forms and other items used in your Office.

POS Systems

Each of our franchisees must use sales, administrative, accounting and website tools software that has capabilities that meet our standards and specifications. You must purchase or lease computer equipment meeting our specifications (together with the software, referred to as "Computer System"). We reserve the right to develop and own proprietary software and license it to you. We reserve the right to derive revenue from Computer System license and maintenance fees, if and when we develop our own proprietary software for use in Offices. See also Items 7 and 11.

Purchases from Designated or Approved Sources

In addition to the requirements listed in this Item, you may purchase or lease the rest of the equipment, furniture, supplies, and services used, sold or leased through your HELP-U-SELL® Office from suppliers approved by us, or you may purchase, lease, sell or use equipment, furniture, supplies and services meeting our standards and specifications from any source approved by us in advance. On or before your commencement of our initial training program, we will make available to you a list of our approved suppliers, the standards and specifications for items to be used, sold or leased by you through your HELP-U-SELL® Office, as well as our criteria for approving a supplier.

While we may or may not be currently affiliated with any approved suppliers, we and our affiliates reserve the right to sell equipment, furniture, supplies and services to franchisees and to derive revenue from such sales. In the previous fiscal year, we did not receive revenue from the sale or lease of products and services directly from us to franchisees. We estimate that the costs of your purchases from designated or approved sources, or according to our standards and specifications, may range from 70% to 85% of the total cost of establishing a HELP-U-SELL® Office and approximately 30% to 40% of the total cost of operating a HELP-U-SELL® Office after that time.

For equipment, furniture, supplies or services for which we have standards or specifications or for which we designate a supplier, if you want to purchase or lease any equipment, furniture, supplies or services we have not approved, or purchase or lease these items from a supplier who we have not approved, you will need to notify us and obtain our approval in advance. We will not unreasonably withhold our approval of a supplier of your choosing, if the supplier meets our published standards and specifications. We reserve the right to change the published standards regarding any approved supplier or any equipment, furniture, supplies, or services used, offered for sale or leased by franchisees upon 30 days written notice to all franchisees and all approved suppliers.

Franchise Disclosure Document - 11 -

We do not provide material benefits, such as renewals or granting additional franchises, based on your use of designated or approved sources or suppliers.

There are no approved suppliers in which any of our officers owns an interest.

Advertising and Marketing

All marketing and promotion of your HELP-U-SELL® Office must conform to our standards and specifications. You must submit to us samples of all advertising and promotional materials that have not been prepared or previously approved by us. You must participate in any internet or electronic advertising sponsored by us and must use the website and Internet software tools we designate. You must participate in our current Internet marketing program which utilizes our OMS software programs. As long as we provide and host a template website for your listing inventory, you must use our website. If we no longer host a website, you may choose to develop your own website. It must conform to our specifications, and you must first have written approval from us.

Insurance

You must procure and maintain (i) automobile liability insurance covering all employees of the HELP-U-SELL Office with authority to operate a motor vehicle in an amount not less than any statutorily imposed minimum coverage; (ii) unemployment and worker's compensation insurance with a broad form all-states endorsement coverage; (iii) general liability insurance covering the Office in an amount not less than \$500,000 per occurrence for bodily injury and \$100,000 per occurrence for property damage; and (iv) errors and omissions coverage on a per property sale basis in the minimum amount of \$500,000. All insurance policies must be issued by insurance carriers acceptable to us and must maintain a maximum deductible of \$1,000 (\$5,000 for errors and omissions insurance). If you fail to purchase this insurance, we may demand that you cease operations or obtain insurance for you, and you must reimburse us for the cost of the insurance. All insurance policies must name us as an additional insured and give us at least 30 days prior written notice of termination, amendment or cancellation. You also must provide us with certificates of insurance evidencing your insurance coverage before the opening of your HELP-U-SELL® Office. You must annually furnish us with copies of all required insurance policies or other evidence of the renewal or extension of each required insurance policy. We reserve the right to require you to change the type of insurance you are required to maintain and upon 60 days prior written notice to you to revise the required coverage limits.

Purchasing Arrangements

We have no purchasing or distribution cooperatives at the current time. We may negotiate purchase arrangements with suppliers for the benefit of our franchisees. However, you should not rely on the continued availability of any particular pricing or distribution arrangement, or the availability of any particular product or brand, in deciding whether to purchase the franchise. We and our affiliates retain the right to receive payments from suppliers on account of their dealings with you and other franchisees. During the previous fiscal year, however, we and our affiliates did not receive any payments from suppliers as a result of your purchases.

ITEM 9

FRANCHISEE'S OBLIGATIONS

This table lists your principal obligations under the Franchise Agreement. It will help you find more detailed information about your obligations in this Agreement and in other items of this Disclosure Document.

Obligation	Section in Franchise Agreement	Disclosure Document Item
(a) Site selection and acquisition/lease	Sections 3.1 and 5.1	Items 7 and 11
(b) Pre-opening purchases/leases	Sections 5.2, 5.3 and 5.4	Item 8
(c) Site development and other pre-opening requirements	Section 5	Items 6, 7 and 11
(d) Initial and ongoing training	Section 6	Item 11
(e) Opening	Section 5.6	Item 11
(f) Fees	Sections 4.1, 6.3, 6.5, 9.1(c)(d), 9.2, 10.3, 12.3, 15.4, 17.2 (f, h, j) and 18.2, 18.3 (d), 19.3, and Sections 11 and 16	Items 5, 6 and 7
(g) Compliance with standards and policies/ Policy Manual	Sections 8 and 12	Items 8, 11 and 14
(h) Marks and proprietary information	Section 14 and Sections 21.2 and 21.6	Items 13 and 14
(i) Restrictions on products/services offered	Sections 2.2, 10.1.q, 12.5 and 13.1	Items 8, 11 and 16
(j) Warranty and client service requirements	Section 10.1	Item 12
(k) Territorial development and sales quotas	None	N/A
(l) On-going product/service purchases	Sections 2.2 and 12.5	Item 8
(m) Maintenance, appearance and remodeling requirements	Sections 10.1.j and 12.1	Item 11
(n) Insurance	Section 22.1 and 22.2	Item 8
(o) Advertising	Section 16	Item 11
(p) Indemnification	Section 20.3	Item 6
(q) Owner's participation/management/staffing	Sections 6.1, 10.1 (c, g-i)	Items 11 and 15
(r) Records/reports	Section 15	Item 6
(s) Inspections/audits	Sections 12.3, 12.4 and 15.4	Item 6
(t) Transfer	Section 17	Item 17
(u) Renewal	Sections 18.2, 18.3, 18.4 and 18.5	Item 17
(v) Post-termination obligations	Section 19.2, 19.3	Item 17
(w) Non-competition covenants	Section 13.2 and Section 21	Item 17
(x) Dispute resolution	Sections 23.1 and 23.2	Item 17
(y) Personal guarantee of officers/directors/owners	Section 17.5, Exhibit II, Exhibit III-1 & Joinder	Item 15

ITEM 10

FINANCING

We may offer direct financing. However, we do not guarantee your notes, leases or other obligations. Franchisor, its subsidiaries, affiliates; parent will comply with all appropriate laws governing any direct financing offered by us to you.

ITEM 11

FRANCHISOR'S ASSISTANCE, ADVERTISING, COMPUTER SYSTEMS AND TRAINING

Except as listed below, Infinium Realty Group, Inc. is not required to provide you with any assistance.

Assistance Before Opening

Before you open your Office, we will:

- 1. Provide our initial training program for you and up to one other owner at our offices in Sarasota, Florida, or at another location we designate. (Sections 6.1 and 7.1.a, Franchise Agreement) Before Franchisee(s) may attend Help-U-Sell® Training, the following items must be received by Franchisor no later than fifteen (15) days preceding first day of scheduled training: 1) Signed Franchise Agreement; 2) Cashier's Check for Franchise Fee; 3) Complete Market Analysis, including Marketing Plan and Budgets; and 4) Help-U-Sell® Training Registration form. Confirmation of registration will be forwarded as space becomes available (Section 6.1, Franchise Agreement).
- 2. At your request, assist you in locating the site for your HELP-U-SELL® Office by providing you with written criteria for an acceptable site. You must locate and obtain our approval of the Office location within 6 months of the effective date of your Franchise Agreement No contractual limit exists on the time it takes us to approve or disapprove your proposed location. However, we typically take no more than 30 days to approve or disapprove your proposed location, and we will extend your development deadlines when circumstances beyond your reasonable control delay the site selection and approval process (Sections 5.1 and 7.1 (b and c), Franchise Agreement.)
- 3. Provide advice regarding leasehold improvements, design, layout, signs, décor, office equipment, computer hardware and software, and furnishings. We must approve your construction plans and specifications before construction begins. You are responsible for the cost of any architectural designs and drawings that you obtain and the cost of construction. (Section 7.1 (b and c), Franchise Agreement)
- 4. Provide you with advice regarding the selection of suppliers of items, supplies, equipment and services used in connection with your HELP-U-SELL® Office. We will provide you with a list of approved suppliers, if any, of such items and, if available, a description of any national or central purchase and supply agreements offered by such approved suppliers for the benefit of HELP-U-SELL® Franchisees. (Section 7.1.b, Franchise Agreement)
- 5. Loan you one copy of our confidential and proprietary Policy Manual, covering the specifications, standards and operating techniques of the Office and all updates and revisions thereto. (Sections 7.1.d, 8.1, 8.2, and 8.3, Franchise Agreement)
- 6. Provide you with advertising aids and master copies, master operational forms and other sales documents and tools. (Section 7.1.e, Franchise Agreement)
- 7. Provide you access to our Office Management System (OMS). These software programs may be changed, abandoned or substituted by us at any time. (Section 7.1.f, Franchise Agreement)

Ongoing Assistance

During your operation of the Office, we will:

- 1. At your reasonable request, consult with you regarding the continued operation and management of your HELP-U-SELL® Office and advise you regarding services, sales and marketing techniques, office operations and similar topics. (Section 9.1.a, Franchise Agreement)
- 2. Provide you with on-going updates of information and programs regarding the HELP-U-SELL® Office and related System. (Section 9.1.b, Franchise Agreement)
- 3. Train replacement or additional Principal Owners during the term of the Franchise Agreement. You are responsible for all travel and living expenses incurred by your personnel during the training program. The availability of the training program to replacement or additional personnel is subject to prior commitments to new HELP-U-SELL® Franchisees and must be scheduled on a space-available basis. (Section 9.1.c, Franchise Agreement)
- 4. Provide you access to advertising and promotional materials that we may but are not required to develop. We may, at our option, pass the cost of the advertising and promotional materials on to you. (Section 9.1.d, Franchise Agreement)
- 5. At your expense, we may offer on-going training programs for you and potentially your Designated Broker and Associates, at such times as we may determine (Section 9.1.e, Franchise Agreement). At the time of renewal of your Franchise Agreement, a renewal fee, Help-U-Sell® training, and "Help-U-Sell® SmartBuy Buyer Programs" training may be required, subject to the provisions listed in Item 3 above (Section 9.1.c and .e, Franchise Agreement).

Advertising and Promotion.

<u>Initial Advertising and Follow-up Local Advertising</u>. IRG and you will decide upon an initial advertising and promotional campaign, to be conducted at or around the time your Office opens, and you begin soliciting clients for your Office. Within 30 days of completion of the initial advertising and promotion campaign, you must submit to us a summary of campaign expenditures. In addition to the monies spent upon the initial advertising and promotional campaign, we recommend you spend a minimum each month on local marketing and advertising. This amount is either 5% of your monthly Gross Commission Income (GCI) or 10% of your total operating expenses (including marketing), whichever is greater.

Regional Advertising Association. We may, upon 30 days written notice to you, create a regional advertising association ("**Association**") in the market area where you are located, at which time you must become a member of the Association. If we form an Association, you will be bound by the decisions of the majority of the members of the Association regarding expenditures, assessments and dues, to the extent we approve them. Subject to our approval, each Association has the right, by majority vote, to require its members to make additional contributions to the Association on a regular or intermittent basis. If you fail to participate in the Association or pay any Association dues, you breach the Franchise Agreement.

We must approve all advertising materials before they are used by an Association or furnished to its members. Each Association must prepare unaudited annual financial statements and send them to you if you request them. We have the right to determine the scope of the geographical areas included in each Association. We can form, change and dissolve the Association. Each Association would operate under a written document which franchisees can view. Either IRG or the Association may create the Association's advertising, but advertising created by the Association would be required to have our written approval before use.

Policy Manual

Attached to this Disclosure Document as <u>Exhibit F</u> is the table of contents of our Policy Manual ("**Policy Manual**") which we loan to you. The total number of pages is approximately 281.

Computer System

You must purchase or lease computer equipment and utilize software, including online software ("Computer System"), which must have capabilities that are in accordance with our standards and specifications. The Computer System will give you access to operational and reporting software and allows you to update your property listing information and develop related reports by independent access. There is no contractual limitation on our right to receive information through your Computer System. If/when we develop our own proprietary software for the Offices, we reserve the right to require that you purchase our proprietary software package.

Our Office management System (OMS) is built to run on the latest internet browsers. It is generally most compatible with the latest version of free internet browner Google Chrome, and the latest versions of Microsoft Edge, Firefox and Safari, although we cannot guarantee same performance or results. You need an internet connection to access our OMS and suggest you use Wifi, Broadband cable or DSL, etc. 1 GB RAM, an Intel Pentium 4 processor or the later that is SSE2 capable. Ensure you use a current and supported version of Windows or MacOS, currently Windows 7, Windows 8.1, and Windows 10.

Depending on the computer manufacturer and any options/extras you may decide to purchase, the costs associated with purchasing a computer system will vary. We have no contractual obligation to assist you in obtaining the required software. You may license the IDX-VOW software, implementing the National Association of REALTORS® standards relating to the display of MLS property listings on websites. Depending on your location, the cost associated with IDX-VOW software and MLS membership/access will vary. We may require that you name IRG or our partners as the website service provider for same said IDX-VOW software.

You must join and pay for an electronic (high speed) network connection service to facilitate communication between you and IRG and among our franchisees and to facilitate access to our website and any online software and tools which we may make available to you. Depending on your location, the cost of such connection will vary.

We may require you to purchase, install and implement updates and revisions to the Computer System. No contractual limitation exists on the frequency and cost of this obligation.

Site Selection Assistance

You will select and acquire the location for your HELP-U-SELL® Office. When you have selected a location for your HELP-U-SELL® Office you must submit information to us regarding the location so that we may accept or reject the proposed location. Our assistance with the selection and approval of a location consists of providing you with criteria for a satisfactory HELP-U-SELL® Office location and, later, a determination as to whether the location fulfills the requisite criteria. The following factors are considered by us when we review a proposed location: demographics, pictures of the site and similar factors. Our acceptance of a location does not infer or guarantee the success or profitability of an approved location.

Schedule for Opening

We estimate that the typical length of time between the date you sign the Franchise Agreement and the date your HELP-U-SELL® Real Estate Business and Office opens will be approximately two to three

Infinium Realty Group, Inc.

months but you have up until 6 months from the effective date of your agreement to secure a location accessible to the public. The factors which may affect this time period are your ability to locate a site and obtain a lease, as well as the extent to which an existing location must be upgraded or remodeled, the delivery schedule for equipment, furniture and supplies, and completing your training.

Additional Training Information

We or our designee will provide an initial training program which will be conducted at our offices in Sarasota, Florida or at an alternative location designated by us. We offer you the initial training program within a reasonable amount of time after you sign the Franchise Agreement. We schedule our initial training program as often as necessary. We provide you with written manuals for use in conjunction with the initial training. We may waive all or a portion of the training program, if you or your Principal Owner have sufficient prior experience or training, in our sole determination.

We or our designee may provide a "Help-U-Sell® SmartBuy Buyer Programs" training which will be conducted at a location designated by us.

Two individuals who are owners are eligible to participate in our initial training program without charge of a tuition or fee. You must pay any and all transportation and living expenses which are incurred in connection with attendance at this and any other training program. At least one individual who will be responsible for the daily management of the Office must successfully complete the initial training program. We will make the initial training program available to replacement or additional Principal Owners during the term of the Franchise Agreement. We charge a fee, commensurate with our then current published prices, for such training, payable in advance, and you must pay all travel and living expenses which are incurred by your personnel when they attend our training program. The availability of the training program to replacement or additional Principal Owners will be subject to prior commitments to new HELP-U-SELL® franchisees and is scheduled on a space available basis.

Training at the time of renewal of your Franchise Agreement may include both Help-U-Sell® training and "Help-U-Sell® SmartBuy Programs" training. At our discretion, these trainings will be required within 180 days of your renewal, or within the time frame stipulated in your Renewal Amendment, if different.

We may occasionally present seminars, retreats, conventions, rallies, continuing development programs or conduct meetings for your benefit. You or your Principal Owner must attend certain retreats, seminars (i.e., technology updates), conventions, rallies, programs or meetings offered by us during the term of your Franchise Agreement, when we announce them as being mandatory, however, no more than two (2) times per year with a duration not to exceed three (3) days. Generally, we shall endeavor to hold identical retreats, seminars, conventions, rallies, programs or meetings on the West Coast and the East Coast of the United States. Your costs for attending any mandatory gatherings will vary as to your location and which site you choose for attendance. If there are deficiencies in your Office, we may require that you attend remedial training sessions at your expense. The costs associated with such remedial training will vary as to your geographic location. We reserve the right to charge a tuition or fee, at the then current published rates, and, in each instance, you will be responsible for all travel and living expenses which are associated with attendance at such national, regional and local programs.

Training will be conducted after you have signed a Franchise Agreement. We provide the following initial training to franchisees:

TRAINING PROGRAM

SUBJECT	HOURS OF CLASSROOM AND/OR ON-LINE TRAINING	HOURS OF ON THE JOB TRAINING	LOCATION
Specifications, Standards, Operating Procedures	10 - 15	Varies according to individual office needs	Corporate Headquarters or other location
Equipment, Signs, and Materials For Starting and	2	Varies according to individual office needs	Corporate Headquarters or other location
Operating and Management Procedures	3	Varies according to individual office needs	Corporate Headquarters or other location
Bookkeeping and Accounting	2	Varies according to individual office needs	Corporate Headquarters or other location
Use of Computer Systems	2 - 4	Varies according to individual office needs	Corporate Headquarters or other location
Product Knowledge	2 - 4	Varies according to individual office needs	Corporate Headquarters or other location
Sales Training	5	Varies according to individual office needs	Corporate Headquarters or other location
Financing and Loan Origination	2 - 4	Varies according to individual office needs	Corporate Headquarters or other location
Marketing Training	4	Varies according to individual office needs	Corporate Headquarters or other location
"Help-U-Sell® SmartBuy Buyer Program sm " Training	2 - 4	Varies according to individual office needs	Corporate Headquarters or other location

ITEM 12

TERRITORY

You will not receive an exclusive territory. You may face competition from other franchisees, from outlets that we own, or from other channels of distribution or competitive brands that we control.

You must operate your Office and use the Marks and the System only at the Office Location that has been approved by us. If, as of the date of execution of your Franchise Agreement, you do not have the Office Location chosen and approved by us, we will designate, by Addendum to the Franchise Agreement,

a "**Target Area**" within which to find an Office Location. The designation of the Target Area does not in any manner grant to you any continuing territorial rights in or to such Target Area.

We will not establish and operate, or franchise anyone else to establish and operate, other HELP-U-SELL® Office locations within a designated distance from your Office Location ("Assigned Area"). An exhibit to your Franchise Agreement specifies your Assigned Area. Your Assigned Area is typically a one-mile radius from your Office Location, although the radius may be more or less depending on the demographics in your area (e.g., high density metropolitan areas). You may not change the location of your Office or the boundaries of your Assigned Area without our written consent before making the change. You have no option, right of first refusal or similar contractual right to acquire additional HELP-U-SELL® Franchises.

The establishment and operation of your Office and our agreement not to place another HELP-U-SELL® Office within your Assigned Area, does not grant you the right to any particular market or clients. Except as otherwise provided in this Item 12, you are free to market your services to and represent real estate clients located in any geographic area, subject to restrictions resulting from real estate licensing requirements, just as company and affiliate-owned Offices and our other franchisees are free to market their services to and represent real estate clients located in any geographic area, including to real estate clients within your Assigned Area.

The continuation of your right to operate your Office during the term of the Franchise Agreement is not dependent on the achievement of any specified sales volume, market penetration or similar contingency.

We retain the rights, among others: (1) to use and to license others to use, the Marks and System in connection with the operation of a HELP-U-SELL® Office, at any location other than a HELP-U-SELL® Office located in your Assigned Area; (2) to use the Marks to identify any type of products and services, promotional and marketing efforts or related items, and to identify services and products similar to those which you sell, but made available through alternative channels of distribution (other than HELP-U-SELL® Offices), at any location, within or outside the Assigned Area, including, but not limited to, by way of the Internet or through participation in closings for clients wherever located; and (3) to use and license the use of different proprietary marks or methods in connection with the sale of products and services similar to those which you sell, whether in alternative channels of distribution or through the operation of businesses providing brokerage services for the purchase, sale, exchange and leasing of commercial and residential real estate which are the same as, or similar to, or different from HELP-U-SELL® Offices, at any location, and on any terms and conditions as we determine. We have no present plans to establish other related franchises or company-owned businesses selling similar products or services under a different name or trademark, although, as just stated, we reserve the right to do so.

ITEM 13

TRADEMARKS

We license to you the non-exclusive right to use the Marks, including the service mark HELP-U-SELL®, and other trademarks, service marks and commercial symbols that we may authorize, in the operation of your Office.

We registered the following trademarks with the United States Patent and Trademark Office.

TRADEMARKS

Marks	Date of Registration	Registration No.
HELP-U-SELL (Principal Register)	January 6, 1987	1424239
HELP-U-SELL and design (Principal Register)	May 12, 1992	1686667
CYBERASSISTANT (Principal Register)	November 3, 1998	2202145
FOR SALE WITH OWNER (Supplemental Register)	February 23, 1999	2226851
HELP-U-SAVE (Principal Register)	September 21, 1999	2279894
FOR SALE WITH OWNER	December 14, 1999	2300999
HELP-U-SELL REAL ESTATE	February 14, 2006	3058738
FULL SERVICE. BIG SAVINGS. THE EXPERTS NEXT		
DOOR.	August 15, 2006	3128815
PLATINUM EDGE (Principal Register)	March 31, 2009	3599281
PLATINUM EDGE	May 27, 2008	3883231
HUS	February 12, 2018	87794267

We have filed all required affidavits and renewals of registration.

The Marks are used as identification of a HELP-U-SELL® Office. We require that you identify yourself as an independent owner of an Office, however, in the manner as we may designate. You may not use any Marks or a variant of the Marks as part of any corporate or trade name or with any prefix, suffix, or other modifying words, terms, designs or symbols (other than logos licensed to you), or in any modified form, nor may you use any Marks or a variant of the Marks to identify unauthorized services or products or in any other manner not expressly authorized in writing by us. You must have our written approval to use our Marks on any web page or as part of a domain name. Except as permitted in the Policy Manual, you may not use any of the Marks or a variant of the Marks as part of an electronic mail address or on any sites on the Internet or World Wide Web and you may not use or register any of the Marks or a variant of the Marks as a domain name on the Internet. You must modify or discontinue your use of a Mark if we modify or discontinue it, at your own expense.

There are no presently effective determinations of the United States Patent and Trademark Office, the Trademark Trial and Appeal Board, the trademark administrator of any state or any court, any pending infringement, opposition or cancellation proceedings or material litigation involving the Marks. Except as set forth above, no agreements limit our right to use or license the use of the Marks. We are aware that the name "Help-U-Sell®" is registered as either a trade name or corporate name by unrelated third parties in

Colorado Springs, Colorado, Rockland County, New York and New Hampshire. We do not know of any superior or prior rights or infringing users that could materially affect your use of the Marks in any state.

You must notify us immediately when you learn about an infringement of or challenge to your use of the Marks. We are not contractually obligated by the Franchise Agreement to protect you against claims of infringement or unfair competition with respect to your use of the Marks, but it is our policy to do so when, in the opinion of our legal counsel, your right to use the Marks requires protection. In such a case, we will pay all costs, including attorneys' fees and court costs, associated with any litigation required to defend or protect your authorized use of the Marks. You must cooperate with us in any such litigation. We have the right to control exclusively any litigation, United States Patent and Trademark Office proceeding or any other administrative proceeding arising out of any infringement, challenge or claim relating to any Mark.

ITEM 14

PATENTS, COPYRIGHTS AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION

We do not own any patents or copyright registrations which are material to the franchise. Although we have not obtained a copyright registration, we or our affiliates own the copyright in our Policy Manual, training and advertising materials and other works.

We consider our Policy Manual and related materials, training materials, our System and any software that we may in the future develop as our proprietary and confidential property. You may use the Policy Manual only as described in the Franchise Agreement. We require that you maintain the confidentiality of our proprietary information and adopt reasonable procedures to prevent unauthorized disclosure of our trade secrets and proprietary information.

The information you receive from us is highly confidential and proprietary to us. This information is available to you only because of (i) the franchisor-franchisee relationship; (ii) your binding agreement to maintain its confidentiality; and (iii) your obligation to return it to us upon request or termination or expiration of your franchise. You also agree to refrain from divulging the information received from us to any person other than your approved employees who have executed a confidentiality agreement.

You must also: (1) strictly adhere to all our security procedures we prescribe for maintaining the secrecy of this information; (2) disclose this information to your employees only to the extent necessary to operate your Office; (3) not use this information in any other business or in any manner we have not specifically authorized or approved in writing; and (4) make every effort to maintain the absolute confidentiality of all information during and after the term of the Franchise Agreement.

Your employees or agents must execute a confidentiality and noncompetition agreement we approve before they can use our system or have access to confidential information. See Item 15. The original executed version of each agreement must be forwarded to us immediately after it is executed.

All ideas, concepts, techniques, or materials concerning a HELP-U-SELL® Office, whether or not protectable intellectual property and whether created by or for you or your owners or employees, must be promptly disclosed to us and will be deemed our sole and exclusive property, part of the HELP-U-SELL® System, and "works made-for-hire" for us. You must assign ownership of and all related rights to that item to us and must sign whatever assignment or other documents we request to show our ownership or to help us obtain intellectual property rights in the item.

ITEM 15

OBLIGATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE ACTUAL OPERATION OF THE FRANCHISE BUSINESS

You (or your Principal Owner) are obligated to participate personally in the direct operation of the Office. If you are a corporation, limited liability company or partnership, we require that your Principal Owner own an equity interest in such entity. You or, if applicable, the Principal Owner, are required to successfully complete our mandatory initial training program.

You are also required to designate an individual who must hold the real estate brokerage license for the HELP-U-SELL® Office (the "**Designated Broker**"). The Designated Broker may be either you or the Principal Owner or a third party approved in writing by us. You are required to obtain our prior written approval of any replacement Designated Broker.

If you are a corporation, limited liability company or partnership, your Principal Owner, and each of your officers, directors, shareholders or members (and, if you are an individual, immediate family members) must execute our standard Nondisclosure and Noncompetition Agreement, a copy of which is attached to this Disclosure Document as Exhibit C. Other than the above and as set forth in Item 14, we make no other recommendations and have no other requirements regarding employment or other written agreements between you and your employees.

Each of your officers, directors and owners must sign an agreement (Exhibit II to Franchise Agreement) guaranteeing and agreeing to perform all obligations of the named Franchisee under the Franchise Agreement.

ITEM 16

RESTRICTIONS ON WHAT THE FRANCHISEE MAY SELL

You may sell only the real estate brokerage and related services required or approved by us as a part of the HELP-U-SELL® Office. You must offer the required or approved services on an a la carte, set fee pricing ("Fee-For Services") basis. You may not offer these services based on a percentage commission per transaction, whether charged at traditional or discount rates ("Percentage-Commission-Services") without our prior written consent. You cannot, without our prior written consent, provide any real estate services to others, including real estate services such as mortgage, property insurance, property management, title company, escrow, real estate inspection or appraisal, magazine or online advertising, for sale by owner kits, or any similar products or services (collectively referred to as "Other Real Estate Business"). Other Real Estate Business may, at our option, become part of the System, associated with the Marks or alternative trademarks or service marks that we may develop. Our consent may require that you differentiate the Other Real Estate Business from your HELP-U-SELL® Office so as to not confuse the public as to the products and services offered through the HELP-U-SELL® Office, by using separate signage, business cards and other items which identify the separate businesses, by maintaining separate books and records for the businesses and by fulfilling such other pre-conditions as we may require. We have the right to change the types of required and authorized services, and there are no limits on our right to do so, although we will provide you with written notice 30 days before any change becomes effective. You may not offer for sale any products or services that we have not approved, nor can you engage in any other business enterprise through the entity that you use to operate the Office or at the Office Location (See Items 8 and 11).

Other than as described above, we place no restrictions on your ability to market your services to and represent real estate clients located in any geographic area, except for restrictions resulting from any applicable real estate licensing requirements and obligations (see Item 12).

RENEWAL, TERMINATION, TRANSFER AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION

This table lists certain important provisions of the franchise and related agreements. You should read these provisions in the agreements attached to this disclosure document.

THE FRANCHISE RELATIONSHIP

	Provision	Section in franchise or other agreement	Summary
a.	Length of the franchise term	Section 18.1	5 years
b.	Renewal or extension of the term	Section 18.2	Option to renew for additional term of 5 years.
c.	Requirements for franchisee to renew or extend	Sections 18.3, 18.4 and 18.5	Give notice of renewal, upgrade Office to then current standards, execute release, pay all fees including promissory notes, have been in compliance with Franchise Agreement, execute then current Franchise Agreement; attend and complete any Help-U-Sell® training and certification program if required.
d.	Termination by franchisee	None	N/A
e.	Termination by franchisor without cause	None	N/A
f.	Termination by franchisor with cause	Sections 19.1 and 19.2	We can terminate only if you commit any one of several listed violations.
g.	"Cause" defined- curable defaults	Section 19.2	30 days to cure unless breach cannot be reasonably cured – then additional time will be given.
h.	"Cause" defined-non-curable defaults	Section 19.1	Unauthorized disclosure, conviction of a crime, suspension or revocation of real estate license, abandonment, unapproved transfers, bankruptcy ¹ , assignment for benefit of creditors, unsatisfied judgments, repeated violations, violate restrictive covenant, material misrepresentations or omissions to us.
i.	Franchisee's obligations on termination/nonrenewal	Section 19.3	Pay outstanding amounts, de-identification, return of confidential and proprietary information, cancel fictitious names using the Marks, remove websites, and at our sole discretion cancel or assign domain names & telephone numbers (see also r).
j.	Assignment of contract by franchisor	Section 17.6	No restriction on our right to assign.
k.	"Transfer" by franchisee – defined	Sections 17.1, 17.2, 17.5, and 17.7	Includes transfer of contract or assets or certain changes in ownership if you are an entity.
1.	Franchisor approval of transfer by franchisee	Sections 17.1, 17.2, 17.3 and 17.5	We have the right to approve all transfers.

	Provision	Section in franchise or other agreement	Summary
m.	Conditions for franchisor approval of transfer	Sections 17.2 and 17.3	Transferee qualifies to become a franchisee, all amounts due and outstanding promissory notes are paid in full, transferee completes training, transfer fee paid, then current contract signed, general release signed, licensed broker, subordinate, non-compete enforced.
n.	Franchisor's right of first refusal to acquire franchisee's business	Section 17.4	For a 30-day period, we have the right to match any offer.
0.	Franchisor's option to purchase franchisee's business	Section 19.4	We may buy your Office upon termination, non- renewal, or expiration of the Franchise Agreement at fair market value.
p.	Death or disability of franchisee	Section 17.7	Franchise must be assigned to approved transferee within 180 days.
q.	Non-competition covenants during the term of the franchise	Section 13	No involvement in competing business or, without prior written consent, Other Real Estate Business.
r.	Non-competition covenants after the franchise is terminated or expires	Section 21.1	No involvement in real estate services for purchase, sale, exchange, or lease for three years.
s.	Modification of the agreement	Section 23.3	Only written and signed modifications allowed; however, Policy Manual is subject to unilateral change.
t.	Integration/merger clause	Section 23.4	Only terms of franchise agreement are binding (subject to state law). Any representations or promises outside of the disclosure document and franchise agreement may not be enforceable.
u.	Dispute resolution by arbitration or mediation	None	N/A
v.	Choice of forum	Section 23.1	Litigation in Florida (subject to state law) – unless Our Headquarters move to a different state, then that is the forum for litigation.
w.	Choice of law	Section 23.1	Florida law applies (subject to state law) – unless Our Headquarters move to a different state, then that is the law that is to be applied.

This provision may not be enforceable under federal bankruptcy law.

PUBLIC FIGURES

There is no compensation or other benefit given or promised to any public figure arising from either the use of the public figure in the name or symbol of the Franchise or the endorsement or recommendation of the Franchise by the public figure in advertisements. There are no public figures involved in our management.

The Franchise Agreement does not prohibit you from using the name of a public figure or celebrity in your promotional efforts or advertising; however, all advertising requires our approval.

ITEM 19

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REPRESENTATIONS

The FTC's Franchise Rule permits a franchisor to provide information about the actual or potential financial performance of its franchised and/or franchisor-owned outlets, if there is a reasonable basis for the information, and if the information is included in the disclosure document. Financial performance information that differs from that included in Item 19 may be given only if: (1) a franchisor provides the actual records of an existing outlet you are considering buying; or (2) a franchisor supplements the information provided in this Item 19, for examples, by providing information about possible performance at a particular location or under particular circumstances.

We do not make any representations about a franchisee's future financial performance or the past financial performance of company-owned or franchised outlets. We also do not authorize our employees or representatives to make any such representations wither orally or in writing. If you are purchasing an existing outlet, however, we may provide you with the actual records of that outlet. If you receive any other financial performance information or projections of your future income, you should report it to the franchisor's management by contacting: Legal Department, 240 N. Washington Blvd., Suite 200, Sarasota, Florida 34236, (941) 951-7707 ext. 5001, the Federal Trade Commission and the appropriate state regulatory agencies.

Item 20
OUTLETS AND FRANCHISE INFORMATION

Table No. 1								
Systemwide Outlet Summary								
	For Years	2018 to 20)20					
Outlet Type	Outlets at the Start of the Year	Outlets at the end of the Year	Net Change					
Franchised	2018	97	100	3				
	2019	100	87	-13				
	2020	87	78	-9				
Company- Owned	2018	0	0	0				
	2019	0	0	0				
	2020	0	0	0				
Total Outlets	2018	97	100	3				
	2019	100	87	-13				
	2020	87	78	-9				

Table No. 2
Transfers of Outlets from
Franchisees to New Owners
(Other than the Franchisor)
For Years 2018 to 2020

State	Year	Number of Transfers
CA	2018	1
	2019	0
	2020	0
FL	2018	0
	2019	1
	2020	0
Total	2018	1
	2019	1
	2020	0

	Table No. 3											
	Status of Franchised Outlets											
For Years 2018 to 2020												
State	Year	Outlets at Start of the Year	Outlets Opened	Termination s	Non- Renewal s	Reacquire d by Franchisor	Ceased Operations -Other Reasons	Outlets at End of the Year				
AL	2018	1	0	0	0	0	0	1				
	2019	1	0	0	0	0	0	1				
	2020	1	0	0	0	0	0	1				
AZ	2018	7	1	0	0	0	0	8				
	2019	8	0	0	0	0	0	8				
	2020	8	0	1	0	0	0	7				
CA	2018	56	3	1	2	0	3	53				
	2019	53	0	5	3	0	3	42				
	2020	42	0	1	3	0	0	38				
CO	2018	1	0	0	0	0	0	1				
	2019	1	0	0	0	0	0	1				
	2020	1	0	0	0	0	0	1				
DC	2018	1	0	0	0	0	0	1				
	2019	1	0	0	1	0	0	0				
	2020	0	0	0	0	0	0	0				
FL	2018	6	3	0	0	0	0	9				
	2019	9	2	2	0	0	0	9				
	2020	9	0	1	0	0	0	8				

HI	2018	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
	2019	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
	2020	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
ID	2018	0	1	0	0	0	0	1
	2019	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
	2020	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
IL	2018	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
	2019	1	0	1	0	0	0	0
	2020	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
IN	2018	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
	2019	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
	2020	1	0	0	1	0	0	0
MI	2018	2	0	0	0	0	0	2
	2019	2	0	0	0	0	0	2
	2020	2	0	0	0	0	0	2
MN	2018	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
	2019	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
	2020	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
MO	2018	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
	2019	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
	2020	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
NC	2018	3	1	0	1	0	0	3
	2019	3	0	0	0	0	1	2
	2020	2	0	0	0	0	0	2
NJ	2018	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2019	0	1	0	0	0	0	1
	2020	1	0	0	0	0	1	0
NV	2018	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
	2019	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
	2020	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
OK	2018	1	1	0	0	0	0	2
	2019	2	0	0	0	0	0	2
	2020	2	0	0	0	0	0	2
OR	2018	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
	2019	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
	2020	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
PA	2018	5	0	0	0	0	0	5
	2019	5	0	0	0	0	0	5
	2020	5	0	0	0	0	0	5
TX	2018	2	0	0	0	0	0	2
	2019	2	0	0	0	0	0	2
	2020	2	0	0	0	0	0	2

UT	2018	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
	2019	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
	2020	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
VA	2018	2	0	0	0	0	0	2
	2019	2	1	0	0	0	0	3
	2020	3	0	0	1	0	0	2
WA	2018	2	0	0	0	0	0	2
	2019	2	0	0	0	0	1	1
	2020	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
WI	2018	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2019	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2020	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	2018	97	10	1	3	0	3	100
	2019	100	4	8	4	0	5	87
	2020	87	0	3	5	0	1	78

Table No. 4 Status of Company-Owned Outlets For Years 2018 to 2020									
State	Year	Outlets at Start of the Year	Outlets Opened	Outlets Reacquired from Franchisee	Outlets Closed	Outlets Sold to Franchisee	Outlets at End of the Year		
	2018	0	0	0	0	0	0		
Totals	2019	0	0	0	0	0	0		
	2020	0	0	0	0	0	0		

Table No. 5
Projected Openings as of fiscal year end 2021

State	Franchise Agreements Signed but Outlet not Opened	Projected New Franchised Outlet in the Next Fiscal Year	Projected New Company- Owned Outlet in the Next Fiscal Year
AZ	0	1	0
CA	0	2	0
FL	0	2	0
MD	0	1	0
Total	0	5	0

A list of names of all Franchisees and the addresses and telephone numbers of their HELP-U-SELL® Offices are included in this Disclosure Document. A list of the name and last known home address and telephone number of every Franchisee (Individual) who has had a franchise terminated, cancelled, not renewed, or otherwise voluntarily or involuntarily ceased to do business under the Franchise Agreement during fiscal year 2020 or who has not communicated with us within 10 weeks of the date of this Disclosure Document is listed below. If you buy this franchise, your contract information may be disclosed to other buyers when you leave the franchise system.

Infinium Realty Group, Inc - Active Offices									
As of December 31, 2020									
Office Name	Address	City	State	Zip Code	Phone				
Quad Cities Realty	210 W. Tuscaloosa St.	Florence	AL	35630	(256) 768-1221				
Central Properties	3195 S. Price Rd. #148	Chandler	AZ	85248	(480) 812-1112				
Galleria Realty	4375 W. Turkey Lane, Unit 2	Tucson	AZ	85742	(520) 579-6930				
Mike Bowling	3150 S. Catalina Dr., Ste 3	Yuma	AZ	85364	(928) 246-0919				
Real Estate Specialists	500 N. Lake Havasu Ave. Ste C-106	Lake Havasu	AZ	86403	(928) 854-6600				
Realty Advantage	1846 E. Innovation Park Dr.	Tucson	AZ	85755	(520) 531-9339				
Southeast Rita Ranch Realty	7561 S. Olinga Ave.	Tucson	AZ	85747	(520) 574-8900				
West Valley Specialists	9571 West Ruth Ave.	Peoria	AZ	85345	(623) 478-8888				
951 Realty	26696 Margarita Rd. Unit 202	Murrieta	CA	92563	(951) 225-2113				
A & J Real Estate	5152 Cutler Ct.	Antioch	CA	94531	(925) 238-0138				

Achievers Realty	Access Real Estate	6201 Crater Lake Dr.	Roseville	CA	95678	(916)
Advance Realty						580-5055
Advance Realty 734 N. Eileen Ave. West Covina CA 91791 (626) 967-6700 967-6	Achievers Realty	3171 East Ruby Hill Dr.	Pleasanton	CA	94566	(510)
Advantage						279-9580
Advantage	Advance Realty	734 N. Eileen Ave.	West Covina	CA	91791	(626)
Allied Realty						967-6700
Allied Realty	Advantage	10703 South 7th Ave.	Inglewood	CA	90303	(323)
Alpha Paladins Realty						388-3228
Alpha Paladins Realty	Allied Realty	3093 Citrus Circle Ste #	Walnut Creek	CA	94598	(925)
Alpha Realty		165				943-2121
Alpha Realty	Alpha Paladins Realty	940 Saratoga Ave, Ste	San Jose	CA	95129	(408)
Ste 4B		238				995-5999
Bakersfield Equity Savers	Alpha Realty	1308 W. Robinhood Dr,	Stockton	CA	95207	(209)
Savers 8907 Warner Ave #224 Huntington Beach CA Beach 92647 (800) (631-9910) Capital City 1104 Corporate Way Sacramento CA Sacramento CA P5831 (916) (916) (9395-4450) Coast and Valley 1851 East 1st St. Santa Ana CA Sacramento CA P1709 (909) (562) (673-3873) Eastvale 4200 Chino Hills Parkway Ste 385 Eastvale CA P1709 (909) (900) (900) (909) (900) (9		Ste 4B				888-8800
Beachside	Bakersfield Equity	9711 Holland St Ste 1	Bakersfield	CA	93312	(661)
Capital City	Savers					706-6678
Capital City	Beachside	8907 Warner Ave #224	Huntington	CA	92647	(800)
Coast and Valley			Beach			631-9910
Coast and Valley 1851 East 1st St. Santa Ana CA 92705 (562) Eastvale 4200 Chino Hills Eastvale CA 91709 (909) Experts Realty 43950 Margarita Rd Temecula CA 92592 (951) Suite C 698-1667 698-1667 Folsom 101 Parkshore Dr., Ste Folsom CA 95630 (916) 355-1880 187 Pine Grove CA 95665 (209) Gold Country 14093 Irishtown Rd Ste Pine Grove CA 95665 (209) Golden Homes 827 Arnold Dr #80 Martinez CA 94553 (925) Golden Homes 827 Arnold Dr #80 Martinez CA 94553 (925) Julian Team 16746 Lakeshore Dr., Unit B Lake Elsinore CA 92530 (951) Julian Team 1805 West Ave K Ste Lancaster CA 93534 (661) 203F 1805 West Ave K Ste Long Beach CA 99802 (562)	Capital City	1104 Corporate Way	Sacramento	CA	95831	(916)
Eastvale 4200 Chino Hills Parkway Ste 385 Experts Realty 43950 Margarita Rd Suite C 749552 Experts Realty 43950 Margarita Rd Suite C 750500 Folsom 101 Parkshore Dr., Ste 187 750500 Folsom 14093 Irishtown Rd Ste D 7505000 Golden Homes 827 Arnold Dr #80 828 Ave K Ste 203F 835 835 835 836 835 836 835 836 836 836 836 836 836 836 836 836 836						395-4450
Eastvale 4200 Chino Hills Parkway Ste 385 Experts Realty 43950 Margarita Rd Suite C Folsom 101 Parkshore Dr., Ste 187 Gold Country 14093 Irishtown Rd Ste D D Inland Valley 16746 Lakeshore Dr., Unit B Julian Team 1805 West Ave K Ste 203F Long Beach Realty 1900 S. Norfolk St., Ste 350 North County Coast & 574 South Rancho Santa Valley Fe Rd Pine Grove Rate Age Age Age Age Age Age Age Age Age Ag	Coast and Valley	1851 East 1st St.	Santa Ana	CA	92705	(562)
Parkway Ste 385 S97-5252						673-3873
Parkway Ste 385 S97-5252	Eastvale	4200 Chino Hills	Eastvale	CA	91709	(909)
Experts Realty		Parkway Ste 385				597-5252
Suite C	Experts Realty	'	Temecula	CA	92592	(951)
187		_				698-1667
187	Folsom	101 Parkshore Dr., Ste	Folsom	CA	95630	(916)
D						355-1880
D	Gold Country	14093 Irishtown Rd Ste	Pine Grove	CA	95665	(209)
Inland Valley 16746 Lakeshore Dr., Unit B Lake Elsinore CA 92530 (951) Julian Team 1805 West Ave K Ste 203F Lancaster CA 93534 (661) Long Beach Realty 100 Oceangate, 12th Floor Long Beach CA 90802 (562) Mid-Peninsula 1900 S. Norfolk St., Ste 350 San Mateo CA 94403 (650) North County Coast & Valley 574 South Rancho Santa Fe Rd San Marcos CA 92078 (800) Premier Realty 4264 Green River Rd. #101 Corona CA 92880 (800) Prestige Properties 4200 Chino Hills Chino Hills CA 91709 (909) Parkway, Ste 385 597-5252		D				418-4023
Inland Valley 16746 Lakeshore Dr., Unit B Lake Elsinore CA 92530 (951) Julian Team 1805 West Ave K Ste 203F Lancaster CA 93534 (661) Long Beach Realty 100 Oceangate, 12th Floor Long Beach CA 90802 (562) Mid-Peninsula 1900 S. Norfolk St., Ste 350 San Mateo CA 94403 (650) North County Coast & Valley 574 South Rancho Santa Fe Rd San Marcos CA 92078 (800) Premier Realty 4264 Green River Rd. #101 Corona CA 92880 (800) Prestige Properties 4200 Chino Hills Chino Hills CA 91709 (909) Parkway, Ste 385 Chino Hills CA 91709 (909)	Golden Homes	827 Arnold Dr #80	Martinez	CA	94553	(925)
Unit B 678-1028 Julian Team 1805 West Ave K Ste 203F Lancaster CA 93534 (661) 483-8322 Long Beach Realty 100 Oceangate, 12th Floor Long Beach CA 673-3873 Mid-Peninsula 1900 S. Norfolk St., Ste 350 San Mateo CA 94403 (650) 201-8689 North County Coast & 574 South Rancho Santa Valley 574 South Rancho Santa Per Rd. Premier Realty San Marcos CA 92078 (800) 631-9910 Prestige Properties 4264 Green River Rd. H101 Corona CA 92880 (800) 631-9910 Prestige Properties 4200 Chino Hills Chino Hills CA 91709 (909) 597-5252						313-0200
Julian Team 1805 West Ave K Ste 203F Lancaster 203F CA 203F 93534 (661) 483-8322 Long Beach Realty 100 Oceangate, 12th Floor Long Beach CA 673-3873 Mid-Peninsula 1900 S. Norfolk St., Ste 350 San Mateo CA 94403 (650) 201-8689 North County Coast & Valley 574 South Rancho Santa Fe Rd San Marcos CA 92078 (800) 270-7014 Premier Realty 4264 Green River Rd. #101 Corona CA 92880 (800) 631-9910 Prestige Properties 4200 Chino Hills Parkway, Ste 385 Chino Hills CA 91709 (909) 597-5252	Inland Valley	16746 Lakeshore Dr.,	Lake Elsinore	CA	92530	(951)
Long Beach Realty		Unit B				678-1028
Long Beach Realty 100 Oceangate, 12th Floor Long Beach CA 90802 (562) Mid-Peninsula 1900 S. Norfolk St., Ste 350 San Mateo CA 94403 (650) North County Coast & Valley 574 South Rancho Santa Fe Rd San Marcos CA 92078 (800) Premier Realty 4264 Green River Rd. #101 Corona CA 92880 (800) Prestige Properties 4200 Chino Hills Parkway, Ste 385 Chino Hills CA 91709 (909)	Julian Team	1805 West Ave K Ste	Lancaster	CA	93534	(661)
Floor		203F				483-8322
Mid-Peninsula 1900 S. Norfolk St., Ste 350 San Mateo CA 94403 (650) 201-8689 North County Coast & Valley 574 South Rancho Santa Fe Rd San Marcos CA 270-7014 92078 (800) 270-7014 Premier Realty 4264 Green River Rd. #101 Corona CA 631-9910 92880 (800) 631-9910 Prestige Properties 4200 Chino Hills Parkway, Ste 385 Chino Hills CA 91709 (909) 597-5252	Long Beach Realty	100 Oceangate, 12th	Long Beach	CA	90802	(562)
North County Coast & 574 South Rancho Santa San Marcos CA 92078 (800)		Floor				673-3873
North County Coast & Valley 574 South Rancho Santa San Marcos CA 92078 (800) Premier Realty 4264 Green River Rd. Corona CA 92880 (800) Prestige Properties 4200 Chino Hills Chino Hills CA 91709 (909) Parkway, Ste 385 597-5252	Mid-Peninsula	1900 S. Norfolk St., Ste	San Mateo	CA	94403	(650)
Valley Fe Rd 270-7014 Premier Realty 4264 Green River Rd. Corona CA 92880 (800) (800) (631-9910) Prestige Properties 4200 Chino Hills (Parkway, Ste 385) Chino Hills (CA) (91709) (909) (909) (597-5252)		350				201-8689
Valley Fe Rd 270-7014 Premier Realty 4264 Green River Rd. Corona CA 92880 (800) (800) (631-9910) Prestige Properties 4200 Chino Hills (Parkway, Ste 385) Chino Hills (CA) (91709) (909) (909) (597-5252)	North County Coast &	574 South Rancho Santa	San Marcos	CA	92078	(800)
Premier Realty 4264 Green River Rd. #101 Corona G31-9910 Prestige Properties 4200 Chino Hills Parkway, Ste 385 Chino Hills CA P1709 (909) F97-5252						` /
#101		4264 Green River Rd.	Corona	CA	92880	
Prestige Properties 4200 Chino Hills Chino Hills CA 91709 (909) Parkway, Ste 385 Chino Hills CA 91709 (909) 597-5252						` /
Parkway, Ste 385 597-5252	Prestige Properties		Chino Hills	CA	91709	
						` /
	Results	•	Redlands	CA	92374	
583 793-1011						` /

Santa Maria	602 E. Main St		CA	93454	(805)
Santa Rosa	1212 4th St., Ste B	Santa Rosa	CA	95404	922-0077
Santa Rosa	1212 401 50., 500 D	Santa Rosa	CA	73404	575-4444
Silicon Valley	3024 Meadowlands Ln	San Jose	CA	95135	(408)
Properties				7000	438-6705
Smart Realty Pasadena	427 N. Lake Ave.	Pasadena	CA	91101	(626)
					405-8818
South Santa Clara	16275 Monterey Rd, Ste	Morgan Hill	CA	95037	(408)
County	G	_			778-0800
Sunrise	2100 Watt Ave. Ste 155	Sacramento	CA	95825	(916)
					488-1830
The Smart Choice	107 W. 7th St	Hanford	CA	93230	(559)
					583-1711
Town and Coastal	960 W Grand Ave., Ste	Grover Beach	CA	93433	(805)
Properties - Five Cities	D				474-0525
Tri-Valley Homes	2369 Woodthrush Way	Pleasanton	CA	94566	(925)
					484-1000
Vantage Realty	18217 Gale Ave. Ste A	City of	CA	91748	(626)
		Industry			839-3688
Wisdom Realty	5206 Benito St Ste 106	Montclair	CA	91763	(909)
					933-0479
Wright Realtors	6 Key Largo	Aliso Viejo	CA	92656	(949)
					770-9888
Front Range	16233 E. 100th Way	Commerce	CO	80022	(210)
A 111 D. 1	7720 GW 40.1	City		221.42	788-9633
Alliance Realty	5729 SW 60th Ave	South Miami	FL	33143	(786)
D 1D 1	050 C D' 11 1D1	DI	TT	22224	252-4308
Broward Realty	950 S. Pine Island Rd	Plantation	FL	33324	(954)
Evenues Dealty	#150	Winter Haven	FL	33884	470-3444
Express Realty	1018 Edgewater	winter Haven	FL	33884	(863) 268-1130
First Coast Realty	1700 Wells Rd. #2	Orange Park	FL	32073	(904)
Thist Coast Realty	1700 Wells Rd. #2	Orange Fark	IL	32073	269-1717
Gulf Coast Properties	1920 2nd Ave E	Bradenton	FL	34208	(941)
Guil Coast Floperties	1)20 2nd AVC E	Drademon	I'L	34200	447-1253
Reed and Associates	11983 Tamiami Trail N.	Naples	FL	34110	(239)
Reed and 71350crates	# 151	Tuples		34110	948-8898
Sunshine Realty	455 Douglas Ave Ste	Altamonte	FL	32714	(407)
	2255	Springs		32711	571-9771
Treasure Coast	5213 SE Inkwood Way	Hobe Sound	FL	33455	(772)
					286-9996
Honolulu Properties	1314 S. King St., Ste	Honolulu	HI	96814	(808)
	523				593-8811
Winn 4 U Realty	2689 Cavan Circle	Idaho Falls	ID	83404	(208)
	1 2 1929				589-0036
Metropolitan	21645 Allen Rd.	Woodhaven	MI	48183	(734)
					362-1111

Real Estate Masters	1627 Pine Grove Ave.	Port Huron	MI	48060	(810)
Treat Estate Wasters			1,11	10000	990-9932
Heritage Real Estate	245 18th Street SE	Owatonna	MN	55060	(507)
					451-6000
Realty Choices	3811 S. Campbell Ave	Springfield	MO	65807	(417)
	Ste D				234-0014
Greensboro	5575 Ste C103 Garden	Greensboro	NC	27410	(336)
	Village Way				294-4949
Triad Realty	5575 Garden Village	Greensboro	NC	27410	(336)
-	Way Ste C-103				294-4949
Integrity Real Estate	500 N. Rainbow Blvd.	Las Vegas	NV	89107	(702)
	Ste #314	_			432-7355
Edmond/OKC	1920 Cedar Meadow Ln.	Edmond	OK	73003	(405)
					330-8800
Sky OKC	5480 Main St. Ste 102	Oklahoma	OK	73115	(405)
		City			443-7788
Select Real Estate	106 East 16th Ave.	Eugene	OR	97401	(541)
					461-6100
Detwiler Realty	655 Forge Rd.	Carlisle	PA	17015	(717)
					241-6060
Direct Homes	571 West Uwchlan Ave.	Exton	PA	19341	(610)
					363-3737
Keystone Realty	138 Franklin Farm Ln.	Chambersburg	PA	17202	(717)
					267-1300
MMC Realty	160 N. Craig St.	Pittsburgh	PA	15213	(412)
					243-7120
Peoples Real Estate	7515 Castor Ave.	Philadelphia	PA	19152	(215)
					725-9200
San Antonio Hill	17460 IH 35 N Suite	Schertz	TX	78154	(830)
Country	430-443				214-7880
Sims Realty	4454 Trinity Mills Rd.	Dallas	TX	75287	(972)
					395-0400
Legacy	1128 N. Hill Field Rd.	Layton	UT	84041	(801)
					543-1212
Direct Savings Real	362 South Laurel Ave.	Waynesboro	VA	22980	(540)
Estate		G	.	2277	949-4357
Grein Group	6 Monument Dr.	Stafford	VA	22554	(540)
Ti . Ci	1006111		****	00005	657-4250
First Choice Realty	1036 West Broadway	Moses Lake	WA	98837	(509)
	Ave.			<u> </u>	855-9839

Infinium Realty Group, Inc - Closed Offices

As of December 31, 2020

If you purchase a franchise your contact information may be disclosed to other potential buyers when you leave the franchise system.

Franchise Disclosure Document - 32 -

Office Name	Address	City	State	Zip Code	Phone
Elite	810 Kempsville	Virginia Beach	VA	23454	(703) 447- 4193
Buyers & Sellers Realty	1215 Livingston Ave. #6	North Brunswick	NJ	08092	(646) 287- 7967 (305) 582-
One Rate Realty	12039 SW 132 CT. #29 5051 Canyon Crest Dr., Ste	Miami	FL	33186	5669 (951) 321-
Riverside Realty	202	Riverside	CA	92507	0747 (480) 510-
Action Realty Lake Tahoe	7312 East Ed Rice Avenue	Mesa	AZ	85208	9382 (530) 542-
Properties	3079 Harrison Ave. Ste 3	Lake Tahoe	CA	96150	4242 (805) 379-
Full Service	699 Hampshire Rd. Suite 105	Westlake Village	CA	91361	3300
Carlsbad North County	7040 Avenida Encinas Suite 104-538	Carlsbad	CA	92011	(760) 689- 2850 (812) 299-
Options Unlimited	1400 E. Pugh Drive, Suite 5	Terra Haute	IN	47802	7355

Infinium Realty Group, Inc - New Offices

As of December 31, 2020

Office Name	Address	City	State	Zip Code	Phone	
-------------	---------	------	-------	-------------	-------	--

ITEM 21

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Attached to this Disclosure Document as $\underline{\text{Exhibit G}}$ are our audited financial statements as of our fiscal year end December 31, 2019, and December 31, 2020.

ITEM 22

CONTRACTS

Attached to this Disclosure Document are the following contracts:

Franchise Agreement
Nondisclosure and Noncompetition Agreement
Compliance Certification
State Addenda and Agreement Riders to Franchise Agreement

ITEM 23

RECEIPTS

See Exhibit H

TABLE OF CONTENTS

THE FRANCHISOR, AND ANY PARENT, PREDECESSORS AND AFFILIATES	<u>- 1 -</u> -3
BUSINESS EXPERIENCE	<u>- 2 -</u> -4-
LITIGATION	<u>- 3 -</u> -5
BANKRUPTCY	<u>- 3 -</u> -5 -
INITIAL FEES	<u>- 3 -</u> -5
OTHER FEES	<u>- 5 -</u> -7
YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT	<u>- 9 -</u> 11
RESTRICTIONS ON SOURCES OF PRODUCTS AND SERVICES	. <u>- 11 -</u> 13
FRANCHISEE'S OBLIGATIONS	. <u>- 12 -</u> - 14 -
FINANCING	. <u>- 13 -</u> - 15 -
FRANCHISOR'S ASSISTANCE, ADVERTISING, COMPUTER SYSTEMS AND TRAINING	
TERRITORY	. <u>- 19 -</u> 20 -
TRADEMARKS	. <u>- 21 -</u> - 22 -
PATENTS, COPYRIGHTS AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION	. <u>- 22 -- 23 -</u>
OBLIGATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE ACTUAL OPERATION OF TH FRANCHISE BUSINESS	
RESTRICTIONS ON WHAT THE FRANCHISEE MAY SELL	. <u>- 23 -</u> - 24
RENEWAL, TERMINATION, TRANSFER AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION	. <u>- 24 -</u> -25
PUBLIC FIGURES.	. <u>- 25 -</u> - 26 -
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REPRESENTATIONS	. <u>- 25 -</u> - 26 -
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	. <u>- 42 -</u> -31
CONTRACTS	. <u>- 43 - 31 -</u>
RECEIPTS	. <u>- 43 -</u> 31

EXHIBITS

A	List of State A	gencies/Agents for Service of Process			
В	Franchise Agre Exhibit I Exhibit II Exhibit IV Exhibit V	eement Addendum to Franchise Agreement Personal Guaranty Statement of Ownership Prior Transaction Exclusion List (For Converting Offices) Renewal Amendment			
C	Nondisclosure and Noncompetition Agreement				
D	Compliance Certification				
E	State Addenda and Agreement Riders				
F	Policy Manual Table of Contents				
G	Financial Statements				
Н	Receipt of Disclosure Document				

THE FRANCHISOR, AND ANY PARENT, PREDECESSORS AND AFFILIATES

The Franchisor

The Franchisor is Infinium Realty Group, Inc. which will be referred to as "we", "us" or "IRG" in this Disclosure Document. We will refer to the person who buys the franchise as "you" throughout this Disclosure Document. If the franchisee is a corporation, partnership or limited liability company, certain provisions of the Franchise Agreement will also apply to the owners and will be noted. IRG is a Delaware corporation that was formed on December 29, 2008. We currently conduct business under our corporate name and under the name Help-U-Sell® Real Estate. Our corporate offices and our administrative offices are located at 240 N. Washington Boulevard, Suite 200, Sarasota, FL 34236. Our agents for service of process are disclosed in Exhibit A.

Predecessors and Affiliates

Help-U-Sell, Inc. ("HUS"), a California business formed in 1976 and incorporated in 1978, developed the HELP-U-SELL Office concept. HUS' assets, including franchise assets, were acquired by S&S Acquisition Corporation ("S&S"), a New Jersey corporation, in January 1993. S&S was formed in September 1992 to acquire the assets of real estate franchise companies. The most recent address we have available for HUS and S&S is 102 West 500 South, Suite 600, Salt Lake City, Utah 84101. Realty Information Systems, Inc., (RIS) a Nevada corporation formed and incorporated in January of 1996, purchased the assets of the HELP-U-SELL Franchise System from S&S in February 1996. Realty Information Systems, Inc. filed Bankruptcy Chapter 11. (Case No. BK-N-08-50463-N-GWZ) Realty Information Systems, Inc. a Nevada corporation, Debtor, filed in the US Bankruptcy Court, District of Nevada, on March 28, 2008. Assets were sold by the court to Infinium Realty Group, Inc., on December 30, 2008. HUS, S&S and RIS may be considered our predecessors. We have no other predecessors or affiliates.

Our Business

We are in the business of franchising real estate offices, referred to in this Disclosure Document as "HELP-U-SELL® Offices" or "Offices," that are owned and operated by, or which have on staff at least one licensed real estate broker. HELP-U-SELL® Offices operate with our distinctive business format, systems, methods, procedures, designs, layouts and specifications and our proprietary techniques for offering a choice of real estate transaction services at set-fee pricing ("System"). We franchise the operation of HELP-U-SELL® Offices under our trade and service mark "HELP-U-SELL" and other logos, trademarks, service marks and commercial symbols ("Marks").

The Franchise

Our Franchise Agreement ("**Franchise Agreement**"), attached hereto as <u>Exhibit B</u> to this Disclosure Document, is signed for each HELP-U-SELL Franchise purchased. As a franchisee, you will receive the right to use our Marks and System to operate your HELP-U-SELL® Office at a location approved by us ("**Office Location**").

HELP-U-SELL® Offices feature a choice of real estate transaction services that can be paid for by a client on a service-by-service basis, at set-fee pricing. Homeowners and prospective homeowners can obtain assistance in buying, selling, leasing or exchanging property by choosing from a variety of "a la carte" products and services offered, without having to pay the percentage commission based on the selling price of the real estate that is more traditionally charged by real estate agents.

Regulations

You or another authorized individual must hold a valid real estate broker license and you must comply with state law regulating real estate brokers and salespersons in the state(s) where you conduct business. You must also join and remain in good standing and comply with the codes and bylaws of the local, state, and national associations of REALTORS® and, where applicable, the local Multiple Listing Services. In addition, various federal laws could affect your real estate business such as the Real Estate Settlement and Procedures Act and Fair Housing Laws. You are responsible for complying with these applicable laws, rules and regulations, as well as with all local, state and federal laws of a more general nature which affect the operation of your Office. You should consult with your attorney on this subject, especially regarding state and local laws, rules and regulations that may affect the operation of your HELP-U-SELL® Office at your particular location. You are responsible for complying with employment, worker's compensation, insurance, corporate, taxing, licensing and similar laws and regulations.

Market and Competition

The market for brokerage services relating to the purchase, sale, exchange and leasing of commercial and residential real estate, is well established and highly competitive. Your clients will include individuals or businesses who are interested in quality real estate brokerage services at set fees. You will compete with national as well as regional real estate businesses operating under well-known and recognizable service marks as well as with independent real estate businesses. Your competitors will include traditional real estate offices offering a wide range of commission splits and other set fee real estate offices. You may even experience competition from other HELP-U-SELL® Offices.

Our Office Experience

HELP-U-SELL, our predecessor, began offering franchises in 1976. HUS, our predecessor, offered franchises from 1978 through 1992. S&S, also our predecessor, offered franchises from March 1993 to February 1996. RIS, our predecessor, offered franchises from 1996 through 2008, and we will be offering franchises in 2009. Neither we nor any of our predecessors have offered franchises in any other line of business, except S&S which purchased the National Real Estate Service franchise system and may have offered these franchises. We do not currently operate a business of the type to be operated by you.

ITEM 2

BUSINESS EXPERIENCE

Chief Executive Officer: Ronald F. Westman.

In December of 2008, Mr. Westman became the Chief Executive Officer of Infinium Realty Group, Inc. aka Help-U-Sell® Real Estate. For the five years prior to this, he was the Chief Executive Officer of Heartlite LLC, Sarasota FL.

Robert Stevens, Chief Operating Officer

Robert Stevens was the Director of International Development for Help-U-Sell® Real Estate from 2005 – 2010. He opened 41 Help-U-Sell® Franchise Offices in South Africa, Namibia, and the Philippines prior to returning to the United States in late 2008. He was appointed as Chief Operating Officer in October of 2010.

Training Officer: Jack Bailey

Jack Bailey has been a Help-U-Sell® Franchise Owner and Broker since 1988. Jack's office has consistently been in the top 10 Help-U-Sell® Offices and he is a two-time winner of the Don Taylor award. Jack developed the Buyer Consultation program and has been coaching other Help-U-Sell® Offices since 2009.

Franchise Disclosure Document - 2 -

LITIGATION

Concluded Litigation:

Infinium Realty Group, Inc. v. Amana Real Estate Group and Mohamed, Sherif (Case 2016 CA 003536 NC) IRG filed in the Circuit Court of Sarasota County for Anti-trust Violation against the defendant. Case was settled in mediation with IRG receiving an injunction against Amana and monetary damages.

Realty Information Systems, Inc. filed Bankruptcy Chapter 11. (Case No. BK-N-08-50463-N-GWZ) Realty Information Systems, Inc. a Nevada corporation, Debtor, filed in the US Bankruptcy Court, District of Nevada, on March 28, 2008. Assets were sold by the court to Infinium Realty Group, Inc., on December 30, 2008.

Infinium Realty Group, Inc. v. Homebay Inc. (Case 2016 CA 004925 NC) IRG filed Circuit Court of Sarasota County for Trade Secret Infringement against the defendant. Case was settled in mediation with IRG receiving an injunction against Homebay and monetary damages.

Governmental Actions

On January 31, 2018, we entered into a Settlement Order case number S-18-2367-18-CO01 with the State of Washington and paid \$1,000 penalty, related to our unregistered sale of a franchise in Washington. The sale was a part of a 2016 transaction wherein we sold a franchise in Washington prior to being registered in Washington. We agree to not violate the act in the future.

Except as noted above, there is no other litigation concluded or pending be disclosed in this Item.

ITEM 4

BANKRUPTCY

Other than the above bankruptcy, no bankruptcy is required to be disclosed in this Item.

ITEM 5

INITIAL FEES

As described below in Item 7, you pay an initial franchise fee of \$17,750. This is the sole initial fee charged by the franchisor and/or its affiliates before the business opens.

The initial franchise fee is paid when you submit the application and Franchise Agreement, in the amount indicated, in a lump sum. In some instances, we may finance a portion of the initial franchise fee.

If we do not approve your application, your initial Franchisee fee will be refunded within fifteen (15) business days following our receipt of your complete application.

You are also responsible for any fees that the applicable local MLS charges to list properties of your clients on the website, including IDX-VOW. See Item 11 of this Disclosure Document for more information on the software.

Any converting real estate office or individual agent or broker that generated \$750,000 or more in gross closing income ("GCI") during the present or previous year and in our estimation will continue to do so, and otherwise meets our requirements may be exempt from paying the initial franchise fee. To qualify for this exemption, you must submit to us evidence sufficient for us to determine, at our sole discretion, that you generated \$750,000 in GCI. We may require you to provide a reviewed or audited financial statement, tax returns, your independent contractors' agreement with your current broker and other evidence.

Except as set forth above, we do not refund initial franchise fees, once paid, under any circumstances.

OTHER FEES

Type of Fee	<u>Amount</u>	<u>Due Date</u>	<u>Remarks</u>
Royalties ^{1,4,5}	Each calendar year, 6% of total Gross Revenue.	Payable at the close of each transaction.	"Gross Revenue" means the aggregate amount of revenue, income, receipts, commissions, consultation fees, and revenue or fees earned, derived and/or received in any manner and whether in cash or its equivalent, notes, property, in kind, barter/exchange (calculated as full retail value) or otherwise by You from the operations of the Help-U-Sell® Office or services rendered in connection therewith. Gross Revenue may come from, but is not limited to, the following: (1) all transactions involving the purchase, sale, lease, rental, hypothecation, license, exchange, or other transfer or disposition of any interest in real estate; (2) all other transactions for which a real estate license is required; (3) transactions in which the Trademarks, the Trade Name, or the System is used; (4) the sale of any products or services We developed or made available; (5) property management services; (6) loan brokerage activities; (7) escrow services, (8) title services, (9) insurance services; or (10) for-sale-by-owner kits or other retail products revenue, (11) referral fees or (12) other services from Your Help-U-Sell® Office. However, Broker Price Opinions (BPOs) are exempt from Gross Revenue. You will direct the escrow company, attorney or other party handling the closing of any transaction in which a fee is to be paid, to pay the Royalties directly to us. We will provide third party assignment forms for direct Royalty payments to us. Upon 30 days' notice to you, we reserve the right to require you to pay this fee by electronic funds transfer or other means we may designate. The Royalties may vary for renewing franchisees based on rights set forth in their current franchise agreement.

Type of Fee	Amount	<u>Due Date</u>	<u>Remarks</u>
Administrative Fee	\$250.00, payable monthly.	The administrative fee is paid monthly by the 5 th day of the next month.	The Administrative Fee will be subject to the same interest and late charges as the Royalties, in an amount and manner set forth above. The Administrative Fee will be used to pay and offset costs associated with operations. The Administrative Fee shall be increased beginning on the first anniversary of this Amendment and on each anniversary thereafter by five percent (5%) or the Consumer Price Index for all Urban Consumers (CPI-U), whichever is greater. We reserve the right to charge the credit card which we have on file for you, if the Administrative Fee is not paid by the 10 th of the month for which it is due. We further reserve the right to revise, amend, terminate or change the Administrative Fee upon 30 days written notice to You.
Local Advertising Allocation ²	The greater of 5% of monthly gross commission income or 10% of your total operating expenses.	As incurred	This is not paid to us, but this is retained by you for advertising your Office.
Interest and Late Fee ¹	\$25 late charge, plus the lesser of 1.5% per month or highest rate of interest allowed by law.	Interest on demand; late fee automatically assessed.	Begins to accrue ten days after payments for Royalties and Administrative Fee are due to us.
Payments for Items Supplied by Us ^{1, 3}	Current published prices.	As arranged	We or our affiliates charge you for items you purchase through us or our affiliates.
Inspection and Audit ¹	Minimum – copying and mailing costs for a remote audit; Maximum – if you understated your Gross Revenue by more than 5%, you will be responsible for the cost of the auditor,(\$800 per day), travel/accommodation expense of auditor (varies as to your proximity to Franchisor's headquarters location) and the cost of the unreported amounts due.	As incurred	You reimburse us only if you have understated Gross Revenue by 5%, or more, do not submit reports to us or do not cooperate in performance of the inspection and audit. You may also incur copying and mailing costs for a remote audit.
Transfer Fee ¹	\$2,000	Before transfer occurs	Payable when the Franchise Agreement or other interest in the Office or franchise is transferred by you, except in the case of a transfer by you to a corporation which you control or to a transfer to an immediate family member.
Renewal ¹	\$2,000	When you sign our then current Franchise Agreement.	Payable if you opt for and qualify for a successor franchise at the end of the initial term.
Release or Termination for Cause ¹	\$5,000 plus our cost of enforcement, if necessary	With release or after termination	Payable if your franchise agreement is ended by mutual release or termination for cause prior to the expiration of the franchise agreement.

Type of Fee	<u>Amount</u>	<u>Due Date</u>	<u>Remarks</u>
Additional Help-U- Sell®Training¹ and "Help-U-Sell® SmartBuy Buyer Program sm " training	\$50/hr. plus cost of travel and/or accommodation.	As incurred, before training and with every renewal, if required.	Payable for Help-U-Sell® training and "Help-U-Sell® SmartBuy Buyer Programsm" training, if required at time of renewal, and additional training, including the training of additional or replacement Principal Owners. See Item 11.
Additional Assistance ¹	\$50/hr. plus cost of travel and/or accommodation.	As incurred before assistance.	Payable only if you request additional assistance.
Costs and Attorneys' Fees ¹	Will vary depending on circumstances.	As incurred	Payable only if you fail to comply with the Franchise Agreement.
Indemnification ¹	Will vary depending on circumstances.	As incurred	You have to reimburse us if we are held liable for claims arising from your Office operations.
Insurance Premiums ²	Will vary depending on circumstances.	As incurred	If you do not pay your premiums, although we do not have to do so, we can pay them for you and you must reimburse us.
Cost of Testing and Investigation ¹	\$50/hr.	As incurred	You have to reimburse us for any and all reasonable costs we incur in investigating and determining whether any previously unapproved items or suppliers that you desire to use meet our standards and specifications.
Quality Initiative Programs ¹	\$150-\$300	As incurred	You must participate in quality initiative programs we sponsor and pay the costs of participation. The quality initiative programs are to determine the level of consumer satisfaction with the HELP-U-SELL® System and may include customer and market surveys you conduct.
Additional Programs and Instruction ¹	No charge	N/A	We may offer programs and related instruction to augment your business. These additional programs may include loan origination, referral program, property management, mortgage brokering, regional magazines, and other programs related to the real estate industry.
Liquidated Damages ¹	\$5000 plus our cost of enforcement, if necessary	When conditions are met.	Payable if you fail to return to us or provide proof of destruction of all copies of the Policy Manual – both electronic and hard copies - after termination, expiration or non-renewal of the franchise agreement; or if you fail to assign your telephone number(s), telephone directory listing(s) (webbased and hard copy), email address(es) and domain name(s) using the Marks within 10 days after termination, expiration, or non-renewal of the franchise agreement.

- Fees and charges which are imposed by and payable to us. All of these fees and charges are nonrefundable.
- Fees which are not paid to us and are not refundable.
- If you are not consistently timely in your payments for items supplied by us, we may make you pay on a COD basis
- Any existing business that converts to a HELP-U-SELL® Office does not pay Royalties on revenues earned from existing transactions that are under a sales contract (property that is sold, but not including listing contract or buyer-agency agreement or contract) at the time you purchase the Help-U-Sell® franchise. You must complete Exhibit V to the Franchise Agreement, the "Prior Transaction Exclusion List", and submit it at the time you execute your Franchise Agreement, or the existing transactions will not be recognized, and you will not be exempt from paying the Royalties on these existing transactions.
- If you obtain our prior written consent to operate a non-competitive business which offers mortgage, property insurance, property management, title, escrow, real estate inspection or appraisal services, magazine or online advertising, for sale by owner kits, or any similar products or services ("Other Real Estate Business") and comply

Franchise Disclosure Document -7-

with our requirements to prevent any association between this business and your HELP-U-SELL® Office, you may be exempt from paying Royalties based on revenues from this business. If we authorize franchisees to offer and sell any of these products or services through their HELP-U-SELL® Offices, we reserve the right to require you to commence paying Royalties based on revenues from these products and services. See Item 16.

Franchise Disclosure Document - 8 -

<u>ITEM 7</u>

YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT

Type of Expenditure	<u>Amount</u>	Method of Payment	When Due	To Whom Payment is to
		rayment		<u>be Made</u>
		Lump Sum/or if		
		approved by		
		Us, a partial		
		payment		
		with the		
		balance due		
		converted to		
		a non-		
		secured Promissory	On signing Franchise	
Initial Franchise Fee	\$17,750	Note.	Agreement	Us
Lease Costs and Leasehold	\$17,730	Note.	Agreement	08
Improvements				Outside
(See Note 1)	\$0 - \$10,000	As Agreed	As Incurred	Suppliers
Initial Marketing Campaign,	φυ - φ10,000	As Agreed	As incurred	Suppliers
Forms and Stationery				Outside
(See Note 2)	\$500 - \$3,000	As Agreed	As Incurred	Suppliers
Office Equipment Furnishings and	φ200 φ2,000	713 71greed	TIS Incurred	Барриего
Computer Hardware and Software				Outside
(See Note 3)	\$1,000 - \$8,000	As Agreed	As Incurred	Suppliers
Signs	+-,000 +0,000	1101191000		Outside
(See Note 4)	\$0 - \$5,000	As Agreed	As Incurred	Suppliers
Initial Training - Travel & Living				11
Expenses				
(See Note 5)	\$0	As Agreed	As Incurred	Third Parties
Legal and Accounting Fees				
(See Note 6)	\$500 - \$2,500	As Agreed	As Incurred	Third Parties
Licenses, Dues and Deposits				
(See Note 7)	\$1,200 - \$2,400	Cash	As Incurred	Third Parties
Insurance Premiums				
(See Note 8)	\$1,200 - \$2,500	As Agreed	As Incurred	Third Parties
Target Marketing (3 Months)	\$4,500 - \$9,000	As Agreed	As Incurred	Third Parties
Additional Funds (3 Months)				
(See Note 9)	\$3,000 - \$7,500	As Agreed	As Incurred	Third Parties
TOTAL ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT				
(See Note 10)	\$29,650 - \$67,650			

Explanatory Notes

Note 1: <u>Lease Costs and Leasehold</u>

<u>Improvements</u>. If you do not already own or lease a suitable location for the Office, then you will need to purchase or lease suitable facilities accessible by the public. The cost per square foot of suitable office

space varies considerably depending on location and market conditions affecting the property. If you elect to purchase the property for your Office, we are unable to estimate the cost per square foot of suitable space due to significant variances based on location and market conditions. Therefore, property purchase is not included in the above chart. The leasehold improvements which you may make include minor interior remodeling, floor covering, wall covering, painting and lighting. Many of these improvements are made by the landlord under a tenant finish allowance or are factored into your lease. The lease costs include one month's rent, plus an initial lease deposit of one month's rent. The low estimate assumes that you are converting an existing business and already have the necessary leasehold improvements in place.

- **Note 2:** <u>Initial Marketing Campaign, Forms and Stationery.</u> You must purchase various supplies necessary to operate the Office, including stationery, forms and similar items. Your initial marketing campaign expenses will vary according to the size of your market area, local advertising costs and your marketing decisions.
- **Note 3:** Office Equipment, Furnishings and Computer Hardware and Software. You must purchase or lease a computer system and software, facsimile machine, copier, and phone system. Necessary office furnishings include desks, chairs, file cabinets, and reception area furniture. The low estimate assumes that you are converting an existing business and already have the necessary equipment and furnishings. See Item 11 for the computer hardware and software specifications.
- **Note 4:** Signs. In certain circumstances, local zoning regulations may not allow you to use an exterior sign for the HELP-U-SELL® Office.
- **Note 5:** <u>Initial Training.</u> Training is offered online with our University Training Program as well as our weekly teleconferencing. See Items 6 and 11.
- **Note 6:** Legal and Accounting Fees. You may incur legal and accounting costs relating to your business organization and legal costs related to the review of our franchise offering.
- **Note 7:** <u>Licenses, Dues and Deposits</u>. You or your Principal Owner or another person designated by you and approved by us must be a licensed real estate broker. The cost and time required for obtaining and maintaining such a license varies widely from state to state. You must also join and remain a member in good standing of the local, state and national REALTOR® associations and the local Multiple Listing Service. You may also be required to pay utility deposits.
- **Note 8:** <u>Insurance Premiums</u>. Estimated costs for all required insurance, including errors and omissions coverage.
- **Note 9:** Additional Funds. This is an estimate of your pre-operational expenses, which we have not listed above, as well as additional funds necessary for the first three months of your Office operations. You may need additional working capital beyond the three-month period. These figures are estimates and we cannot guarantee that you will not have additional expenses starting the Office. Your costs depend on factors such as: how much you follow our methods and procedures; your sales and recruiting skill, experience and business acumen; local economic conditions; credit terms available to you based on your credit rating; the local market for our services; the prevailing wage rate; and competition. This item includes a variety of expenses and working capital items during your start-up phase such as: the cost of supplies, employee salaries, rent and other miscellaneous costs. However, this item excludes your salary.
- **Note 10:** <u>Basis for Estimates, Financing.</u> We relied on the years of experience in the real estate brokerage business of our Chief Operating Officer and Chief Development Officer to compile these estimates. You should review these figures carefully with a business advisor before making any decision to purchase the franchise. We may offer financing for a portion of the initial investment. See Item 10. The availability and terms of financing from third parties will depend on such factors as the availability of

financing generally, your creditworthiness, collateral you may have and lending policies of financial institutions.

ITEM 8

RESTRICTIONS ON SOURCES OF PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

Operations

You must establish, maintain and operate your Office in compliance with the Franchise Agreement and the standards and specifications contained in a Policy Manual we provide to you as one or more manuals, technical bulletins or other written materials ("Policy Manual"), which we may modify. We provide you with our mandatory standards and specifications for the establishment and operation of a real estate brokerage office and related products and services offered through your Office and for the signs, computer hardware and software, office equipment and furniture, fixtures, insurance, supplies, advertising materials, sales requirements, public relations, promotional programs, techniques, service requirements, forms and other items used in your Office.

POS Systems

Each of our franchisees must use sales, administrative, accounting and website tools software that has capabilities that meet our standards and specifications. You must purchase or lease computer equipment meeting our specifications (together with the software, referred to as "Computer System"). We reserve the right to develop and own proprietary software and license it to you. We reserve the right to derive revenue from Computer System license and maintenance fees, if and when we develop our own proprietary software for use in Offices. See also Items 7 and 11.

Purchases from Designated or Approved Sources

In addition to the requirements listed in this Item, you may purchase or lease the rest of the equipment, furniture, supplies, and services used, sold or leased through your HELP-U-SELL® Office from suppliers approved by us, or you may purchase, lease, sell or use equipment, furniture, supplies and services meeting our standards and specifications from any source approved by us in advance. On or before your commencement of our initial training program, we will make available to you a list of our approved suppliers, the standards and specifications for items to be used, sold or leased by you through your HELP-U-SELL® Office, as well as our criteria for approving a supplier.

While we may or may not be currently affiliated with any approved suppliers, we and our affiliates reserve the right to sell equipment, furniture, supplies and services to franchisees and to derive revenue from such sales. In the previous fiscal year, we did not receive revenue from the sale or lease of products and services directly from us to franchisees. We estimate that the costs of your purchases from designated or approved sources, or according to our standards and specifications, may range from 70% to 85% of the total cost of establishing a HELP-U-SELL® Office and approximately 30% to 40% of the total cost of operating a HELP-U-SELL® Office after that time.

For equipment, furniture, supplies or services for which we have standards or specifications or for which we designate a supplier, if you want to purchase or lease any equipment, furniture, supplies or services we have not approved, or purchase or lease these items from a supplier who we have not approved, you will need to notify us and obtain our approval in advance. We will not unreasonably withhold our approval of a supplier of your choosing, if the supplier meets our published standards and specifications. We reserve the right to change the published standards regarding any approved supplier or any equipment, furniture, supplies, or services used, offered for sale or leased by franchisees upon 30 days written notice to all franchisees and all approved suppliers.

Franchise Disclosure Document - 11 -

We do not provide material benefits, such as renewals or granting additional franchises, based on your use of designated or approved sources or suppliers.

There are no approved suppliers in which any of our officers owns an interest.

Advertising and Marketing

All marketing and promotion of your HELP-U-SELL® Office must conform to our standards and specifications. You must submit to us samples of all advertising and promotional materials that have not been prepared or previously approved by us. You must participate in any internet or electronic advertising sponsored by us and must use the website and Internet software tools we designate. You must participate in our current Internet marketing program which utilizes our OMS software programs. As long as we provide and host a template website for your listing inventory, you must use our website. If we no longer host a website, you may choose to develop your own website. It must conform to our specifications, and you must first have written approval from us.

Insurance

You must procure and maintain (i) automobile liability insurance covering all employees of the HELP-U-SELL Office with authority to operate a motor vehicle in an amount not less than any statutorily imposed minimum coverage; (ii) unemployment and worker's compensation insurance with a broad form all-states endorsement coverage; (iii) general liability insurance covering the Office in an amount not less than \$500,000 per occurrence for bodily injury and \$100,000 per occurrence for property damage; and (iv) errors and omissions coverage on a per property sale basis in the minimum amount of \$500,000. All insurance policies must be issued by insurance carriers acceptable to us and must maintain a maximum deductible of \$1,000 (\$5,000 for errors and omissions insurance). If you fail to purchase this insurance, we may demand that you cease operations or obtain insurance for you, and you must reimburse us for the cost of the insurance. All insurance policies must name us as an additional insured and give us at least 30 days prior written notice of termination, amendment or cancellation. You also must provide us with certificates of insurance evidencing your insurance coverage before the opening of your HELP-U-SELL® Office. You must annually furnish us with copies of all required insurance policies or other evidence of the renewal or extension of each required insurance policy. We reserve the right to require you to change the type of insurance you are required to maintain and upon 60 days prior written notice to you to revise the required coverage limits.

Purchasing Arrangements

We have no purchasing or distribution cooperatives at the current time. We may negotiate purchase arrangements with suppliers for the benefit of our franchisees. However, you should not rely on the continued availability of any particular pricing or distribution arrangement, or the availability of any particular product or brand, in deciding whether to purchase the franchise. We and our affiliates retain the right to receive payments from suppliers on account of their dealings with you and other franchisees. During the previous fiscal year, however, we and our affiliates did not receive any payments from suppliers as a result of your purchases.

ITEM 9

FRANCHISEE'S OBLIGATIONS

This table lists your principal obligations under the Franchise Agreement. It will help you find more detailed information about your obligations in this Agreement and in other items of this Disclosure Document.

Obligation	Section in Franchise Agreement	Disclosure Document Item
(a) Site selection and acquisition/lease	Sections 3.1 and 5.1	Items 7 and 11
(b) Pre-opening purchases/leases	Sections 5.2, 5.3 and 5.4	Item 8
(c) Site development and other pre-opening requirements	Section 5	Items 6, 7 and 11
(d) Initial and ongoing training	Section 6	Item 11
(e) Opening	Section 5.6	Item 11
(f) Fees	Sections 4.1, 6.3, 6.5, 9.1(c)(d), 9.2, 10.3, 12.3, 15.4, 17.2 (f, h, j) and 18.2, 18.3 (d), 19.3, and Sections 11 and 16	Items 5, 6 and 7
(g) Compliance with standards and policies/ Policy Manual	Sections 8 and 12	Items 8, 11 and 14
(h) Marks and proprietary information	Section 14 and Sections 21.2 and 21.6	Items 13 and 14
(i) Restrictions on products/services offered	Sections 2.2, 10.1.q, 12.5 and 13.1	Items 8, 11 and 16
(j) Warranty and client service requirements	Section 10.1	Item 12
(k) Territorial development and sales quotas	None	N/A
(l) On-going product/service purchases	Sections 2.2 and 12.5	Item 8
(m) Maintenance, appearance and remodeling requirements	Sections 10.1.j and 12.1	Item 11
(n) Insurance	Section 22.1 and 22.2	Item 8
(o) Advertising	Section 16	Item 11
(p) Indemnification	Section 20.3	Item 6
(q) Owner's participation/management/staffing	Sections 6.1, 10.1 (c, g-i)	Items 11 and 15
(r) Records/reports	Section 15	Item 6
(s) Inspections/audits	Sections 12.3, 12.4 and 15.4	Item 6
(t) Transfer	Section 17	Item 17
(u) Renewal	Sections 18.2, 18.3, 18.4 and 18.5	Item 17
(v) Post-termination obligations	Section 19.2, 19.3	Item 17
(w) Non-competition covenants	Section 13.2 and Section 21	Item 17
(x) Dispute resolution	Sections 23.1 and 23.2	Item 17
(y) Personal guarantee of officers/directors/owners	Section 17.5, Exhibit II, Exhibit III-1 & Joinder	Item 15

FINANCING

We may offer direct financing. However, we do not guarantee your notes, leases or other obligations. Franchisor, its subsidiaries, affiliates; parent will comply with all appropriate laws governing any direct financing offered by us to you.

FRANCHISOR'S ASSISTANCE, ADVERTISING, COMPUTER SYSTEMS AND TRAINING

Except as listed below, Infinium Realty Group, Inc. is not required to provide you with any assistance.

Assistance Before Opening

Before you open your Office, we will:

- 1. Provide our initial training program for you and up to one other owner at our offices in Sarasota, Florida, or at another location we designate. (Sections 6.1 and 7.1.a, Franchise Agreement) Before Franchisee(s) may attend Help-U-Sell® Training, the following items must be received by Franchisor no later than fifteen (15) days preceding first day of scheduled training: 1) Signed Franchise Agreement; 2) Cashier's Check for Franchise Fee; 3) Complete Market Analysis, including Marketing Plan and Budgets; and 4) Help-U-Sell® Training Registration form. Confirmation of registration will be forwarded as space becomes available (Section 6.1, Franchise Agreement).
- 2. At your request, assist you in locating the site for your HELP-U-SELL® Office by providing you with written criteria for an acceptable site. You must locate and obtain our approval of the Office location within 6 months of the effective date of your Franchise Agreement No contractual limit exists on the time it takes us to approve or disapprove your proposed location. However, we typically take no more than 30 days to approve or disapprove your proposed location, and we will extend your development deadlines when circumstances beyond your reasonable control delay the site selection and approval process (Sections 5.1 and 7.1 (b and c), Franchise Agreement.)
- 3. Provide advice regarding leasehold improvements, design, layout, signs, décor, office equipment, computer hardware and software, and furnishings. We must approve your construction plans and specifications before construction begins. You are responsible for the cost of any architectural designs and drawings that you obtain and the cost of construction. (Section 7.1 (b and c), Franchise Agreement)
- 4. Provide you with advice regarding the selection of suppliers of items, supplies, equipment and services used in connection with your HELP-U-SELL® Office. We will provide you with a list of approved suppliers, if any, of such items and, if available, a description of any national or central purchase and supply agreements offered by such approved suppliers for the benefit of HELP-U-SELL® Franchisees. (Section 7.1.b, Franchise Agreement)
- 5. Loan you one copy of our confidential and proprietary Policy Manual, covering the specifications, standards and operating techniques of the Office and all updates and revisions thereto. (Sections 7.1.d, 8.1, 8.2, and 8.3, Franchise Agreement)
- 6. Provide you with advertising aids and master copies, master operational forms and other sales documents and tools. (Section 7.1.e, Franchise Agreement)
- 7. Provide you access to our Office Management System (OMS). These software programs may be changed, abandoned or substituted by us at any time. (Section 7.1.f, Franchise Agreement)

Ongoing Assistance

During your operation of the Office, we will:

- 1. At your reasonable request, consult with you regarding the continued operation and management of your HELP-U-SELL® Office and advise you regarding services, sales and marketing techniques, office operations and similar topics. (Section 9.1.a, Franchise Agreement)
- 2. Provide you with on-going updates of information and programs regarding the HELP-U-SELL® Office and related System. (Section 9.1.b, Franchise Agreement)
- 3. Train replacement or additional Principal Owners during the term of the Franchise Agreement. You are responsible for all travel and living expenses incurred by your personnel during the training program. The availability of the training program to replacement or additional personnel is subject to prior commitments to new HELP-U-SELL® Franchisees and must be scheduled on a space-available basis. (Section 9.1.c, Franchise Agreement)
- 4. Provide you access to advertising and promotional materials that we may but are not required to develop. We may, at our option, pass the cost of the advertising and promotional materials on to you. (Section 9.1.d, Franchise Agreement)
- 5. At your expense, we may offer on-going training programs for you and potentially your Designated Broker and Associates, at such times as we may determine (Section 9.1.e, Franchise Agreement). At the time of renewal of your Franchise Agreement, a renewal fee, Help-U-Sell® training, and "Help-U-Sell® SmartBuy Buyer Programs" training may be required, subject to the provisions listed in Item 3 above (Section 9.1.c and .e, Franchise Agreement).

Advertising and Promotion.

<u>Initial Advertising and Follow-up Local Advertising</u>. IRG and you will decide upon an initial advertising and promotional campaign, to be conducted at or around the time your Office opens, and you begin soliciting clients for your Office. Within 30 days of completion of the initial advertising and promotion campaign, you must submit to us a summary of campaign expenditures. In addition to the monies spent upon the initial advertising and promotional campaign, we recommend you spend a minimum each month on local marketing and advertising. This amount is either 5% of your monthly Gross Commission Income (GCI) or 10% of your total operating expenses (including marketing), whichever is greater.

Regional Advertising Association. We may, upon 30 days written notice to you, create a regional advertising association ("**Association**") in the market area where you are located, at which time you must become a member of the Association. If we form an Association, you will be bound by the decisions of the majority of the members of the Association regarding expenditures, assessments and dues, to the extent we approve them. Subject to our approval, each Association has the right, by majority vote, to require its members to make additional contributions to the Association on a regular or intermittent basis. If you fail to participate in the Association or pay any Association dues, you breach the Franchise Agreement.

We must approve all advertising materials before they are used by an Association or furnished to its members. Each Association must prepare unaudited annual financial statements and send them to you if you request them. We have the right to determine the scope of the geographical areas included in each Association. We can form, change and dissolve the Association. Each Association would operate under a written document which franchisees can view. Either IRG or the Association may create the Association's advertising, but advertising created by the Association would be required to have our written approval before use.

Policy Manual

Attached to this Disclosure Document as $\underline{\text{Exhibit F}}$ is the table of contents of our Policy Manual ("**Policy Manual**") which we loan to you. The total number of pages is approximately 281.

Computer System

You must purchase or lease computer equipment and utilize software, including online software ("Computer System"), which must have capabilities that are in accordance with our standards and specifications. The Computer System will give you access to operational and reporting software and allows you to update your property listing information and develop related reports by independent access. There is no contractual limitation on our right to receive information through your Computer System. If/when we develop our own proprietary software for the Offices, we reserve the right to require that you purchase our proprietary software package.

Our Office management System (OMS) is built to run on the latest internet browsers. It is generally most compatible with the latest version of free internet browner Google Chrome, and the latest versions of Microsoft Edge, Firefox and Safari, although we cannot guarantee same performance or results. You need an internet connection to access our OMS and suggest you use Wifi, Broadband cable or DSL, etc. 1 GB RAM, an Intel Pentium 4 processor or the later that is SSE2 capable. Ensure you use a current and supported version of Windows or MacOS, currently Windows 7, Windows 8.1, and Windows 10.

Depending on the computer manufacturer and any options/extras you may decide to purchase, the costs associated with purchasing a computer system will vary. We have no contractual obligation to assist you in obtaining the required software. You may license the IDX-VOW software, implementing the National Association of REALTORS® standards relating to the display of MLS property listings on websites. Depending on your location, the cost associated with IDX-VOW software and MLS membership/access will vary. We may require that you name IRG or our partners as the website service provider for same said IDX-VOW software.

You must join and pay for an electronic (high speed) network connection service to facilitate communication between you and IRG and among our franchisees and to facilitate access to our website and any online software and tools which we may make available to you. Depending on your location, the cost of such connection will vary.

We may require you to purchase, install and implement updates and revisions to the Computer System. No contractual limitation exists on the frequency and cost of this obligation.

You must purchase or lease computer equipment and utilize software, including online software ("Computer System"), which must have capabilities that are in accordance with our standards and specifications. The Computer System will give you access to operational and reporting software and allows you to update your property listing information and develop related reports by independent access. There is no contractual limitation on our right to receive information through your Computer System. If and when we develop our own proprietary software for the Offices, we reserve the right to require that you purchase our proprietary software package.

As of the date of this Disclosure Document, your computer must have the following minimum capabilities: IBM compatible, Pentium III or higher processor, Broadband (e.g., DSL or cable) internet access, 512 MB RAM memory, Windows Explorer 7.0 or higher, and a current version of Windows® Operating System. Depending on the computer manufacturer and any options/extras you may decide to purchase, the costs associated with purchasing a computer system will vary. We have no contractual obligation to assist you in obtaining the required software. You may license the IDX VOW software, implementing the National Association of REALTORS® standards relating to the display of MLS property

Infinium Realty Group, Inc.

You must join and pay for an electronic (high speed) network connection service to facilitate communication between you and IRG and among our franchisees and to facilitate access to our website and any online software and tools which we may make available to you. Depending on your location, the cost of such connection will vary.

We may require you to purchase, install and implement updates and revisions to the Computer

System. No contractual limitation exists on the frequency and cost of this obligation.

listings on websites. Depending on your location, the cost associated with IDX VOW software and MLS membership/access will vary. We may require that you name IRG as the website service provider for same

Site Selection Assistance

You will select and acquire the location for your HELP-U-SELL® Office. When you have selected a location for your HELP-U-SELL® Office you must submit information to us regarding the location so that we may accept or reject the proposed location. Our assistance with the selection and approval of a location consists of providing you with criteria for a satisfactory HELP-U-SELL® Office location and, later, a determination as to whether the location fulfills the requisite criteria. The following factors are considered by us when we review a proposed location: demographics, pictures of the site and similar factors. Our acceptance of a location does not infer or guarantee the success or profitability of an approved location.

Schedule for Opening

We estimate that the typical length of time between the date you sign the Franchise Agreement and the date your HELP-U-SELL® Real Estate Business and Office opens will be approximately two to three months but you have up until 6 months from the effective date of your agreement to secure a location accessible to the public. The factors which may affect this time period are your ability to locate a site and obtain a lease, as well as the extent to which an existing location must be upgraded or remodeled, the delivery schedule for equipment, furniture and supplies, and completing your training.

Additional Training Information

We or our designee will provide an initial training program which will be conducted at our offices in Sarasota, Florida or at an alternative location designated by us. We offer you the initial training program within a reasonable amount of time after you sign the Franchise Agreement. We schedule our initial training program as often as necessary. We provide you with written manuals for use in conjunction with the initial training. We may waive all or a portion of the training program, if you or your Principal Owner have sufficient prior experience or training, in our sole determination.

We or our designee may provide a "Help-U-Sell® SmartBuy Buyer Programsm" training which will be conducted at a location designated by us.

Two individuals who are owners are eligible to participate in our initial training program without charge of a tuition or fee. You must pay any and all transportation and living expenses which are incurred in connection with attendance at this and any other training program. At least one individual who will be responsible for the daily management of the Office must successfully complete the initial training program. We will make the initial training program available to replacement or additional Principal Owners during the term of the Franchise Agreement. We charge a fee, commensurate with our then current published prices, for such training, payable in advance, and you must pay all travel and living expenses which are incurred by your personnel when they attend our training program. The availability of the training program to replacement or additional Principal Owners will be subject to prior commitments to new HELP-U-SELL® franchisees and is scheduled on a space available basis.

Training at the time of renewal of your Franchise Agreement may include both Help-U-Sell® training and "Help-U-Sell® SmartBuy Programs" training. At our discretion, these trainings will be required within 180 days of your renewal, or within the time frame stipulated in your Renewal Amendment, if different.

We may occasionally present seminars, retreats, conventions, rallies, continuing development programs or conduct meetings for your benefit. You or your Principal Owner must attend certain retreats, seminars (i.e., technology updates), conventions, rallies, programs or meetings offered by us during the term of your Franchise Agreement, when we announce them as being mandatory, however, no more than two (2) times per year with a duration not to exceed three (3) days. Generally, we shall endeavor to hold identical retreats, seminars, conventions, rallies, programs or meetings on the West Coast and the East Coast of the United States. Your costs for attending any mandatory gatherings will vary as to your location and which site you choose for attendance. If there are deficiencies in your Office, we may require that you attend remedial training sessions at your expense. The costs associated with such remedial training will vary as to your geographic location. We reserve the right to charge a tuition or fee, at the then current published rates, and, in each instance, you will be responsible for all travel and living expenses which are associated with attendance at such national, regional and local programs.

Training will be conducted after you have signed a Franchise Agreement. We provide the following initial training to franchisees:

TRAINING PROGRAM

SUBJECT	HOURS OF CLASSROOM AND/OR ON-LINE TRAINING	HOURS OF ON THE JOB TRAINING	LOCATION
Specifications, Standards, Operating Procedures	10 - 15	Varies according to individual office needs	Corporate Headquarters or other location
Equipment, Signs, and Materials For Starting and	2	Varies according to individual office needs	Corporate Headquarters or other location
Operating and Management Procedures	3	Varies according to individual office needs	Corporate Headquarters or other location
Bookkeeping and Accounting	2	Varies according to individual office needs	Corporate Headquarters or other location
Use of Computer Systems	2 - 4	Varies according to individual office needs	Corporate Headquarters or other location
Product Knowledge	2 - 4	Varies according to individual office needs	Corporate Headquarters or other location
Sales Training	5	Varies according to individual office needs	Corporate Headquarters or other location
Financing and Loan Origination	2 - 4	Varies according to individual office needs	Corporate Headquarters or other location
Marketing Training	4	Varies according to individual office needs	Corporate Headquarters or other location
"Help-U-Sell® SmartBuy Buyer Program sm " Training	2 - 4	Varies according to individual office needs	Corporate Headquarters or other location

TERRITORY

You will not receive an exclusive territory. You may face competition from other franchisees, from outlets that we own, or from other channels of distribution or competitive brands that we control.

You must operate your Office and use the Marks and the System only at the Office Location that has been approved by us. If, as of the date of execution of your Franchise Agreement, you do not have the Office Location chosen and approved by us, we will designate, by Addendum to the Franchise Agreement, a "**Target Area**" within which to find an Office Location. The designation of the Target Area does not in any manner grant to you any continuing territorial rights in or to such Target Area.

We will not establish and operate, or franchise anyone else to establish and operate, other HELP-U-SELL® Office locations within a designated distance from your Office Location ("Assigned Area"). An exhibit to your Franchise Agreement specifies your Assigned Area. Your Assigned Area is typically a one-mile radius from your Office Location, although the radius may be more or less depending on the demographics in your area (e.g., high density metropolitan areas). You may not change the location of your

Franchise Disclosure Document - 19 -

Office or the boundaries of your Assigned Area without our written consent before making the change. You have no option, right of first refusal or similar contractual right to acquire additional HELP-U-SELL® Franchises.

The establishment and operation of your Office and our agreement not to place another HELP-U-SELL® Office within your Assigned Area, does not grant you the right to any particular market or clients. Except as otherwise provided in this Item 12, you are free to market your services to and represent real estate clients located in any geographic area, subject to restrictions resulting from real estate licensing requirements, just as company and affiliate-owned Offices and our other franchisees are free to market their services to and represent real estate clients located in any geographic area, including to real estate clients within your Assigned Area.

The continuation of your right to operate your Office during the term of the Franchise Agreement is not dependent on the achievement of any specified sales volume, market penetration or similar contingency.

We retain the rights, among others: (1) to use and to license others to use, the Marks and System in connection with the operation of a HELP-U-SELL® Office, at any location other than a HELP-U-SELL® Office located in your Assigned Area; (2) to use the Marks to identify any type of products and services, promotional and marketing efforts or related items, and to identify services and products similar to those which you sell, but made available through alternative channels of distribution (other than HELP-U-SELL® Offices), at any location, within or outside the Assigned Area, including, but not limited to, by way of the Internet or through participation in closings for clients wherever located; and (3) to use and license the use of different proprietary marks or methods in connection with the sale of products and services similar to those which you sell, whether in alternative channels of distribution or through the operation of businesses providing brokerage services for the purchase, sale, exchange and leasing of commercial and residential real estate which are the same as, or similar to, or different from HELP-U-SELL® Offices, at any location, and on any terms and conditions as we determine. We have no present plans to establish other related franchises or company-owned businesses selling similar products or services under a different name or trademark, although, as just stated, we reserve the right to do so.

ITEM 13

TRADEMARKS

We license to you the non-exclusive right to use the Marks, including the service mark HELP-U-SELL®, and other trademarks, service marks and commercial symbols that we may authorize, in the operation of your Office.

We registered the following trademarks with the United States Patent and Trademark Office.

TRADEMARKS

Marks	Date of Registration	Registration No.
HELP-U-SELL (Principal Register)	January 6, 1987	1424239
HELP-U-SELL and design (Principal Register)	May 12, 1992	1686667
CYBERASSISTANT (Principal Register)	November 3, 1998	2202145
FOR SALE WITH OWNER (Supplemental Register)	February 23, 1999	2226851
HELP-U-SAVE (Principal Register)	September 21, 1999	2279894
FOR SALE WITH OWNER	December 14, 1999	2300999
HELP-U-SELL REAL ESTATE	February 14, 2006	3058738
FULL SERVICE. BIG SAVINGS. THE EXPERTS NEXT		
DOOR.	August 15, 2006	3128815
PLATINUM EDGE (Principal Register)	March 31, 2009	3599281
PLATINUM EDGE	May 27, 2008	3883231
HUS	February 12, 2018	87794267

We have filed all required affidavits and renewals of registration.

The Marks are used as identification of a HELP-U-SELL® Office. We require that you identify yourself as an independent owner of an Office, however, in the manner as we may designate. You may not use any Marks or a variant of the Marks as part of any corporate or trade name or with any prefix, suffix, or other modifying words, terms, designs or symbols (other than logos licensed to you), or in any modified form, nor may you use any Marks or a variant of the Marks to identify unauthorized services or products or in any other manner not expressly authorized in writing by us. You must have our written approval to use our Marks on any web page or as part of a domain name. Except as permitted in the Policy Manual, you may not use any of the Marks or a variant of the Marks as part of an electronic mail address or on any sites on the Internet or World Wide Web and you may not use or register any of the Marks or a variant of the Marks as a domain name on the Internet. You must modify or discontinue your use of a Mark if we modify or discontinue it, at your own expense.

There are no presently effective determinations of the United States Patent and Trademark Office, the Trademark Trial and Appeal Board, the trademark administrator of any state or any court, any pending infringement, opposition or cancellation proceedings or material litigation involving the Marks. Except as set forth above, no agreements limit our right to use or license the use of the Marks. We are aware that the name "Help-U-Sell®" is registered as either a trade name or corporate name by unrelated third parties in Colorado Springs, Colorado, Rockland County, New York and New Hampshire. We do not know of any superior or prior rights or infringing users that could materially affect your use of the Marks in any state.

You must notify us immediately when you learn about an infringement of or challenge to your use of the Marks. We are not contractually obligated by the Franchise Agreement to protect you against claims of infringement or unfair competition with respect to your use of the Marks, but it is our policy to do so when, in the opinion of our legal counsel, your right to use the Marks requires protection. In such a case, we will pay all costs, including attorneys' fees and court costs, associated with any litigation required to defend or protect your authorized use of the Marks. You must cooperate with us in any such litigation. We

have the right to control exclusively any litigation, United States Patent and Trademark Office proceeding or any other administrative proceeding arising out of any infringement, challenge or claim relating to any Mark.

ITEM 14

PATENTS, COPYRIGHTS AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION

We do not own any patents or copyright registrations which are material to the franchise. Although we have not obtained a copyright registration, we or our affiliates own the copyright in our Policy Manual, training and advertising materials and other works.

We consider our Policy Manual and related materials, training materials, our System and any software that we may in the future develop as our proprietary and confidential property. You may use the Policy Manual only as described in the Franchise Agreement. We require that you maintain the confidentiality of our proprietary information and adopt reasonable procedures to prevent unauthorized disclosure of our trade secrets and proprietary information.

The information you receive from us is highly confidential and proprietary to us. This information is available to you only because of (i) the franchisor-franchisee relationship; (ii) your binding agreement to maintain its confidentiality; and (iii) your obligation to return it to us upon request or termination or expiration of your franchise. You also agree to refrain from divulging the information received from us to any person other than your approved employees who have executed a confidentiality agreement.

You must also: (1) strictly adhere to all our security procedures we prescribe for maintaining the secrecy of this information; (2) disclose this information to your employees only to the extent necessary to operate your Office; (3) not use this information in any other business or in any manner we have not specifically authorized or approved in writing; and (4) make every effort to maintain the absolute confidentiality of all information during and after the term of the Franchise Agreement.

Your employees or agents must execute a confidentiality and noncompetition agreement we approve before they can use our system or have access to confidential information. See Item 15. The original executed version of each agreement must be forwarded to us immediately after it is executed.

All ideas, concepts, techniques, or materials concerning a HELP-U-SELL® Office, whether or not protectable intellectual property and whether created by or for you or your owners or employees, must be promptly disclosed to us and will be deemed our sole and exclusive property, part of the HELP-U-SELL® System, and "works made-for-hire" for us. You must assign ownership of and all related rights to that item to us and must sign whatever assignment or other documents we request to show our ownership or to help us obtain intellectual property rights in the item.

ITEM 15

OBLIGATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE ACTUAL OPERATION OF THE FRANCHISE BUSINESS

You (or your Principal Owner) are obligated to participate personally in the direct operation of the Office. If you are a corporation, limited liability company or partnership, we require that your Principal Owner own an equity interest in such entity. You or, if applicable, the Principal Owner, are required to successfully complete our mandatory initial training program.

You are also required to designate an individual who must hold the real estate brokerage license for the HELP-U-SELL® Office (the "**Designated Broker**"). The Designated Broker may be either you or the Principal Owner or a third party approved in writing by us. You are required to obtain our prior written approval of any replacement Designated Broker.

If you are a corporation, limited liability company or partnership, your Principal Owner, and each of your officers, directors, shareholders or members (and, if you are an individual, immediate family members) must execute our standard Nondisclosure and Noncompetition Agreement, a copy of which is attached to this Disclosure Document as Exhibit C. Other than the above and as set forth in Item 14, we make no other recommendations and have no other requirements regarding employment or other written agreements between you and your employees.

Each of your officers, directors and owners must sign an agreement (Exhibit II to Franchise Agreement) guaranteeing and agreeing to perform all obligations of the named Franchisee under the Franchise Agreement.

ITEM 16

RESTRICTIONS ON WHAT THE FRANCHISEE MAY SELL

You may sell only the real estate brokerage and related services required or approved by us as a part of the HELP-U-SELL® Office. You must offer the required or approved services on an a la carte, set fee pricing ("Fee-For Services") basis. You may not offer these services based on a percentage commission per transaction, whether charged at traditional or discount rates ("Percentage-Commission-Services") without our prior written consent. You cannot, without our prior written consent, provide any real estate services to others, including real estate services such as mortgage, property insurance, property management, title company, escrow, real estate inspection or appraisal, magazine or online advertising, for sale by owner kits, or any similar products or services (collectively referred to as "Other Real Estate **Business**"). Other Real Estate Business may, at our option, become part of the System, associated with the Marks or alternative trademarks or service marks that we may develop. Our consent may require that you differentiate the Other Real Estate Business from your HELP-U-SELL® Office so as to not confuse the public as to the products and services offered through the HELP-U-SELL® Office, by using separate signage, business cards and other items which identify the separate businesses, by maintaining separate books and records for the businesses and by fulfilling such other pre-conditions as we may require. We have the right to change the types of required and authorized services, and there are no limits on our right to do so, although we will provide you with written notice 30 days before any change becomes effective. You may not offer for sale any products or services that we have not approved, nor can you engage in any other business enterprise through the entity that you use to operate the Office or at the Office Location (See Items 8 and 11).

Other than as described above, we place no restrictions on your ability to market your services to and represent real estate clients located in any geographic area, except for restrictions resulting from any applicable real estate licensing requirements and obligations (see Item 12).

ITEM 17

RENEWAL, TERMINATION, TRANSFER AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION

This table lists certain important provisions of the franchise and related agreements. You should read these provisions in the agreements attached to this disclosure document.

THE FRANCHISE RELATIONSHIP

	Provision	Section in franchise or other agreement	Summary
a.	Length of the franchise term	Section 18.1	5 years
b.	Renewal or extension of the term	Section 18.2	Option to renew for additional term of 5 years.
c.	Requirements for franchisee to renew or extend	Sections 18.3, 18.4 and 18.5	Give notice of renewal, upgrade Office to then current standards, execute release, pay all fees including promissory notes, have been in compliance with Franchise Agreement, execute then current Franchise Agreement; attend and complete any Help-U-Sell® training and certification program if required.
d.	Termination by franchisee	None	N/A
e.	Termination by franchisor without cause	None	N/A
f.	Termination by franchisor with cause	Sections 19.1 and 19.2	We can terminate only if you commit any one of several listed violations.
g.	"Cause" defined- curable defaults	Section 19.2	30 days to cure unless breach cannot be reasonably cured – then additional time will be given.
h.	"Cause" defined-non-curable defaults	Section 19.1	Unauthorized disclosure, conviction of a crime, suspension or revocation of real estate license, abandonment, unapproved transfers, bankruptcy ¹ , assignment for benefit of creditors, unsatisfied judgments, repeated violations, violate restrictive covenant, material misrepresentations or omissions to us.
i.	Franchisee's obligations on termination/nonrenewal	Section 19.3	Pay outstanding amounts, de-identification, return of confidential and proprietary information, cancel fictitious names using the Marks, remove websites, and at our sole discretion cancel or assign domain names & telephone numbers (see also r).
j.	Assignment of contract by franchisor	Section 17.6	No restriction on our right to assign.
k.	"Transfer" by franchisee – defined	Sections 17.1, 17.2, 17.5, and 17.7	Includes transfer of contract or assets or certain changes in ownership if you are an entity.
1.	Franchisor approval of transfer by franchisee	Sections 17.1, 17.2, 17.3 and 17.5	We have the right to approve all transfers.
m.	Conditions for franchisor approval of transfer	Sections 17.2 and 17.3	Transferee qualifies to become a franchisee, all amounts due and outstanding promissory notes are paid in full, transferee completes training, transfer fee paid, then current contract signed, general release signed, licensed broker, subordinate, non-compete enforced.
n.	Franchisor's right of first refusal to acquire franchisee's business	Section 17.4	For a 30-day period, we have the right to match any offer.
0.	Franchisor's option to purchase franchisee's business	Section 19.4	We may buy your Office upon termination, non- renewal, or expiration of the Franchise Agreement at fair market value.

Infinium Realty Group, Inc.

Franchise Disclosure Document

	Provision	Section in franchise or other agreement	Summary
p.	Death or disability of franchisee	Section 17.7	Franchise must be assigned to approved transferee within 180 days.
q.	Non-competition covenants during the term of the franchise	Section 13	No involvement in competing business or, without prior written consent, Other Real Estate Business.
r.	Non-competition covenants after the franchise is terminated or expires	Section 21.1	No involvement in real estate services for purchase, sale, exchange, or lease for three years.
s.	Modification of the agreement	Section 23.3	Only written and signed modifications allowed; however, Policy Manual is subject to unilateral change.
t.	Integration/merger clause	Section 23.4	Only terms of franchise agreement are binding (subject to state law). Any representations or promises outside of the disclosure document and franchise agreement may not be enforceable.
u.	Dispute resolution by arbitration or mediation	None	N/A
v.	Choice of forum	Section 23.1	Litigation in Florida (subject to state law) – unless Our Headquarters move to a different state, then that is the forum for litigation.
w.	Choice of law	Section 23.1	Florida law applies (subject to state law) – unless Our Headquarters move to a different state, then that is the law that is to be applied.

This provision may not be enforceable under federal bankruptcy law.

ITEM 18

PUBLIC FIGURES

There is no compensation or other benefit given or promised to any public figure arising from either the use of the public figure in the name or symbol of the Franchise or the endorsement or recommendation of the Franchise by the public figure in advertisements. There are no public figures involved in our management.

The Franchise Agreement does not prohibit you from using the name of a public figure or celebrity in your promotional efforts or advertising; however, all advertising requires our approval.

ITEM 19

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REPRESENTATIONS

The FTC's Franchise Rule permits a franchisor to provide information about the actual or potential financial performance of its franchised and/or franchisor-owned outlets, if there is a reasonable basis for the information, and if the information is included in the disclosure document. Financial performance information that differs from that included in Item 19 may be given only if: (1) a franchisor provides the actual records of an existing outlet you are considering buying; or (2) a franchisor supplements the information provided in this Item 19, for examples, by providing information about possible performance at a particular location or under particular circumstances.

Franchise Disclosure Document - 25 -

We do not make any representations about a franchisee's future financial performance or the past financial performance of company-owned or franchised outlets. We also do not authorize our employees or representatives to make any such representations wither orally or in writing. If you are purchasing an existing outlet, however, we may provide you with the actual records of that outlet. If you receive any other financial performance information or projections of your future income, you should report it to the franchisor's management by contacting: Legal Department, 240 N. Washington Blvd., Suite 200, Sarasota, Florida 34236, (941) 951-7707 ext. 5001, the Federal Trade Commission and the appropriate state regulatory agencies.

Item 20
OUTLETS AND FRANCHISE INFORMATION

Table No. 1								
Systemwide Outlet Summary								
	For Years	s 2017 to 20	919					
Outlet Type	Year	Outlets at the Start of the Year	Outlets at the end of the Year	Net Change				
Franchised	2017	90	96	6				
-	2018	96	99	3				
-	2019	99	87	-12				
-				-				
Company- Owned	2017	0	0	0				
-	2018	0	0	0				
-	2019	0	0	0				
-				-				
Total Outlets	2017	90	96	6				
-	2018	96	99	3				
-	2019	99	87	-12				

Table No. 2						
Trans	sfers of (Outlets from				
Franch	nisees to	New Owners				
(Other	than th	e Franchisor)				
For	Years 20	017 to 2019				
-		-				
State	Year	Number of				
		Transfers				
CA	2017	1				
-	2018	1				

-	2019	-
-		-
FL	2017	-
=	2018	-
=	2019	1
_		-
Total	2017	1
-	2018	1
-	2019	1

				Table N	0.3				
			St	atus of Franch	ised Outlet	S			
For Years 2017 to 2019									
- State	Year	Outlet s-at Start of the Year	Outlet s Opene d	Terminatio ns	Non- Renewal s	Reacquire d by Franchiso	Ceased Operation s-Other Reasons	- Outlet s at End of the Year	
AL	2017	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	
	2018	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	
	2019	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	
AZ	2017	7	0	0	0	0	0	7	
	2018	7	1	0	0	0	0	8	
	2019	7	0	0	0	0	0	7	
CA	2017	50	10	0	2	0	1	57	
	2018	55	3	1	2	0	3	52	
	2019	52	0	4	3	0	3	42	
CO	2017	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	
	2018	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	
	2019	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	
DC	2017	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	
	2018	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	
	2019	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	
FL	2017	5	1	θ	0	0	0	6	
	2018	6	3	θ	0	0	0	9	
	2019	6	2	2	0	0	0	6	
Ħ	2017	2	0	0	1	0	0	1	
	2018	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	
	2019	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	

ID	2017	Λ	Λ	0	Λ	Δ.	0	0
ID		0	0		0	0	0	-
	2018	0	1	0	0	0	0	1
IL.	2019 2017	0	1	0	0	0	0	1
11-								
	2018	1	0	1	0	0	0	1
TNI	2019	1	0	1	0	0	0	0
IN	2017	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
	2018	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
3.67	2019	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
MI	2017	1	1	0	0	0	0	2
	2018	2	0	0	0	0	0	2
	2019	2	0	0	0	0	0	2
MN	2017	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
	2018	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
	2019	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
MO	2017	0	1	0	0	0	0	1
	2018	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
	2019	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
NC	2017	4	0	0	1	0	0	3
	2018	3	1	0	1	0	0	3
	2019	3	0	0	0	0	1	2
NJ	2017	1	0	0	1	0	0	0
	2018	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2019	0	1	0	0	0	0	1
NV	2017	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
	2018	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
	2019	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
OK	2017	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
	2018	1	1	0	0	0	0	2
	2019	2	0	θ	0	0	0	2
OR	2017	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
	2018	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
	2019	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
PA	2017	5	0	0	0	0	0	5
	2018	5	0	0	0	0	0	5
	2019	5	0	0	0	0	0	5
TX	2017	2	0	θ	0	0	0	2
	2018	2	0	θ	0	0	0	2
	2019	2	0	0	0	0	0	2
UT	2017	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
	2018	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
	2019	1	0	0	0	0	0	1

VA	2017	2	0	0	0	0	0	2
	2018	2	0	0	0	0	0	2
	2019	2	1	0	0	0	0	3
WA	2017	2	0	0	0	0	0	2
	2018	2	0	θ	0	0	0	2
	2019	2	0	0	0	0	1	1
WI	2017	1	0	0	1	0	0	0
	2018	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2019	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
-								_
Totals	2017	90	14	θ	6	0	1	98
	2018	98	10	1	3	0	3	99
	2019	99	4	7	4	0	5	87

Table No. 4									
	Status of Company-Owned Outlets								
			For Yea	ers 2017 to 201	9				
=							-		
State	Year	Outlets at Start of the Year	Outlets Opened	Outlets Reacquired from Franchisee	Outlets Closed	Outlets Sold to Franchisee	Outlets at End of the Year		
Totals	2017	0	0	0	0	0	0		
	2018	0	0	0	0	0	0		
	2019	0	0	0	0	0	0		

Table No. 5								
Projected Openings as of fiscal year end 2020								
State	Franchise Agreements Signed but Outlet not Opened	Projected New Franchised Outlet in the Next Fiscal Year	Projected New Company- Owned Outlet in the Next Fiscal Year					
CA	0	3	0					
FL	0	3	0					
MD	0	1	0					
ME	0	1	0					
MI	0	1	0					
NY	0	1	0					
TX	0	1	0					
WI	0	1	0					
Total	0	12	0					

A list of names of all Franchisees and the addresses and telephone numbers of their HELP U-SELL® Offices are in the listed below. A list of the name and last known home address and telephone number of every Franchisee (Individual) who has had a franchise terminated, cancelled, not renewed, or otherwise voluntarily or involuntarily ceased to do business under the Franchise Agreement during fiscal year 2019 or who has not communicated with us within 10 weeks of the date of this Disclosure Document is listed below. If you buy this franchise, your contract information may be disclosed to other buyers when you leave the franchise system.

Infinium Realty Group, Inc - Active Offices							
	As of December 3	3 <u>1, 2019</u>					
Office Name	Address	City	State	Zip Code	Phone		
Quad Cities Realty	210 W. Tuscaloosa Street	<u>Florence</u>	<u>AL</u>	<u>35630</u>	(256) 768-1221		
Action Realty	7312 East Ed Rice Avenue	<u>Mesa</u>	<u>AZ</u>	<u>85208</u>	(480) 510-9382		

<u>Central Properties</u>	3195 S. Price Rd. #148	<u>Chandler</u>	<u>AZ</u>	<u>85248</u>	(480) 812-1112
Galleria Realty	4375 W. Turkey Lane, Unit 2	<u>Tucson</u>	<u>AZ</u>	<u>85742</u>	(520) 579-6930
Mike Bowling	3150 S. Catalina Drive, Ste 3	<u>Yuma</u>	<u>AZ</u>	<u>85364</u>	(928) 246-0919
Real Estate Specialists	500 N. Lake Havasu Ave. Ste C-106	Lake Havasu	<u>AZ</u>	<u>86403</u>	(928) 854-6600
Realty Advantage	1846 E. Innovation Park Drive	Tucson	<u>AZ</u>	<u>85755</u>	(520) 531-9339
Southeast Rita Ranch Realty	7561 S. Olinga Avenue	Tucson	<u>AZ</u>	<u>85747</u>	(520) 574-8900
West Valley Specialists	9571 West Ruth Avenue	<u>Peoria</u>	<u>AZ</u>	<u>85345</u>	(623) 478-8888
951 Realty	26696 Margarita Road Unit 202	<u>Murrieta</u>	<u>CA</u>	<u>92563</u>	(951) 225-2113
A & J Real Estate	5152 Cutler Ct.	Antioch	<u>CA</u>	<u>94531</u>	(925) 238-0138
Access Real Estate	6201 Crater Lake Drive	Roseville	<u>CA</u>	<u>95678</u>	(916) 580-5055
Achievers Realty	3171 East Ruby Hill Drive	<u>Pleasanton</u>	<u>CA</u>	<u>94566</u>	(510) 279-9580
Advance Realty	734 N. Eileen Avenue	West Covina	<u>CA</u>	<u>91791</u>	(626) 967-6700
Advantage	10703 South 7th Ave.	<u>Inglewood</u>	<u>CA</u>	90303	(323) 388-3228
Allied Realty	3093 Citrus Circle Suite # 165	Walnut Creek	<u>CA</u>	<u>94598</u>	(<u>925)</u> 943-2121
Alpha Paladins Realty	940 Saratoga Ave, Ste 238	San Jose	<u>CA</u>	<u>95129</u>	(408) 995-5999
Alpha Realty	1308 W. Robinhood Drive, Suite 4B	<u>Stockton</u>	<u>CA</u>	<u>95207</u>	(209) 888-8800
Bakersfield Equity Savers	9711 Holland Street Suite 1	<u>Bakersfield</u>	<u>CA</u>	93312	(661) 706-6678
Beachside	8907 Warner Avenue #224	Huntington Beach	<u>CA</u>	<u>92647</u>	(800) 631-9910
Capital City	1104 Corporate Way	<u>Sacramento</u>	<u>CA</u>	<u>95831</u>	(916) 395-4450
Carlsbad North County	7040 Avenida Encinas Suite 104-538	<u>Carlsbad</u>	<u>CA</u>	<u>92011</u>	(760) 689-2850
Coast and Valley	1851 East 1st Street	Santa Ana	<u>CA</u>	<u>92705</u>	(562) 673-3873
<u>Eastvale</u>	TBD-		<u>CA</u>		(909) 597-5252
Experts Realty	43950 Margarita Road Suite C	Temecula	<u>CA</u>	<u>92592</u>	(951) 698-1667
<u>Folsom</u>	101 Parkshore Drive, Suite 187	<u>Folsom</u>	<u>CA</u>	<u>95630</u>	(916) 355-1880

Full Service Realty	699 Hampshire Road Suite 105	Westlake Village	<u>CA</u>	<u>91361</u>	(805) 379-3300
Gold Country	14093 Irishtown Road Suite D	Pine Grove	<u>CA</u>	<u>95665</u>	(209) 418-4023
Golden Homes	827 Arnold Dr #80	<u>Martinez</u>	<u>CA</u>	94553	(925) 313-0200
Inland Valley	16746 Lakeshore Dr., Unit B	<u>Lake Elsinore</u>	<u>CA</u>	92530	(951) 678-1028
Julian Team	1805 West Avenue K Suite 203F	<u>Lancaster</u>	<u>CA</u>	93534	(661) 483-8322
Lake Tahoe Properties	3079 Harrison Avenue Suite #3	South Lake Tahoe	<u>CA</u>	<u>96150</u>	(530) 542-4242
Long Beach Realty	100 Oceangate 12th Floor	Long Beach	<u>CA</u>	90802	(562) 673-3873
Mid-Peninsula	1900 S. Norfolk St., Ste 350	San Mateo	<u>CA</u>	94403	(650) 201-8689
North County Coast & Valley	574 South Rancho Santa Fe Road	San Marcos	<u>CA</u>	<u>92078</u>	(800) 270-7014
Premier Realty	4264 Green River Rd. #101	<u>Corona</u>	<u>CA</u>	92880	(800) 631-9910
Prestige Properties	4200 Chino Hills Parkway, Suite 385	Chino Hills	<u>CA</u>	<u>91709</u>	(909) 597-5252
Results	1255 W. Colton Avenue Ste 583	Redlands	<u>CA</u>	92374	(909) 793-1011
Riverside Realty	5051 Canyon Crest Drive, Suite 202	Riverside	<u>CA</u>	92507	(951) 321-0747
Santa Maria	602 East Main Street	Santa Maria	<u>CA</u>	<u>93454</u>	(805) 922-0077
Santa Rosa	1212 4th St., Suite B	Santa Rosa	<u>CA</u>	<u>95404</u>	(707) 575-4444
Silicon Valley Properties	TBD-	San Jose	<u>CA</u>	<u>95135</u>	(408) 438-6705
Smart Realty Pasadena	427 N. Lake Ave.	<u>Pasadena</u>	<u>CA</u>	<u>91101</u>	(626) 405-8818
South Santa Clara County	16275 Monterey Road, Ste G	Morgan Hill	<u>CA</u>	<u>95037</u>	(408) 778-0800
Sunrise	2100 Watt Avenue, Suite 155	<u>Sacramento</u>	<u>CA</u>	<u>95825</u>	(916) 488-1830
The Smart Choice	107 W. 7th Street	Hanford	<u>CA</u>	93230	(559) 583-1711
Town and Coastal Properties - Five Cities	960 W Grand Avenue, Suite D	Grover Beach	<u>CA</u>	93433	(805) 474-0525
Tri-Valley Homes	2369 Woodthrush Way	<u>Pleasanton</u>	<u>CA</u>	<u>94566</u>	(925) 484-1000
Vantage Realty	18217 Gale Ave. Ste A	<u>City of</u> Industry	<u>CA</u>	<u>91748</u>	(626) 839-3688
Wisdom Realty	5206 Benito Street Suite 106	Montclair	<u>CA</u>	<u>91763</u>	(909) 933-0479

Wright Realtors	<u>6 Key Largo</u>	Aliso Viejo	<u>CA</u>	<u>92656</u>	(949) 770-9888
Front Range	16233 E. 100th Way	Commerce City	<u>co</u>	80022	(210) 788-9633
Alliance Realty	<u>5729 SW 60th Ave</u>	South Miami	<u>FL</u>	<u>33143</u>	(786) 252-4308
Broward Realty	950 S. Pine Island Road #150	<u>Plantation</u>	<u>FL</u>	33324	(954) 470-3444
Express Realty	1018 Edgewater	Winter Haven	<u>FL</u>	<u>33884</u>	(863) 268-1130
First Coast Realty	1700 Wells Road #2	Orange Park	<u>FL</u>	<u>32073</u>	(904) 269-1717
Gulf Coast Properties	<u>1920 2nd Ave E</u>	Bradenton	<u>FL</u>	<u>34208</u>	(941) 447-1253
One Rate Realty	12039 SW 132 CT. #29	Miami	<u>FL</u>	<u>33186</u>	(305) 582-5669
Reed and Associates	11983 Tamiami Trail N. # 151	<u>Naples</u>	<u>FL</u>	<u>34110</u>	(239) 948-8898
Sunshine Realty	455 Douglas Ave Ste 2255	Altamonte Springs	<u>FL</u>	<u>32714</u>	(407) 571-9771
Treasure Coast	5213 SE Inkwood Way	Hobe Sound	<u>FL</u>	<u>33455</u>	(772) 286-9996
Honolulu Properties	1314 S. King Street, Suite 523	<u>Honolulu</u>	<u>#</u>	<u>96814</u>	(808) 593-8811
Winn 4 U Realty	2689 Cavan Circle	Idaho Falls	<u>ID</u>	<u>83404</u>	(208) 589-0036
Options Unlimited	1400 E. Pugh Drive, Suite 5	Terre Haute	<u>IN</u>	<u>47802</u>	(812) 299-7355
<u>Metropolitan</u>	21645 Allen Rd.	Woodhaven	<u>MI</u>	<u>48183</u>	(734) 362-1111
Real Estate Masters	1627 Pine Grove Avenue	Port Huron	<u>MI</u>	<u>48060</u>	(810) 990-9932
Heritage Real Estate	245 18th Street SE	<u>Owatonna</u>	MN	<u>55060</u>	(507) 451-6000
Realty Choices	3811 S. Campbell Ave Suite D	<u>Springfield</u>	<u>MO</u>	<u>65807</u>	(417) 234-0014
Greensboro	5575 Suite C103 Garden Village Way	Greensboro	<u>NC</u>	<u>27410</u>	(336) 294-4949
Triad Realty	5575 Garden Village Way Ste C-103	Greensboro	<u>NC</u>	<u>27410</u>	(336) 294-4949
Buyers & Sellers Realty	1215 Livingston Ave. #6	North Brunswick	NJ	<u>8092</u>	(646) 287-7967
Integrity Real Estate	500 N. Rainbow Blvd. Suite #314	Las Vegas	NV	<u>89107</u>	(702) 432-7355
Edmond/OKC	1920 Cedar Meadow Lane	Edmond	<u>OK</u>	<u>73003</u>	(405) 330-8800
Sky OKC	5480 Main Street Suite 102	Oklahoma City	<u> </u>	<u>73115</u>	(405) 443-7788

	100 E (100 A	T =	OB	05404	(F.44)
Select Real Estate	106 East 16th Avenue	Eugene	<u>OR</u>	<u>97401</u>	(541)
					<u>461-6100</u>
Detwiler Realty	655 Forge Road	Carlisle	PA	17015	(717)
					241-6060
Direct Homes (W	571 West Uwchlan	Exton	PA	19341	(610)
Chester)	Avenue				363-3737
Keystone Realty	138 Franklin Farm Lane	Chambersburg	PA	17202	(717)
					267-1300
MMC Realty	160 N. Craig St.	Pittsburgh	PA	15213	(412)
					243-7120
Peoples Real Estate	7515 Castor Ave.	Philadelphia	PA	19152	(215)
200625 2002 220000	<u></u>				725-9200
San Antonio Hill	17460 IH 35 N Suite 430-	Schertz	TX	78154	(830)
Country	443	<u> </u>			214-7880
Sims Realty	4454 Trinity Mills Rd.	Dallas	TX	75287	(972)
					395-0400
Legacy	1128 N. Hill Field Road	Layton	UT	84041	(801)
Zegae,	1120 1 W 11111 1 1010 11010	24,001	<u> </u>	0.10.12	543-1212
Direct Savings Real	362 South Laurel Ave.	Wavnesboro	VA	22980	(540)
Estate	<u> </u>	**************************************	<u> </u>	22200	949-4357
Elite	810 Kempsville	Virginia Beach	VA	23454	(703)
<u> </u>	<u>oro rempsyme</u>	virgina beach	<u> </u>	20 10 1	447-4193
Grein Group	6 Monument Drive	Stafford	VA	22554	(540)
STOMP	<u> </u>	- Cullul u	<u> </u>		(540) 657-4250
First Choice Realty	1036 West Broadway	Moses Lake	WA	98837	(509)
THE CHUICE REALLY	4	IVIUSES LARE	<u>**/1</u>	20031	(309) 855-9839
	<u>Avenue</u>				033-7639

OUTLETS AND FRANCHISE INFORMATION

<u>Table No. 1</u>							
<u>S</u> y	Systemwide Outlet Summary						
	For Years	2018 to 20	<u>)20</u>				
Outlet Type	Year	Outlets at the Start of the Year	Outlets at the end of the Year	<u>Net</u> <u>Change</u>			
Franchised	<u>2018</u>	97	100	<u>3</u>			
_	<u>2019</u>	100	<u>87</u>	<u>-13</u>			
-	2020	<u>87</u>	<u>78</u>	<u>-9</u>			
-				_			
Company- Owned	<u>2018</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>			
_	<u>2019</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>			
-	<u>2020</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>			
-				-			
Total Outlets	<u>2018</u>	<u>97</u>	<u>100</u>	<u>3</u>			
-	<u>2019</u>	<u>100</u>	<u>87</u>	<u>-13</u>			

	2020	87	78	_9
-	2020	<u>07</u>	<u>70</u>	

	Table No. 2						
		Outlets from					
Franch	nsees to	New Owners					
(Other	r than the	e Franchisor)					
For	Years 20	018 to 2020					
_		-					
State	<u>Year</u>	Number of					
		<u>Transfers</u>					
<u>CA</u>	<u>2018</u>	<u>1</u>					
_	<u>2019</u>	<u>0</u>					
-	<u>2020</u>	<u>0</u>					
=		-					
<u>FL</u>	<u>2018</u>	<u>0</u>					
_	2019	<u>1</u>					
_	<u>2020</u>	<u>0</u>					
_		-					
<u>Total</u>	<u>2018</u>	<u>1</u>					
_	<u>2019</u>	<u>1</u>					
-	<u>2020</u>	<u>0</u>					

	Table No. 3								
	Status of Franchised Outlets								
	For Years 2018 to 2020								
-								-	
<u>State</u>	Year	Outlets at Start of the Year	Outlets Opened	Termination <u>s</u>	Non- Renewal <u>s</u>	Reacquire d by Franchisor	Ceased Operations -Other Reasons	Outlets at End of the Year	
<u>AL</u>	<u>2018</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>1</u>	
	<u>2019</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>1</u>	
	<u>2020</u>	<u>1</u>	0	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>1</u>	
<u>AZ</u>	<u>2018</u>	<u>7</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>8</u>	
	2019	<u>8</u>	0	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>8</u>	
	<u>2020</u>	<u>8</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>7</u>	
<u>CA</u>	<u>2018</u>	<u>56</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>53</u>	
	2019	<u>53</u>	0	<u>5</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>42</u>	
	2020	<u>42</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>38</u>	
CO	<u>2018</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>1</u>	
	<u>2019</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>1</u>	
	2020	<u>1</u>	0	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>1</u>	

DC	2018	<u>1</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>1</u>
	<u>2019</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>
	<u>2020</u>	<u>0</u>						
FL	<u>2018</u>	<u>6</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	9
	2019	9	<u>2</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	9
	2020	9	<u>0</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>8</u>
<u>HI</u>	<u>2018</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>1</u>
	<u>2019</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>1</u>
	<u>2020</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>1</u>
<u>ID</u>	<u>2018</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>1</u>
	<u>2019</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>1</u>
	<u>2020</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>1</u>
<u>IL</u>	<u>2018</u>	1	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	1
	<u>2019</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	0
	2020	<u>0</u>						
<u>IN</u>	<u>2018</u>	1	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	1
	2019	<u>1</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>1</u>
	2020	<u>1</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>
MI	<u>2018</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>2</u>
	2019	<u>2</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>2</u>
	2020	<u>2</u>	0	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	2
MN	<u>2018</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>1</u>
	<u>2019</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>1</u>
	<u>2020</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>1</u>
<u>MO</u>	<u>2018</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>1</u>
	<u>2019</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>1</u>
	<u>2020</u>	1	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	1
<u>NC</u>	<u>2018</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>3</u>
	<u>2019</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>2</u>
	<u>2020</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>2</u>
<u>NJ</u>	<u>2018</u>	<u>0</u>						
	<u>2019</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>1</u>
	<u>2020</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>0</u>
NV	<u>2018</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>1</u>
	<u>2019</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>1</u>
	<u>2020</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	1
<u>OK</u>	<u>2018</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>2</u>
	<u>2019</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>2</u>
	<u>2020</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>2</u>
<u>OR</u>	<u>2018</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>1</u>
	<u>2019</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>1</u>
	<u>2020</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>1</u>

<u>PA</u>	<u>2018</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>5</u>
	2019	<u>5</u>	0	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>5</u>
	2020	<u>5</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>5</u>
TX	<u>2018</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>2</u>
	<u>2019</u>	<u>2</u>	0	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>2</u>
	<u>2020</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>2</u>
<u>UT</u>	<u>2018</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>1</u>
	<u>2019</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>1</u>
	<u>2020</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>1</u>
<u>VA</u>	<u>2018</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>2</u>
	<u>2019</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>3</u>
	<u>2020</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>2</u>
<u>WA</u>	<u>2018</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>2</u>
	<u>2019</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>1</u>
	<u>2020</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>1</u>
<u>WI</u>	<u>2018</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>
	<u>2019</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>
	<u>2020</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>0</u>
-								-
<u>Totals</u>	<u>2018</u>	<u>97</u>	<u>10</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>100</u>
	<u>2019</u>	<u>100</u>	<u>4</u>	<u>8</u>	<u>4</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>87</u>
	<u>2020</u>	<u>87</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>78</u>

Table No. 4 Status of Company-Owned Outlets For Years 2018 to 2020							
<u>-</u> <u>State</u>	<u>Year</u>	Outlets at Start of the Year	Outlets Opened	Outlets Reacquired from Franchisee	Outlets Closed	Outlets Sold to Franchisee	Outlets at End of the Year
<u>Totals</u>	2018 2019 2020	<u>0</u> <u>0</u> <u>0</u>	<u>0</u> <u>0</u> <u>0</u>	<u>0</u> <u>0</u> <u>0</u>	<u>0</u> <u>0</u> <u>0</u>	0 0 0	<u>0</u> <u>0</u> <u>0</u>

<u>Table No. 5</u> Projected Openings as of fiscal year end 2021

<u>State</u>	Franchise Agreements Signed but Outlet not Opened	Projected New Franchised Outlet in the Next Fiscal Year	Projected New Company- Owned Outlet in the Next Fiscal Year
<u>AZ</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>0</u>
<u>CA</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>0</u>
<u>FL</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>0</u>
<u>MD</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>0</u>
<u>Total</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>0</u>

A list of names of all Franchisees and the addresses and telephone numbers of their HELP-U-SELL® Offices are included in this Disclosure Document. A list of the name and last known home address and telephone number of every Franchisee (Individual) who has had a franchise terminated, cancelled, not renewed, or otherwise voluntarily or involuntarily ceased to do business under the Franchise Agreement during fiscal year 2020 or who has not communicated with us within 10 weeks of the date of this Disclosure Document is listed below. If you buy this franchise, your contract information may be disclosed to other buyers when you leave the franchise system.

Infinium Realty Group, Inc - Active Offices							
	As of December 31, 2020						
Office Name	Address	City	State	Zip Code	Phone		
Quad Cities Realty	210 W. Tuscaloosa St.	<u>Florence</u>	<u>AL</u>	<u>35630</u>	(256) 768-1221		
Central Properties	3195 S. Price Rd. #148	<u>Chandler</u>	<u>AZ</u>	<u>85248</u>	(480) 812-1112		
Galleria Realty	4375 W. Turkey Lane, Unit 2	Tucson	AZ	85742	(520) 579-6930		
Mike Bowling	3150 S. Catalina Dr., Ste 3	Yuma	AZ	85364	(928) 246-0919		
Real Estate Specialists	500 N. Lake Havasu Ave. Ste C-106	Lake Havasu	AZ	86403	(928) 854-6600		
Realty Advantage	1846 E. Innovation Park Dr.	Tucson	<u>AZ</u>	<u>85755</u>	(520) 531-9339		
Southeast Rita Ranch Realty	7561 S. Olinga Ave.	Tucson	<u>AZ</u>	<u>85747</u>	(520) 574-8900		
West Valley Specialists	9571 West Ruth Ave.	<u>Peoria</u>	AZ	<u>85345</u>	(623) 478-8888		
951 Realty	26696 Margarita Rd. Unit 202	Murrieta	CA	92563	(951) 225-2113		
A & J Real Estate	5152 Cutler Ct.	Antioch	<u>CA</u>	94531	(925) 238-0138		

Access Real Estate	6201 Crater Lake Dr.	Roseville	<u>CA</u>	95678	(916) 580-5055
Achievers Realty	3171 East Ruby Hill Dr.	Pleasanton	<u>CA</u>	94566	(510) 279-9580
Advance Realty	734 N. Eileen Ave.	West Covina	<u>CA</u>	91791	(626) 967-6700
Advantage	10703 South 7th Ave.	Inglewood	<u>CA</u>	90303	(323) 388-3228
Allied Realty	3093 Citrus Circle Ste # 165	Walnut Creek	<u>CA</u>	94598	(925) 943-2121
Alpha Paladins Realty	940 Saratoga Ave, Ste 238	San Jose	<u>CA</u>	95129	(408) 995-5999
Alpha Realty	1308 W. Robinhood Dr. Ste 4B	Stockton	<u>CA</u>	95207	(209) 888-8800
Bakersfield Equity Savers	9711 Holland St Ste 1	Bakersfield	<u>CA</u>	93312	(661) 706-6678
Beachside	8907 Warner Ave #224	Huntington Beach	<u>CA</u>	92647	(800) 631-9910
Capital City	1104 Corporate Way	Sacramento	<u>CA</u>	95831	(916) 395-4450
Coast and Valley	1851 East 1st St.	Santa Ana	<u>CA</u>	92705	(<u>562)</u> 673-3873
Eastvale	4200 Chino Hills Parkway Ste 385	<u>Eastvale</u>	<u>CA</u>	91709	(909) 597-5252
Experts Realty	43950 Margarita Rd Suite C	<u>Temecula</u>	<u>CA</u>	92592	(951) 698-1667
Folsom	101 Parkshore Dr., Ste 187	Folsom	<u>CA</u>	95630	(916) 355-1880
Gold Country	14093 Irishtown Rd Ste D	Pine Grove	<u>CA</u>	95665	(209) 418-4023
Golden Homes	827 Arnold Dr #80	<u>Martinez</u>	<u>CA</u>	94553	(925) 313-0200
Inland Valley	16746 Lakeshore Dr., Unit B	<u>Lake Elsinore</u>	<u>CA</u>	92530	(951) 678-1028
Julian Team	1805 West Ave K Ste 203F	Lancaster	<u>CA</u>	93534	(661) 483-8322
Long Beach Realty	100 Oceangate, 12th Floor	Long Beach	<u>CA</u>	90802	(562) 673-3873
Mid-Peninsula	1900 S. Norfolk St., Ste 350	San Mateo	<u>CA</u>	94403	(650) 201-8689
North County Coast & Valley	574 South Rancho Santa Fe Rd	San Marcos	<u>CA</u>	92078	(800) 270-7014
Premier Realty	4264 Green River Rd. #101	<u>Corona</u>	<u>CA</u>	92880	(800) 631-9910
Prestige Properties	4200 Chino Hills Parkway, Ste 385	Chino Hills	<u>CA</u>	91709	(909) 597-5252
Results	1255 W. Colton Ave Ste 583	Redlands	<u>CA</u>	92374	(909) 793-1011

Santa Maria	602 E. Main St	Santa Maria	<u>CA</u>	93454	(805)
Santa Rosa	1212 4th St., Ste B	Santa Rosa	CA	95404	<u>922-0077</u> (707)
<u>Builtu Robu</u>	1212 111 50., 500 5	Sunta Rosa	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u>575-4444</u>
Silicon Valley	3024 Meadowlands Ln	San Jose	<u>CA</u>	95135	(408)
<u>Properties</u>					<u>438-6705</u>
Smart Realty Pasadena	427 N. Lake Ave.	<u>Pasadena</u>	<u>CA</u>	<u>91101</u>	(626)
Cauth Canta Clans	16075 Mantanay Dd Sta	Manager II:11	CA	05027	405-8818
South Santa Clara County	16275 Monterey Rd, Ste	Morgan Hill	<u>CA</u>	<u>95037</u>	(408) 778-0800
<u>Sunrise</u>	2100 Watt Ave. Ste 155	Sacramento	CA	95825	<u>(916)</u>
<u></u>					488-1830
The Smart Choice	107 W. 7th St	<u>Hanford</u>	<u>CA</u>	93230	(559)
					<u>583-1711</u>
Town and Coastal	960 W Grand Ave., Ste	Grover Beach	<u>CA</u>	93433	<u>(805)</u>
<u>Properties - Five Cities</u>	<u>D</u>		~ .	0.45.5.5	474-0525
<u>Tri-Valley Homes</u>	2369 Woodthrush Way	Pleasanton	<u>CA</u>	<u>94566</u>	(925) 484-1000
Vantage Realty	18217 Gale Ave. Ste A	City of	CA	91748	(626)
<u>vanage Reary</u>	10217 Gale 1110. Ste 11	Industry		21710	839-3688
Wisdom Realty	5206 Benito St Ste 106	Montclair	CA	91763	(909)
					933-0479
Wright Realtors	6 Key Largo	Aliso Viejo	CA	92656	(949)
					<u>770-9888</u>
Front Range	16233 E. 100th Way	Commerce	CO	80022	(210)
		City			<u>788-9633</u>
Alliance Realty	5729 SW 60th Ave	South Miami	<u>FL</u>	33143	(786) 252, 4209
Duarry and Dooltry	050 C Ding Island Dd	Plantation	EI	22224	<u>252-4308</u>
Broward Realty	950 S. Pine Island Rd #150	Plantation	<u>FL</u>	33324	(954) 470-3444
Express Realty	$\frac{\pi 130}{1018}$ Edgewater	Winter Haven	FL	33884	(863)
<u>Express Rearry</u>	1010 Edgewater	<u>vvinter Huven</u>		33001	<u>268-1130</u>
First Coast Realty	1700 Wells Rd. #2	Orange Park	FL	32073	(904)
					269-1717
Gulf Coast Properties	<u>1920 2nd Ave E</u>	<u>Bradenton</u>	<u>FL</u>	<u>34208</u>	<u>(941)</u>
					<u>447-1253</u>
Reed and Associates	11983 Tamiami Trail N.	<u>Naples</u>	<u>FL</u>	<u>34110</u>	(239)
G 1: D 1	# 151	A 1.	TT	20714	948-8898
Sunshine Realty	455 Douglas Ave Ste 2255	Altamonte	<u>FL</u>	32714	(407) 571-9771
Treasure Coast	5213 SE Inkwood Way	Springs Hobe Sound	<u>FL</u>	33455	<u>(772)</u>
Treasure Coast	3213 SE HIKWOOD Way	1100c Sound	I'L	33433	286-9996
Honolulu Properties	1314 S. King St., Ste	Honolulu	HI	96814	(808)
	523				593-8811
Winn 4 U Realty	2689 Cavan Circle	Idaho Falls	<u>ID</u>	83404	(208)
_					589-0036
<u>Metropolitan</u>	21645 Allen Rd.	Woodhaven	MI	<u>48183</u>	<u>(734)</u>
					<u>362-1111</u>

Real Estate Masters	1627 Pine Grove Ave.	Port Huron	MI	48060	(810)
11001 250000 171050015	<u> </u>	20101147011			990-9932
Heritage Real Estate	245 18th Street SE	Owatonna	MN	55060	(507)
					451-6000
Realty Choices	3811 S. Campbell Ave	Springfield	MO	65807	(417)
-	Ste D				<u>234-0014</u>
Greensboro	5575 Ste C103 Garden	<u>Greensboro</u>	<u>NC</u>	<u>27410</u>	<u>(336)</u>
	Village Way				<u>294-4949</u>
Triad Realty	5575 Garden Village	<u>Greensboro</u>	<u>NC</u>	<u>27410</u>	(336)
	<u>Way Ste C-103</u>				<u>294-4949</u>
Integrity Real Estate	500 N. Rainbow Blvd.	<u>Las Vegas</u>	NV	<u>89107</u>	<u>(702)</u>
	Ste #314				<u>432-7355</u>
Edmond/OKC	1920 Cedar Meadow Ln.	<u>Edmond</u>	<u>OK</u>	73003	<u>(405)</u>
					<u>330-8800</u>
Sky OKC	5480 Main St. Ste 102	<u>Oklahoma</u>	<u>OK</u>	<u>73115</u>	<u>(405)</u>
		<u>City</u>			443-7788
Select Real Estate	<u>106 East 16th Ave.</u>	<u>Eugene</u>	<u>OR</u>	<u>97401</u>	<u>(541)</u>
					<u>461-6100</u>
<u>Detwiler Realty</u>	655 Forge Rd.	<u>Carlisle</u>	<u>PA</u>	<u>17015</u>	<u>(717)</u>
					<u>241-6060</u>
<u>Direct Homes</u>	571 West Uwchlan Ave.	<u>Exton</u>	<u>PA</u>	<u>19341</u>	<u>(610)</u>
	100 = 111 =			17000	<u>363-3737</u>
Keystone Realty	138 Franklin Farm Ln.	Chambersburg	<u>PA</u>	<u>17202</u>	<u>(717)</u>
10.00 P. 1	16037 G 1 G	Division 1	D .	1.5010	<u>267-1300</u>
MMC Realty	160 N. Craig St.	<u>Pittsburgh</u>	<u>PA</u>	<u>15213</u>	<u>(412)</u>
D 1 D 1E	7515 G	D1'1 1 1 1 '	D.4	10150	<u>243-7120</u>
Peoples Real Estate	7515 Castor Ave.	<u>Philadelphia</u>	<u>PA</u>	<u>19152</u>	(215)
C A . TT'11	17460 HI 25 N G '	C 1 4	TEX	70154	725-9200
San Antonio Hill	17460 IH 35 N Suite	<u>Schertz</u>	<u>TX</u>	<u>78154</u>	(830) 214.7990
<u>Country</u>	430-443	Dallas	TV	75207	<u>214-7880</u>
Sims Realty	4454 Trinity Mills Rd.	<u>Dallas</u>	<u>TX</u>	<u>75287</u>	(972) 205, 0400
Lagary	1120 N. Hill Ecold Dd	Loveton	TIT	94041	395-0400
Legacy	1128 N. Hill Field Rd.	Layton	<u>UT</u>	84041	(801) 542, 1212
Direct Savings Real	262 South Loural Ava	Waynesboro	37.4	22080	<u>543-1212</u> (540)
Estate	362 South Laurel Ave.	<u>vv ayriesboro</u>	<u>VA</u>	<u>22980</u>	949-4357
Grein Group	6 Monument Dr.	Stafford	VA	22554	<u>949-4337</u> (540)
Otem Oronh	o monuniciit Di.	Starroiu	<u>v A</u>	44334	657-4250
First Choice Realty	1036 West Broadway	Moses Lake	WA	98837	(509)
1 HSt CHOICE Realty	Ave.	IVIUSCS LAKE	VV A	70037	855-9839
	AVU.	1	L		055-7057

Infinium Realty Group, Inc - Closed Offices

As of December 31, 2020

If you purchase a franchise your contact information may be disclosed to other potential buyers when you leave the franchise system.

Franchise Disclosure Document - 41 -

Office Name	<u>Address</u>	<u>City</u>	<u>State</u>	<u>Zip</u> Code	<u>Phone</u>
Elite	810 Kempsville	Virginia Beach	<u>VA</u>	<u>23454</u>	(703) 447- 4193
Buyers & Sellers Realty	1215 Livingston Ave. #6	North Brunswick	<u>NJ</u>	08092	(646) 287- 7967 (305) 582-
One Rate Realty	12039 SW 132 CT. #29 5051 Canyon Crest Dr., Ste	<u>Miami</u>	<u>FL</u>	33186	<u>5669</u> (951) 321-
Riverside Realty	202	Riverside	<u>CA</u>	92507	<u>0747</u> (480) 510-
Action Realty Lake Tahoe	7312 East Ed Rice Avenue	<u>Mesa</u>	<u>AZ</u>	<u>85208</u>	9382 (530) 542-
<u>Properties</u>	3079 Harrison Ave. Ste 3	Lake Tahoe	<u>CA</u>	<u>96150</u>	4242 (805) 379-
Full Service	699 Hampshire Rd. Suite 105	Westlake Village	<u>CA</u>	<u>91361</u>	3300
Carlsbad North County	7040 Avenida Encinas Suite 104-538	<u>Carlsbad</u>	<u>CA</u>	92011	(760) 689- 2850 (812) 299-
Options Unlimited	1400 E. Pugh Drive, Suite 5	Terra Haute	<u>IN</u>	<u>47802</u>	7355

Infinium Realty Group, Inc - New Offices

As of December 31, 2020

Office Name	<u>Address</u>	<u>City</u>	<u>State</u>	<u>Zip</u> Code	<u>Phone</u>	
-------------	----------------	-------------	--------------	--------------------	--------------	--

ITEM 21

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Attached to this Disclosure Document as $\underline{\text{Exhibit G}}$ are our audited financial statements as of our fiscal year end December 31, 2019, and December 31, 20 $\underline{2018}$.

ITEM 22

CONTRACTS

Attached to this Disclosure Document are the following contracts:

Exhibit B	Franchise Agreement
Exhibit C	Nondisclosure and Noncompetition Agreement
Exhibit D	Compliance Certification
Exhibit E	State Addenda and Agreement Riders to Franchise Agreement

ITEM 23

RECEIPTS

See Exhibit H

Franchise Disclosure Document - 43 -

EXHIBIT A

LIST OF STATE AGENCIES/AGENTS FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS

LIST OF STATE AGENCIES / AGENTS FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS

Listed here are the names, addresses and telephone numbers of the state agencies having responsibility for franchising disclosure/registration laws. We may not be registered to sell franchises in all of these states.

FEDERAL AND STATE REGULATORY AGENCIES

CALIFORNIA

Department of Financial Protection and Innovation 320 W. 4th St.
Suite 750
Los Angeles, CA 90013-2344
866-275-2677

HAWAII

Commissioner of Securities

Dept. of Commerce & Consumer Affairs

Business Registration Division

Securities Compliance Branch

355 Merchant St.

Room 203

Honolulu, HI 96813

808-586-2722

ILLINOIS

Illinois Attorney General 500 S. 2nd St. Springfield, IL 62706 217-782-4465

INDIANA

Indiana Securities Commissioner Securities Division 302 W. Washington St. Room E111 Indianapolis, IN 46204 317-232-6681

MARYLAND

Office of the Attorney General Division of Securities 200 Saint Paul Place Baltimore, MD 21202-2020 410-576-7042

MICHIGAN

Michigan Department of the Attorney General Consumer Protection Division 525 W. Ottawa St. 1st Floor Lansing, MI 48933 517-373-7117

MINNESOTA

Commissioner of Commerce Minnesota Department of Commerce 85 7th Place East Suite 280 St. Paul, MN 55101 651-539-1600

NEW YORK

Office of the New York State Attorney General Investor Protection Bureau, Franchise Section 28 Liberty St. 21st Floor New York, NY 10005 212-416-8236

NORTH DAKOTA

Securities Commissioner
North Dakota Securities Department
600 E. Boulevard, Ave.
State Capitol, 5th Floor, Dept 414
Bismarck, ND 58505-0510

RHODE ISLAND

Director, Department of Business Regulation Securities Division 1511 Pontiac Ave. Building 69-1 Cranston, RI 02920 401-222-3048

SOUTH DAKOTA

Department of Labor and Regulation Division of Insurance & Securities Regulation 124 S. Euclid Ave. Suite 104 Pierre, SD 57501

605-773-4823

UTAH

Division of Consumer Protection Utah Department of Commerce 160 E. 300 South SM Box 146701 Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6704 801-530-6701

VIRGINIA

State Corporation Commission
Division of Securities and Retail Franchising
1300 E. Main St.
9th Floor
Richmond, VA 23219
804-371-9051

WASHINGTON

Department of Financial Institutions Securities Division 150 Israel Rd. SW Tumwater, WA 98501 360-902-8760

WISCONSIN

Commissioner of Securities
Department of Financial institutions
Division of Securities
4822 Madison Yards Way
North Tower
Madison, WI 53705
608-266-2801

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSON

Division of marketing practices Bureau of Consumer Protection Pennsylvania Avenue at 6th St. NW Washington, DC 20580 202-326-3128

EXHIBIT B

REGISTERED AGENTS FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS

CALIFORNIA

California Commissioner of Business Oversight 320 W. 4th St.
Suite 750
Los Angeles, CA 90013-2344

HAWAII

Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs 1010 Richards St. Honolulu, HI 96813

ILLINOIS

Illinois Attorney General 500 South 2nd St. Springfield, IL 62706

INDIANA

Indiana Secretary of State 302 W. Washington St. Indianapolis, IN 46204

MARYLAND

Maryland Securities Commissioner, Office of the Attorney General 200 St. Paul Place Baltimore, MD 21202

MICHIGAN

Michigan Department of Commerce 6546 Mercantile Way Lansing, MI 48909

MINNESOTA

Commissioner of Commerce 85 7th Place E Suite 280 St. Paul, MN 55101

NEW YORK

New York Department of State 99 Washington Ave. 6th Floor Albany, NY 12231

NORTH DAKOTA

Office of Securities Commissioner 600 East Blvd. 5th Floor Bismarck, ND 58505

OREGON

Department of Insurance and Finance Corporate Securities Section Labor and Industries Building Salem, OR 97310

RHODE ISLAND

Division of Securities
Department of Business Regulations
1511 Pontiac Ave.
Bldg. 69-1
Cranston, RI 02920-4407

SOUTH DAKOTA

South Dakota Department of Commerce Division of Securities 118 West Capitol Pierre, SD 57501-2017

VIRGINA

Clerk of the State Corporation Commission 1300E. Main St. 1st Floor Richmond, VA 23219

WASHINGTON

Director Department of Financial Institutions Securities Divisions General Admin. Bldg. 3rd Floor 150 Israel Rd. SW Turnwater, WA 98501

WISCONSIN

Commission of Securities 345 W. Washington Ave. 4th Floor Madison, WI 53703

EXHIBIT B FRANCHISE AGREEMENT



${\bf INFINIUM\ REALTY\ GROUP, INC.}$

FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

Franchisee:

DBA:

Date:

Office Location

Street:

City, Zip:

INFINIUM REALTY GROUP, INC. FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.	PURPOSE		6
2.		ICHISE franchiseFranchise Operations	6
3.	3.1 Office Loc3.2 Assigned A3.3 Limitation3.4 Market and	ON AND TERRITORY ation Area on Franchise Rights Clients n of Rights	6
4.	INITIAL FRANCE 4.1 Initial Fran	HISE FEE	
5.	5.2 Conversio5.3 Signs5.4 Office Equ5.5 Real Estat	OBLIGATIONS cation and Lease	
6.	6.2 Length of 7 6.3 Ongoing T 6.4 Length of 0	ining Program. Fraining. raining Programs. Ongoing Training Programs. Ell® International Convention	
7.	DEVELOPMENT 7.1 Developm	ASSISTANCE ent Assistance	
8.	8.2 Confidentia	L ual Loanedlity of Policy Manual Contents Policy Manual.	10 10
9.	9.1 Franchisor	ISTANCE 's Servicespport.	10
10.	10.1 Office Ope	OPERATIONAL COVENANTS prationstive Fee	

11.	ROY	ALTIES	
	11.1	Royalty	13
	11.2	Royalty Payments.	
	11.3	Gross Revenue.	
	11.4	Application of Payments.	13
12.	OHAI	LITY CONTROL	13
12.	12.1	Compliance with Policy Manual	
	12.2	Standards and Specifications.	
	12.4	Inspections.	
	12.5	Restrictions on Services and Products.	
	12.6	Approved Suppliers.	
	12.7	Variations in System	
13.	EXCI	LUSIVE RELATIONSHIP	16
10.	13.1	Other Real Estate Business.	
	13.2	Non-Competition During Term.	
1.4		•	
14.		KS, TRADE NAMES AND PROPRIETARY INTERESTS	
	14.1	Marks.	
	14.2	No Use of Other Marks	
	14.3	System	
	14.4	Effect of Termination.	
	14.5 14.6	Trademark Infringement. Franchisee's Business Name.	
	14.0	Change of Marks.	
15.		ORTS, RECORDS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	
	15.1	Franchisee Reports.	
	15.2	Verification.	
	15.3	Books and Records.	
	15.4	Audit of Books and Records.	
	15.5	Failure to Comply with Reporting Requirements.	18
16.	ADVI	ERTISING	
	16.1	Approval and Use of Advertising	
	16.2	Local Advertising	
	16.3	Advertising Materials	
	16.4	Electronic Advertising	19
17.	TRAN	NSFER	19
	17.1	Transfer by Franchisee	19
	17.2	Pre-Conditions to Franchisee's Transfer	19
	17.3	Franchisor's Approval of Transfer	21
	17.4	Right of First Refusal	
	17.5	Specific Types of Transfers.	21
	17.6	Assignment by the Franchisor	21
	17.7	Franchisee's Death or Disability	22
18.	TERN	M AND EXPIRATION	22
	18.1	Term	22
	18.2	Renewal.	22
	18.3	Rights Upon Non-renewal.	22

	18.4	Exercise of Option for Successor Franchise.	23
	18.5	Conditions of Refusal.	
19.	DEFA	ULT AND TERMINATION	23
-, .	19.1	Termination by Franchisor - Effective Upon Notice.	
	19.2	Termination by Franchisor - Thirty Days Notice	
	19.3	Obligations Upon Termination or Non-renewal	
	19.4	Right to Assume and Purchase	
	19.5	State and Federal Law	
20.	BUSIN	NESS RELATIONSHIP	26
	20.1	Independent Businesspersons.	26
	20.2	Payment of Third Party Obligations.	
	20.3	Indemnification.	
21.	RESTI	RICTIVE COVENANTS	27
	21.1	Post-Termination Covenant Not to Compete	
	21.2	Confidentiality of Proprietary Information.	
	21.3	Additional Remedies.	
	21.5.	Continuing Obligations	28
	21.6.	Confidentiality Agreement	
22.	INSUF	RANCE	28
	22.1	Insurance Coverage	28
	22.2	Proof of Insurance Coverage	29
23.	MISCI	ELLANEOUS PROVISIONS	29
	23.1	Governing Law/Consent to Venue and Jurisdiction.	29
	23.2	Injunctive Relief	
	23.3	Modification	29
	23.4	Entire Agreement.	
	23.5	Delegation by Us	
	23.6	Review of Agreement.	
	23.7	Professional Fees.	30
	23.8	No Waiver	30
	23.9	No Right to Set Off	30
	23.10	Payment of Taxes	30
	23.11	Invalidity	
	23.12	Notices.	
	23.13	Cumulative Rights	30
	23.14	Acknowledgement.	31

EXHIBITS

I	Addendum to Franchise Agreement
II	Personal Guaranty
III	Statement of Ownership
IV	Prior Transaction Exclusion List for Converting Offices
V	Renewal Amendment
VI	South Dakota Payment Deferral Amendment

INFINIUM REALTY GROUP, INC. FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT (the "Agreement") is made	by and between
INFINIUM REALTY GROUP, INC., a Delaware corporation, located at 240 N.	Washington, Suite 200,
Sarasota, FL 34236 ("we", "us," "our" or "IRG") and	a
located at ("You") who, on the basis of the fo	ollowing understandings
and agreements, agree as follows:	

PURPOSE

- 1.1 We have developed business methods for establishing, operating, and promoting a network of real estate businesses (collectively referred to as "Help-U-Sell® Offices" or "Offices") that offer a variety of real estate transaction services for the purchase, sale, exchange, leasing of real estate, and related services that are paid for by clients on an a la carte basis (the "System").
- **1.2.** We grant the right to others to develop and operate a Help-U-Sell® Office that uses Our Marks and follows the System.
- 1.3 You desire to establish a Help-U-Sell® Office, and We grant You the right to operate a Help-U-Sell® Office pursuant to the terms below.

GRANT OF FRANCHISE

2.1 Grant of Franchise.

We grant to You the non-exclusive right to use the Marks and System in connection with the one Help-U-Sell® Office, at the location described in <u>Section 3</u> of this Agreement. You agree to use the Marks and System, as they may be changed, improved, and further developed by Us from time to time, only in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

2.2 Scope of Franchise Operations.

You will faithfully, honestly, and diligently promote, and operate Your Help-U-Sell® Office in accordance with the methods and systems developed and prescribed by Us. Your Help-U-Sell® Office must offer all real estate and related services and products that We designate. Any additional real estate services or other real estate related services or products offered through the Office require Our prior written approval.

OFFICE LOCATION AND TERRITORY

3.1 Office Location.

You are granted the right and franchise to own and operate a Help-U-Sell® Office at the address and location in Exhibit I, ("Office Location").

3.2 Assigned Area.

Provided that You are in full compliance of this Agreement, We will not establish or license another entity to establish a Help-U-Sell® Office within a one-mile radius of Your **Office Location** described in <u>Exhibit I</u> ("**Assigned Area**"). You may not change the location of Your Office or the boundaries of Your Assigned Area without Our prior written consent.

Exhibit B Franchise Agreement	6	Franchisor Initials	Franchisee Initials	

3.3 Limitation on Franchise Rights.

The rights that are granted to You are for the specific Office Location and Assigned Area and cannot be transferred to an alternative location or area without Our prior written consent. You will not operate or offer services or products that are part of the System from any location other than the Office Location without Our prior written consent.

3.4 Market and Clients.

You are free to market Your services to potential clients and to represent clients located within or outside the Assigned Area, just as other franchisees and Our Offices are free to market their services to and represent clients located in any geographic area, including within the Assigned Area.

3.5 Reservation of Rights.

The franchise granted is nonexclusive and We retain the following rights, among others: (1) to use and license others to use the Marks and System for the operation of other Help-U-Sell® Offices; (2) to use the Marks through alternative channels of distribution (other than through a Help-U-Sell® Office), at any location, within or outside the Assigned Area (e.g., via the Internet); and (3) to use and license the use of other proprietary marks or methods in connection with the development and sale of products and services similar to or different than those You sell, at any location and on any terms We deem advisable – without granting You any rights therein.

INITIAL FRANCHISE FEE

4.1 Initial Franchise Fee.

In consideration for the right to develop and operate one Help-U-Sell® Office, You agree to pay to Us an initial franchise fee of \$17,750. You acknowledge and agree that the initial franchise fee represents payment for the initial grant of the rights to use the Marks and System, that We have earned the initial franchise fee upon receipt thereof and that the fee is under no circumstances refundable to You after it is paid.

DEVELOPMENT OBLIGATIONS

5.1 Office Location and Lease.

You must follow Our guidelines and obtain Our approval in selecting Your Office Location. For approval purposes, submit location information that may include: a site report, demographics, photographs, and any additional information that We may request within sixty (60) days of executing this Agreement. If We disapprove of the proposed site, We will grant You a reasonable period of time to find another location. Any lease for the Office Location must contain a provision requiring the landlord to provide notice of default to Us prior to termination, giving Us the right and option to cure any default and assume the Lease. An approval of the Office Location does not constitute a recommendation, endorsement, or guarantee the profitability of the Office Location

5.2 Conversion and Design

You must convert and design the Office Location per industry standards at Your expense. It is Your responsibility to ensure compliance with the lease and applicable laws including, without limitation, the Americans with Disabilities Act.

Exhibit B Franchise Agreement	7	Franchisor Initials	Franchisee Initials

5.3 Signs

You must purchase Office signs that comply with Our standards and specifications that are set forth in the Policy Manual. Should You need to modify the sign from Our specifications to comply with local ordinances, codes, or regulations, You must obtain Our prior written approval. The Marks, symbol, or identifying marks on any signs may only be used with Our prior written approval and per Our standards and specifications.

5.4 Computer and Software

You must subscribe to an Internet service at Your cost in order to facilitate communication between the Parties. We reserve the right, with thirty (30) day notice, to require You to purchase, install, and implement computer software updates and revisions for use in the operation of the Help-U-Sell® Office. We also reserve the right to require reasonable access to information and data regarding the Help-U-Sell® Office electronically.

5.5 Real Estate Broker License and Memberships

You or an approved designated individual must at all times, hold a valid real estate broker license in the state(s) where the Help-U-Sell® Office is operated ("**Designated Broker**"). Should You desire to change the Designated Broker, You must notify Us in writing and obtain Our prior written approval. Additionally, You must join and remain a member in good standing of (i) the local, state and national associations of REALTORS® and (ii) where applicable, the local Multiple Listing Service.

5.6 Commencement of Operations

Unless otherwise agreed to in writing, You have 90 days from the effective date of this Agreement to start your Help-U-Sell® Real Estate Business and 180 days (6 months) to secure an office location accessible to the public. Upon written approval, We will extend the time You have to commence operations for a reasonable period of time in the event factors beyond Your reasonable control prevent You from meeting this development schedule.

TRAINING

6.1 Initial Training Program.

You or an approved person designated by You take primary responsibility for the management of the Help-U-Sell® Office ("**Principal Owner**"), which requires You to successfully complete the initial training program – the training program is offered at no charge for up to two Principal Owners, but You are responsible for any and all expenses that are associated with attending the training program. The initial training program must be complete before the Office begins operating, at a location We select or online.

The initial training program includes online training, on-the-job training and hands-on training at Our offices and/or at another location specified by Us. If this Agreement is for Your second or subsequent Help-U-Sell® Office, We may waive all or a portion of the initial training if We determine in Our sole discretion that You are sufficiently experienced.

6.2 Length of Training.

The initial training program can take between 20 and 50 hours both online and hands-on training.

6.3 Ongoing Training Programs.

Exhibit B Franchise Agreement	8	Franchisor Initials	Franchisee Initials
Exhibit B I fallellise Agreement	O		

From time to time, We may conduct other meetings, seminars, retreats, training classes, conventions, or continuing development programs for Your benefit. You or, if You are not an individual, the person designated by You and approved by Us to assume primary responsibility for the management of the Help-U-Sell® Office ("**Principal Owner**"), may be required to attend and successfully complete those future training programs at a location designated by Us. When You, or if You are a partnership, corporation, limited liability company or other entity, the owners of such entity, are eligible to participate in the training seminars, You will pay the applicable fees per person for attendance. You will be responsible for any and all travel, lodging, and other travel expenses incurred in connection with attendance at the training seminars. Help-U-Sell® Training, if required, must be completed within 180 days of renewal of Your Franchise Agreement. If there are deficiencies in Your operation of the Office, however, then We may, in Our sole discretion, require that You attend remedial training sessions, at Your expense, as directed by Us.

6.4 Length of Ongoing Training Programs.

The length of ongoing training programs may vary and shall take place at a location designated by Us. The requirements to be away from the Help-U-Sell® Office for training will not exceed 5 days per training class.

6.5 Help-U-Sell® International Convention

You, Your broker, or designated person are highly encouraged to attend any ongoing meetings, seminars, retreats, industry conventions, or programs as may be offered by Us, including the Help-U-Sell® International Convention ("convention") that may occur annually. At all times You will be financially responsible for all applicable fees and costs for attending the convention, including costs incurred by Us for registration, meals, lodging, and other expenses and costs. At least one Broker from Your office should attend Our convention. You must pay Us a registration fee, which will not exceed \$700.00 and which goes towards Our costs of organizing the convention. We will give You at least 90 days prior written notice of any meeting, seminar, convention or program. In addition, We or Our designee may require that You or Your Principal Owner attend local or regional seminars, rallies, or meetings. We reserve the right to charge a fee, at the then current published rates, for attendance at any ongoing training classes, meetings, seminars, rallies, retreats, conventions or programs and You will be responsible for all related travel, lodging, and related expenses and costs.

DEVELOPMENT ASSISTANCE

7.1 Development Assistance.

We will provide You with assistance in the initial establishment of Your first Help-U-Sell® Office, which will include:

- a. The initial training program, as described in <u>Section 6</u> above.
- b. Advice regarding the required size, interior layout, signs, colors, décor, and furnishings of the Help-U-Sell® Office, plus specifications concerning software, office equipment and computer hardware and software
- c. Advice regarding the selection of suppliers of items, supplies, equipment, and services used in connection with the Help-U-Sell® Office. After execution of this Agreement, We will provide You with a list of approved suppliers, if any, of such items, supplies, equipment and services and, if available, a description of any national or central purchase and supply agreements offered by approved suppliers for the benefit of IRG franchisees.
 - d. A Policy Manual in accordance with Section 8 below.
 - e. Advertising aids and master copies of advertising materials.

Exhibit B Franchise Agreement	9	Franchisor Initials	Franchisee Initials	
-------------------------------	---	---------------------	---------------------	--

f. Access to the Internet interface programs. These software programs may be changed, abandoned or substituted by Us at any time.

POLICY MANUAL

8.1 Policy Manual

We will make available to you online a manual, technical bulletins, or other written materials (collectively referred to as "**Policy Manual**") covering the proper operating techniques of the Help-U-Sell® Office. The Policy Manual is incorporated into this Agreement by reference. You must comply with the Policy Manual and a failure to comply constitutes a breach of this Agreement.

8.2 Confidentiality of Policy Manual Contents.

The Policy Manual is the sole property of IRG. You will neither duplicate the Policy Manual nor disclose its contents to anyone other than Your employees who have signed an approved confidentiality and non-competition agreement. You must return or destroy any existing copies, whether paper or electronic, of the Policy Manual to Us at the end of this Agreement.

8.3 Changes to Policy Manual.

We reserve the right to revise the Policy Manual. Within 30 days of receiving any updated information, You must update Your copy of the Policy Manual and conform Your operations with the updated provisions, unless otherwise stated. In the event of a dispute, the master copy of the Policy Manual maintained by IRG is the controlling copy.

OPERATING ASSISTANCE

9.1 Franchisor's Services.

The following services are available to You:

- a. Consulting with You about Your Help-U-Sell® Office, which includes advice regarding services, sales and marketing techniques, office operations, and similar topics.
- b. Provide on-going updates and programs regarding the $Help-U-Sell^{\otimes}$ Office and related System.
- c. Train replacement or additional Principal Owners, however, You will be responsible for all associated costs if any, such as registration fees, travel, and living expenses.
- d. Provide You access to advertising and promotional materials. We may, at Our option, pass the cost of the advertising and promotional materials on to You.
 - e. Offer on-going training programs, as described in <u>Section 6</u> above.

9.2 On-Site Support.

We are not obligated to provide on-site support, however, if You request additional assistance and We agree to on-site support, We reserve the right to charge You for all expenses incurred (such as travel, lodging, phone calls, and meals) plus a fee based on Our current hourly rate at the time of assistance.

Exhibit B Franchise Agreement	10	Franchisor Initials	Franchisee Initials

FRANCHISEE'S OPERATIONAL COVENANTS

10.1 Office Operations.

You are responsible for operating a successful Help-U-Sell® Office. Part of running a successful Help-U-Sell® Office requires You to abide by the following:

- a. <u>Quality of Operations</u>. You will operate Your Office in a professional, ethical, prompt, courteous, and high-quality manner, so as not to adversely reflect upon the name and reputation of IRG and the goodwill associated with the "Help-U-Sell®" Name and Marks.
- b. Compliance with Laws and Good Office Practices. You must conduct Yourself and operate Your Help-U-Sell® Office in compliance with all applicable local, state, and federal laws and regulations, including licensing laws regulating real estate brokers and salespersons, codes and bylaws of REALTOR® associations and Multiple Listing Services, and real estate settlement and fair housing laws, and in such a manner so as to legally comply therewith and to promote a good public image in the business community. In connection therewith, You will be solely and fully responsible for obtaining any and all licenses to carry on the Help-U-Sell® Office, including without limitation, a real estate broker license. You are solely responsible for any penalties or fines assessed for failure to abide by such laws and regulations.
- c. <u>Management</u>. You are responsible for the management of the Help-U-Sell® Office. You must ensure that the Designated Broker complies with all supervisory and other legal and ethical duties with respect to the Associates and their training, conduct, and performance.
- d. <u>Payment of Obligations</u>. You must promptly pay all monies owed to Us or any third party, which includes but is not limited to, unemployment, sales taxes, or an indebtedness that You incur in connection with Your Help-U-Sell® Office. If You have a bona fide dispute as to the liability for taxes assessed or other indebtedness, You may contest it by following the procedures of the taxing authority or applicable law; however, in no event will You permit a tax sale, seizure by levy, execution, or similar writ or warrant, or attachment by a creditor to occur against the Help-U-Sell® Office.
- e. <u>Other Agreements</u>. You must comply with all third-party agreements related to the Help-U-Sell® Office.
- f. Ownership of Office. You must own and control the Help-U-Sell® Office, and if requested, You will promptly provide Us with satisfactory proof of such ownership. The Statement of Ownership, Exhibit III, is incorporated by reference and is true, complete, accurate, and not misleading. Should the information in the Statement of Ownership change (by incorporation, forming an LLC, adding a partner or family member, or if you contemplate a sale of your Franchise, You must obtain Our prior written approval. Such approval will only be granted if any new person(s) that shall be added to the Ownership will be required to complete the Franchise Application Form and provide all necessary/requested financial information (including a copy of his/her/their credit report(s) to Us. Once the application process is completed and approved by Us, any new person(s) shall sign any Amendments provided by us regarding the change in ownership and shall be required to sign a Guaranty attached as Exhibit II. In addition, if You are an entity, all of Your equity owners must sign the Guaranty attached as Exhibit II.
- g. <u>Hours of Operation</u>. You must operate Your Help-U-Sell® Office during the business hours and provide services according to the schedules as may be designated by Us.
- h. <u>Employees and Associates.</u> You, Your employees, and Associates must render competent and courteous service to clients.
- i. <u>Training of Employees</u>. You must train Your employees with the operational standards that are part of the System, and You are responsible for their compliance.

Exhibit B Franchise Agreement	11	Franchisor Initials	Franchisee Initials

- j. Remodeling and Upgrading. You are required to remodel or update the Office in order to comply with the image, standards of operation, and performance capabilities established by Us. If We require You to do so, We will give You a reasonable period of time to comply with the required changes. Changes could include, but are not limited to, fixtures, equipment, or software. All changes will be at Your expense.
- k. <u>Referrals</u>. If You do not provide the real estate services requested by a prospective client due to personal, legal, or ethical reasons, You must comply with Our referral requirements. (See section 11.2 Royalty Payments.)
- l. <u>WebTools</u>. You must use such web tools and software programs that We may designate from time to time. As long as We provide and host a template website for Your listing inventory, You may use Our website. If We discontinue Our website, You may, with Our prior written consent, develop Your own website, however it must conform to Our standards and specifications.
- m. <u>Client Services</u>. You must have Your clients execute an agreement substantially in a form that has been approved by Your local state authorities. You must comply with the terms and conditions of that agreement.
- n. <u>Quality Initiative Programs</u>. The quality initiative programs determine the level of consumer satisfaction with the Help-U-Sell[®] System, and Your participation is required. This means that You may need to pay the costs and expenses of participation and conduct customer and market surveys.
- o. <u>Telephone Calls</u>. All phone calls must be answered per the Policy Manual, and all calls must be answer by a person during usual and customary business hours or by the next business day. No other business may share the same telephone number as the Office without Our prior written approval.
- p. <u>Forms</u>. It is Your responsibility to make sure that all forms and documents that We provide adhere to Your local and state laws and regulations. We advise that You seek legal counsel.
- q. <u>Fees For Services</u>. A major component of the System is the use of a menu of real estate services that may be purchased by clients on an a la carte basis. You will offer real estate services to Your clients while attempting to save Your clients money compared to the traditional broker fee, whether charged at traditional rates or discount rates. We may provide You with guidelines and suggested fees for the menu of real estate services, however, We do not dictate the fees You charge. Fees are set by each franchise owner or each Help-U-Sell® Office and may be negotiated between You and Your clients.
- r. <u>IDX-VOW Service</u>. You are responsible for paying all costs associated with IDX-VOW. If unavailable through Your MLS Board, We may contribute towards this fee.

10.2 Office Telephone Number

The telephone number for Your Help-U-Sell® Office must have a prefix that is used in the area of the Office Location (and not a toll-free number). Telephone and other directory listings for the Office must have Your approved trade name and the physical address of the Office Location.

10.3 Administrative Fee

There is a \$250 Monthly Administrative Fee that is payable in addition to Royalties with the following terms and conditions:

- a. The Administrative Fee is due by the 5th of each month via mail or in any way directed by Us.
- b. The Administrative Fee is subject to the same interest and late charges as the Royalties, which is described in Section 11.2.
- c. The Administrative Fee will be used to pay, and offset costs associated with Our operations.
- d. The Administrative Fee may be increased annually on a calendar year basis (January 1) by five percent (5%) or the Consumer Price Index for all Urban Consumers (CPI-U), whichever is greater.

ment	12	Franchisor Initials	Franchisee Initials	<u></u>
------	----	---------------------	---------------------	---------

- We reserve the right to revise, amend, terminate, or change the Administrative Fee with 30 days written notice.
- e. If this Agreement terminates (for any reason) before the end of the Term or any renewal periods, You are required to pay the Administrative Fee to Us for each month remaining of the Term or renewal period.

ROYALTIES

11.1 Royalty.

You agree to pay to Us, a royalty fee ("**Royalty**") equal to 6% of the total amount of Your "Gross Revenue" (defined in Section 11.3 below).

11.2 Royalty Payments.

Royalty payments must be paid the day that You receive or have the right to receive Gross Revenue. If a third-party intermediary (such as an escrow company or attorney) closes the transaction, You must direct the third party to pay the Royalty directly to Us utilizing the forms We may provide for such direct payments. With sixty-day (60) written notice, We may require You to execute an authorization agreement for prearranged payments of Royalties, Administrative Fees, and other amounts owed by You in any way We direct. By the 5th business day after each completed transaction, you must enter the required transaction details into the OMS (Office Management System). A \$25.00 late fee will be assessed for any transaction reported after the 5th business day. We have the right to verify the information You report in a reasonable manner. Should You have insufficient funds in Your account or fail to pay any Royalties or the Administrative Fee within ten (10) days of the due date, You must pay, in addition to what is owed, interest from the due date at the highest legal rate for open account business credit, not to exceed 1½% per month plus a \$25 late charge. We are not obligated to accept late payments.

11.3 Gross Revenue.

"Gross Revenue" means the aggregate amount of revenue, income, receipts, commissions, consultation fees, and revenue or fees earned, derived and/or received in any manner and whether in cash or its equivalent, notes, property, in kind, barter/exchange (calculated as full retail value) or otherwise by You from the operations of the Help-U-Sell® Office or services rendered in connection therewith. Gross Revenue may come from, but is not limited to, the following: (1) all transactions involving the purchase, sale, lease, rental, hypothecation, license, exchange, or other transfer or disposition of any interest in real estate; (2) all other transactions for which a real estate license is required; (3) transactions in which the Trademarks, the Trade Name, or the System is used; (4) the sale of any products or services We developed or made available; (5) property management services; (6) loan brokerage activities; (7) escrow services, (8) title services, (9) insurance services; or (10) for-sale-by-owner kits or other retail products revenue, (11) referral fees or (12) other services from Your Help-U-Sell® Office. However, Broker Price Opinions (BPOs) are exempt from Gross Revenue.

11.4 Application of Payments.

Exhibit B Franchise

We have the right to set-off any amounts You owe Us against any amounts We might owe You.

QUALITY CONTROL

12.1 Compliance with Policy Manual.

You must maintain and operate Your Help-U-Sell® Office in compliance with this Agreement and the standards and specifications contained in the Policy Manual, which We may modify from time to time.

Agreement	13	Franchisor Initials	Franchisee Initials	
-----------	----	---------------------	---------------------	--

12.2 Standards and Specifications.

Exhibit B Franchise Agreement

We will make available to You, standards and specifications for services, products, and supplies offered at or through the Help-U-Sell® Office. We reserve the right to change standards and specifications with 30 days written notice to You.

12.3 Computer System, Electronic Communications & Web Tools.

- (a) <u>Computer System.</u> You shall equip and maintain at Your Help-U-Sell® Office computer hardware, software, other equipment, and services as We require at Your expense. We reserve the right to require You to purchase and license equipment and services from Us or from Our designated or approved suppliers. You must have a high-speed Internet service at Your Help-U-Sell® Office at Your expense. We have the right to require You to upgrade or make changes to Your Computer System, Electronic Communication tools, and Web tools with thirty days' notice (30 days).
- (b) <u>Electronic Communications</u>. We may assign one or more electronic mail accounts and domain names to You, and You may use such accounts and domain names for all Help-U-Sell® Franchise Business. You must also participate in Our intranet communication system if We create and maintain such a system in the future for the purpose of facilitating communication among Us and all Help-U-Sell® Office operators and to abide by the terms of use governing it. Information on Our intranet system and the terms of use governing Our intranet system will be deemed to be incorporated into the terms of the Policy Manual and any violations of such terms of use will be treated as a violation of the rules governing the Policy Manual and as a violation of the Franchise Agreement. We have the right to access all electronic communications using the electronic mail accounts assigned to Your Help-U-Sell® Office, whether addressed to an individual or to the Office. You understand that You have no reasonable expectation of privacy in the information and data communicated, stored, or received using the Office electronic mail accounts. Furthermore, You consent to Our monitoring Office electronic mail and accessing, and monitoring Office electronic mail accounts will not constitute a violation of Your or any individual's privacy rights. You have the obligation to inform Your employees of this policy.
- (c) <u>Web Tools; Software</u>. You must use websites, web tools and software programs that We designate from time to time, and which are developed, supplied, hosted or operated through Us or through sources designated or approved by Us. If We discontinue Our website, You may, with Our prior written consent, develop Your own website. It must conform to Our standards and specifications. Additionally, We have the right to post information about Your Help-U-Sell® Office, including the names of the individuals who own and operate Your Help-U-Sell® Office, on Our intranet system and on Our website. You also agree to license specified software from Us if We create software in the future, or from Our designated supplier(s) and to abide by the terms of all such license agreement(s).
- (d) <u>Limitation of Liability</u>. IN NO EVENT ARE WE, OUR AFFILIATES, OR ANY OF OUR SUPPLIERS LIABLE FOR UNAUTHORIZED ACCESS TO, OR ALTERATION, THEFT OR DESTRUCTION OF THE CONTENT DISTRIBUTED OR MADE AVAILABLE FOR DISTRIBUTION IN CONNECTION WITH OUR WEBSITE, WEB TOOLS, OR SOFTWARE PROGRAMS THROUGH ACCIDENT, FRAUDULENT MEANS OR DEVICES. IN NO EVENT ARE WE, OUR AFFILIATES, ANY OF OUR SUPPLIERS, OR THIRD-PARTY DEVELOPERS LIABLE TO YOU OR ANY OTHER PERSON FOR CONSEQUENTIAL, PUNITIVE, EXEMPLARY, SPECIAL, OR INCIDENTAL DAMAGES OF ANY KIND WHATSOEVER (INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF BUSINESS PROFITS, BUSINESS INTERRUPTION, LOSS OF BUSINESS INFORMATION, OR ANY OTHER PECUNIARY LOSS) RELATED TO OUR WEBSITE, WEB TOOLS, SOFTWARE PROGRAMS, OR RESULTING FROM YOUR OR ANY CLIENT'S USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE WEBSITE, ARISING FROM ANY CAUSE OF ACTION WHATSOEVER, INCLUDING CONTRACT, WARRANTY, STRICT LIABILITY, OR NEGLIGENCE (EVEN IF WE HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES). YOU AGREE THAT IN NO EVENT ARE WE, OUR AFFILIATES, OUR SUPPLIERS, OR THIRD-PARTY DEVELOPERS' LIABILITY HEREUNDER EXCEED U.S. \$1,000.
- (e) <u>Disclaimer</u>. OUR WEBSITE, WEB TOOLS AND SOFTWARE PROGRAMS ARE PROVIDED "AS IS" AND WITHOUT WARRANTY AGAINST FAILURE DUE TO COMPUTER HARDWARE OR COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS. WE DO NOT REPRESENT OR WARRANT TO YOU,

1.4	Franchisor Initials	Franchisee Initials

AND EXPRESSLY DISCLAIM ANY WARRANTY THAT OUR WEBSITE, WEB TOOLS OR SOFTWARE PROGRAMS WILL BE UNINTERRUPTED OR ERROR FREE. WE MAKE NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, ARISING BY LAW OR OTHERWISE, WITH RESPECT TO OUR WEBSITE, WEB TOOLS OR SOFTWARE PROGRAMS, AND EXPRESSLY EXCLUDES ALL WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, AND ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY ARISING FROM COURSE OF PERFORMANCE, COURSE OF DEALING OR USAGE OF TRADE; OR CLAIM OF INFRINGEMENT. WE GIVE NO WARRANTY WITH RESPECT TO INTERNET CONNECTIVITY AND EXPRESSLY EXCLUDE ANY SUCH WARRANTY.

(f) <u>Indemnification</u>. You indemnify and hold harmless Us, Our Affiliates, and Our successors and their respective directors, officers, members, employees and agents, from and against any and all claims, actions, losses, damages, expenses, suits, proceeding, judgments, and costs of any kind whatsoever (collectively, "Claim"), including reasonable attorneys' fees and expenses, arising out of or relating to: (i) the functionality or performance, or failure to perform, of any computer hardware, software, electronics communications services, data management, website or web tool provided or made available through Us, or Our Affiliates or suppliers approved or designated by Us, unless and except the Claim is a direct result of Our gross negligence; (ii) any allegation or claim that any content furnished by You for incorporation into Our website or intranet infringes upon the rights of any third party, or (iii) any material breach of Your obligations under this Section 5.

12.4 Inspections.

We will have the right to examine the Office Location. We will conduct such inspections during regular business hours, and You may be present at such inspections. We reserve the right to conduct the inspections without prior notice to You.

12.5 Restrictions on Services and Products.

You are prohibited from offering or selling any services or products and from utilizing means of distribution not authorized by Us. However, You may seek Our written approval to offer or sell previously unauthorized items. Our approval must be in writing – lack of response does not constitute approval.

12.6 Approved Suppliers.

You may be required to purchase equipment, products, services, supplies, and materials required for the operation of the Help-U-Sell® Office from suppliers designated by Us or from such other suppliers who meet all of Our specifications and standards.

12.7 Variations in System

Uniformity of the Marks, Policy Manual, and System by Our franchisees may not be possible or practicable due to varying conditions. Therefore, at Our discretion, We may accommodate Your special needs that may result from the peculiarities of a particular site or location, density of population, business potential, population of trade area, existing business practices, requirements of local law, or any other condition that We deem to be important to the successful operation Your Help-U-Sell® Office.

EXCLUSIVE RELATIONSHIP

13.1 Other Real Estate Business.

You must deal exclusively with Us and the Help-U-Sell® System in all business interests and endeavors involving real estate services to others, this includes but is not limited to: (1) all transactions involving the purchase, sale, lease, rental, hypothecation, license, exchange, or other transfer of any interest in real estate, such as time shares, mobile homes, and manufactured homes; (2) all other transactions that requires a real estate license (regardless of the form of payment receive); (3) transactions where the Trademarks, the Trade Name, or the System are used, which includes any transaction where personal property is bought or sold; (4) the sale of any products or services developed or made available by Us; (5) property management services; (6) loan brokerage activities; (7) escrow services; (8) title services; (9) insurance services; or (10) for-sale-by-owner kits (collectively referred to as "Other Real Estate Business"). All Other Real Estate Business must be part of the System, associated with the Marks, and may be offered by Us, or may be established and subject to control by Us separate from and independent of the Help-U-Sell® System and the System associated with the Marks. Any Other Real Estate Business other than businesses or activities falling under the definition of "Competitive Business," require Our prior written approval and must be differentiated from Your Help-U-Sell® Office by using separate signage, business cards, and other items, so as to not confuse the public as to the products and services offered through the Help-U-Sell® Office.

13.2 Non-Competition During Term.

In addition to Our Marks, We have also licensed commercially valuable information that comprises and is a part of the System, and the value of this information derives not only from the time, effort, and money that went into its compilation, but from the usage of it by all of Our franchisees. Therefore, during the term of this Agreement, neither You, any Principal Owner, Designated Broker, nor any of Your officers, directors, shareholders, partners, members, managers, or any member of his or her immediate families, will:

- a. have any direct or indirect controlling interest as a disclosed or beneficial owner in a "Competitive Business";
- b. perform services as a director, officer, partner, manager, employee, consultant, representative, agent, or otherwise for a Competitive Business; or
- c. divert or attempt to divert any business, client, or account of the Help-U-Sell® Office to any Competitive Business by any direct inducement or otherwise.

The term "Competitive Business" as used in this <u>Section 13.2</u> means any business offering or any business granting franchises/licenses to others to operate a business that offers, real estate services for the purchase, sale, exchange, and leasing of commercial and residential real estate, whether on a Fee-For-Services or Percentage-Commission-Services basis; or, additionally, any business offering or selling any product or service which has been offered through Help-U-Sell® Offices – provided, however, Associate will not be prohibited from owning securities in a Competitive Business if such securities are listed on a stock exchange or traded on the over-the-counter market and represent 5% or less of that class of securities issued and outstanding.

MARKS, TRADE NAMES AND PROPRIETARY INTERESTS

14.1 Marks.

You hereby acknowledge that We have the sole right to license and control Your use of the Help-U-Sell® Service Mark and other of the Marks, and that the Marks will remain under the sole and exclusive control of Us or such company. You acknowledge that You have not acquired any right, title, or interest in the Marks except for the nonexclusive right to use the Marks in the operation of Your Help-U-Sell® Office as it is governed by this Agreement. You agree not to use the Marks as part of an electronic mail address, or on

DIN DE L'A	1.0		E 11 F. 11
Exhibit B Franchise Agreement	16	Franchisor Initials	Franchisee Initials

any sites on the Internet and You agree not to use or register such Marks as a domain name on the Internet. Any unauthorized use of the Marks by You will constitute a breach hereof and an infringement of Our rights in and to the Marks.

14.2 No Use of Other Marks.

Only "Help-U-Sell®" or such other Marks that We specify may be used to promote or operate Your Help-U-Sell® Office.

14.3 System.

We own and control the System. The System includes, but is not limited to, Office Location, required computer hardware and software, forms, real estate services and marketing techniques, and promotional materials, which are Our trade secrets, and We have valuable rights in and to such trade secrets. You have not acquired any right, title, or interest in the System other than the right to use the System in the operation of Your Help-U-Sell® Office.

14.4 Effect of Termination.

Upon termination of this Agreement, You must immediately end use of the System, Marks, trade names, trade secrets, copyrights, and any other symbols used to identify the Help-U-Sell® Office because Your right to them have automatically ceased. Furthermore, You will execute any documents of assignment needed to transfer any rights You may possess in or to the Marks to Us.

14.5 Trademark Infringement.

If You become aware of any possible infringement or illegal use of a trademark that is the same as or confusingly similar to the Marks, You must notify Us in writing. We will determine what action (if any) that will be taken. We may commence or prosecute such action in Our name and may join You as a party if We determine it to be reasonably necessary for the continued protection and quality control of the Marks and System. We will bear the reasonable cost of any such action, including attorneys' fees. You must fully cooperate with Us or Our affiliate in any such litigation.

14.6 Franchisee's Business Name.

We have a prior and superior claim to the Help-U-Sell® Trade Name. You will not use the words "Help-U-Sell®" or any confusingly similar designation in the legal name of Your corporation, partnership, or any other business entity used in conducting the Office. Without Our written consent, You will not register a trade name using the words "Help-U-Sell®" or any confusingly similar designation in Your name or that of any other person or business entity. You must operate Your Office under the trade name in Exhibit I. You will, in all signage and promotional materials, display Your business name and trade name only in obvious conjunction with the phrase "Help-U-Sell® Licensee," "Help-U-Sell® Franchisee," "Each Office is Independently Owned and Operated" or with such other words and in such other phrases to identify Yourself as an independent owner of the Office, as may from time to time be prescribed in the Policy Manual.

14.7 Change of Marks.

Should We modify, discontinue, substitute, or develop additional Marks, You will, at Your sole expense, take the steps needed to comply with the changes.

REPORTS, RECORDS, AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

15.1 Franchisee Reports.

Franchisor Initials	Franchisee Initials

At Your own expense, You will maintain bookkeeping, accounting, data processing, and real estate transaction processing systems that conform to the specifications We prescribe. You will also provide Us with electronic access to the data in Your computer related to the Office. Additionally, You must provide Us with any reports that We request, including without limit:

- a. By the 5^{th} day following a completed transaction, you must enter all the required transaction details into the OMS (Office Management System).
- b. We may require Financial statements, prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles ("GAAP"), including a quarterly profit and loss statement and balance sheet for Your Help-U-Sell® Office,
- c. Federal income tax returns and annual unaudited financial statements, compiled or reviewed by an independent certified public accountant in good standing and prepared in accordance with GAAP; and
- d. Within 30 days of Our written request, You will also provide copies of all other reports, financial statements, and records.

We reserve the right to disclose data derived from such reports, without identifying You, except to the extent required by law.

15.2 Verification.

You must sign and verify all reports and financial statements to be submitted to Us.

15.3 Books and Records.

You will maintain all books and records for Your Help-U-Sell® Office in accordance with GAAP, consistently applied, and preserve these records for at least five years after the end of the fiscal year to which they relate.

15.4 Audit of Books and Records.

You will permit Us to inspect and audit the books and records of Your Help-U-Sell® Office on-site. Additionally, within 10 days of Our request, You must provide Us with copies, at Your expense, of such books and records of Your Help-U-Sell® Office as We may request for audit and inspection. If any audit discloses a deficiency in amount of payments owed to Us, then such amounts will become immediately payable to Us with interest from the date the payments were due at the lesser of 18% per annum or the maximum rate allowed by law. If You receive advance notice from Us and (i) fail to have the books and records available for such audit; (ii) fail to send copies of the books and records We request or otherwise fail to cooperate; or (iii) if an understatement of Gross Revenue for the period of any audit is determined by any such audit or inspection to be greater than 5%, You will reimburse Us for the cost of such audit or inspection, including, without limitation, the charges of attorneys and independent accountants and the travel expenses, room and board, and compensation of Our employees and designees..

15.5 Failure to Comply with Reporting Requirements.

Your failure to comply with the requirements of Section 15 will be treated as good cause for termination of this Agreement. In addition to all other remedies available to Us, if You fail to prepare and submit any statement or report required in Section 15 for three consecutive reporting periods, We will be entitled to make an audit, at Your expense, of Your books, records, and accounts.

Franchisor Initials	Franchisee Initials	
Tancinsoi initiais	Trancinsee initials	

ADVERTISING

16.1 Approval and Use of Advertising

Our prior written approval may be required for all written advertising, marketing, or promotional programs not previously approved by Us. Any proposed advertising, marketing, or promotional program not previously approved must be submitted to Us at least 10 days prior to publication, broadcast, or use for approval. You are required participate in any promotional campaigns and advertising and other programs that We periodically establish.

16.2 Local Advertising

We recommend you spend a minimum each month on local marketing and advertising. This amount is either 5% of your monthly Gross Commission Income (GCI) or 10% of your total operating expenses (including marketing), whichever is greater.

16.3 Advertising Materials

We may, but are not obligated to, periodically create, develop, prepare, or produce marketing and advertising materials for use by You. We may provide these materials to You or to a Regional Advertising co-op. We reserve the right to charge a fee for the cost of such materials.

16.4 Electronic Advertising

You and Your Office may develop, create, distribute, disseminate, or use any Internet advertising or website, or any multimedia, telecommunication, mass electronic mail, facsimile or audio/visual advertising, promotional or marketing materials, directly or indirectly related to the Help-U-Sell® Mark or the System ("Electronic Advertising"), subject to our review. We retain the exclusive right to develop and control the content of all Electronic Advertising for the Help-U-Sell® Offices. We reserve the right, upon 30 days prior written notice, to require You to participate in any Electronic Advertising of Help-U-Sell® Services sponsored by Us. If We permit You to develop any Electronic Advertising, You must do so in strict compliance with Our policies and rules regarding the creation, maintenance, use and content of such Electronic Advertising as set forth in this Agreement or the Policy Manual. You must reference Our URL and website on all Electronic Advertising and written advertising.

TRANSFER

17.1 Transfer by Franchisee.

You will not transfer, assign, sub-franchise, or convey this Agreement or any interest without Our prior written consent. Prior to approving any transfer, We may impose reasonable conditions on You and Your purported transferee including, but not limited to, those conditions listed in Section 17.2. As used in this Agreement, the term "transfer" means and include the voluntary, involuntary, direct or indirect assignment, sale, encumbrance, gift or other disposition by You (or any of Your owners) of any interest in: (1) this Agreement; (2) Your ownership; or (3) the Office or any assets of the Office. The term "transfer" includes an assignment, sale, encumbrance, gift or other disposition, including those transfers described in Sections 17.5 and 17.7 and those resulting from a divorce, insolvency, corporate or partnership dissolution proceeding, merger, change of control, operation of law or, in the event of Your death, or the death of an owner of the franchise entity, by will, declaration of or transfer in trust or under the laws of intestate succession. For the purposes of this Section 17, "change of control" of a franchisee that is an entity means a transfer, new issuance or assignment of 49% or more of the franchisee's beneficial equity ownership interests.

17.2 Pre-Conditions to Franchisee's Transfer.

Franchisor Initials Franch	nisee Initials
----------------------------	----------------

You may not transfer Your rights under this Agreement or any interest in it, or any part or portion of any entity that owns the franchise or any portion of the assets of Your Help-U-Sell® Office, unless You obtain Our written consent and comply with the following requirements:

- a. Payment of all amounts due and owing pursuant to this Agreement by You to Us, Our affiliates, and to third parties holding a security interest in any asset of the Office;
- b. Agreement by the proposed transferee to satisfactorily complete the initial training program described in this Agreement, which training must be completed by the transferee immediately after the transfer:
- c. Execution of a Franchise Agreement in a form then currently offered by Us, which will supersede this Agreement in all respects. If a new Franchise Agreement is signed, the terms thereof may differ from the terms of this Agreement; provided, however, the transferee will not be required to pay any additional initial franchise fee;
- d. Provision by You of written notice to Us 30 days prior to the proposed effective date of the transfer, such notice to contain information reasonably detailed to enable Us to evaluate the terms and conditions of the proposed transfer;
- e. The proposed transferee must have provided all information to Us including, without limitation, a franchise application and financial statement, sufficient for Us to assess the proposed transferee's business experience, aptitude, and financial qualification, so We may ascertain that the proposed transferee meets such qualifications;
- f. An onsite audit may be required before the transfer is executed. The selling party must pay all expenses associated with an onsite audit. The cost of the audit will be billed at then current rates, and may include travel expenses and other incidental expenses of the auditor;
- g. Execution by You (and/or Your transferring owners) of a general release, in a form satisfactory to Us, of any and all claims against Us and Our affiliates and their respective officers, directors, employees and agents;
- h. Payment by You or the proposed transferee of \$2,000.00, which payment will include initial training expenses incurred by Us to train the transferee (the transfer fee includes training for one owner or their designee.
- i. The transferee is a licensed real estate broker in good standing in the jurisdiction where the Office Location is located or is a group, individual, or entity that has retained or employed a licensed real estate broker, in good standing in the jurisdiction where the Office Location is located, as the Designated Broker:
- j. You enter into an agreement to subordinate Your interest in the transferee's obligations to Us (including the payment of all fees) and any obligations of the transferee to make installment payments of the purchase price to You;
 - k. You have paid the remaining balance of any promissory note to Us;
 - 1. You are not in default under any provision of this Agreement; and
- m. The transferee does not participate in or own more than 5% in any non-Help-U-Sell[®] Real Estate Businesses unless converting to a new Help-U-Sell[®] Franchise. (See section 13.2)

You will not be released or relieved of any continuing obligation under this Agreement, including the confidentiality provision, the noncompetition provision, or trade-secret covenants, by virtue of an assignment or permitted transfer.

Exhibit B Franchise Agreement	20	Franchisor Initials	Franchisee Initials

17.3 Franchisor's Approval of Transfer.

Upon receipt of a completed Transfer Package, We have 30 days to approve or disapprove, in writing, Your proposed transfer.

17.4 Right of First Refusal

In the event You wish to transfer Your rights under this Agreement or any interest in it, or any part or portion of any business entity that owns it, or all or a substantial portion of the assets of the Help-U-Sell® Office, You agree to grant to Us a 30 day right of first refusal to purchase such rights, interest, or assets on the same terms and conditions as are contained in the written offer to purchase submitted to You by the proposed purchaser; provided, however, the following additional terms and conditions will apply:

- a. You must notify Us of such offer by sending a written notice to Us and enclosing a copy of the written offer from the proposed purchaser;
- b. The 30 day right of first refusal period will run concurrently with the period in which We have to approve or disapprove the proposed transferee;
- c. Such right of first refusal is effective for each proposed transfer and any material change in the terms or conditions of the proposed transfer will be deemed a separate offer on which a new 30 day right of first refusal will be given to Us;
- d. If the consideration or manner of payment offered by a third party is such that We may not reasonably be required to furnish the same, then We may purchase the interest that is proposed to be sold for the reasonable cash equivalent. If the parties cannot agree within a reasonable time on the cash consideration, then a mutually agreed upon independent appraiser will be selected, whose determination will be binding upon the parties. All expenses of the appraiser will be paid for equally between the parties; and
- e. If We choose not to exercise Our right of first refusal, You are free to complete the sale, transfer or assignment, subject to compliance with Sections 17.2 and 17.3 above.

17.5 Specific Types of Transfers.

Our right to approve or disapprove of a proposed transfer applies (1) if You are a partnership or other business association, to the addition or deletion of a partner or members of the association or the transfer of any partnership or membership among existing partners or members; (2) if You are a corporation or limited liability company, to any proposed transfer or assignment of 49% or more of the stock, membership interests or entity ownership of the corporate franchisee, whether such transfer occurs in a single transaction or several transactions; (3) if You are an individual, to the transfer from such individual or individuals to an entity controlled by them, in which case Our approval will be conditioned upon: (i) the continuing personal guarantee of the individual (or individuals) for the performance of obligations under this Agreement; (ii) a limitation on the entity's business activity to that of operating the Help-U-Sell® Office and related activities; and (iii) other reasonable conditions; and (4) if the proposed transfer is to an immediate family member of You or if You are an entity, to an immediate family member of the owner(s) of Your entity. With respect to a proposed transfer as described in subsection (1), (3) or (4) of this Section, We will waive any transfer fee chargeable to You for a transfer under these circumstances.

17.6 Assignment by the Franchisor.

This Agreement is fully assignable by Us and will inure to the benefit of any assignee or other legal successor in interest, and We will be fully released. We may sell Our assets, the Marks, or the System outright to a third party, may go public, may engage in a placement of some or all of Our securities, may merge, acquire other corporations or be acquired by other corporations, or may undertake a refinancing, recapitalization, leveraged buyout, or other economic or financial restructuring. As for any or all these sales,

E 171' DE 11' A	21	T 1: T :: 1	E 1: T:::1
Exhibit B Franchise Agreement	21	Franchisor Initials	Franchisee Initials

assignments and dispositions, neither We nor Our assignee shall have liability to You for any change to Your business circumstances or business operations as may result from the sale, assignment, or other disposition.

17.7 Franchisee's Death or Disability.

Upon Your death or permanent disability, the executor, administrator, conservator, guardian, or other personal representative of such person must transfer Your interest in this Agreement. Such disposition of this Agreement or such interest (including, without limitation, transfer by bequest or inheritance) will be completed within a reasonable time, not to exceed 180 days from the date of death or permanent disability, and will be subject to all terms and conditions applicable to transfers contained in this Section 17. Failure to transfer the interest in this Agreement or interest in Your entity within said period of time constitutes a breach. The term "permanent disability" means a mental or physical disability, impairment, or condition that is reasonably expected to prevent or actually does prevent You from supervising the management and operation of the Help-U-Sell® Office for a period of 120 days from the onset of such disability, impairment, or condition.

TERM, NON-RENEWAL, AND EXPIRATION

18.1 Term.

The term of this Agreement is for a period of five years.

18.2 Renewal.

If You continue to operate the Office beyond the term of this Agreement (or any subsequent renewal period), it will be deemed to be on a month-to-month basis under the terms of this Agreement. Even if you don't sign a renewal, you will be subject to all the terms and conditions of this agreement including but not limited to royalties and administrative fees and subject to termination upon 30-day notice from us or as required by law. If the holdover period exceeds 90 days, this Agreement may be subject to immediate termination by us unless applicable law requires a longer period. You will still be bound to Sections 19.3, 21.1, 21.2 and 21.3 and all other applicable post-termination obligations in this Agreement upon termination after any holdover period.

We may offer the option to renew for an additional five-year term. If We offer the renewal and You do not agree within 30 days of end of term or within 30 days of Our offer, whichever is later, we have the right to charge an additional 5% Royalty Fee plus double the then current Administrative Fee will become due and payable on all Gross Revenue on a monthly basis. Additional Royalty and/or Administrative Fees will begin 30 days after Our offer or expiration of term, whichever is later, and continue until renewal is signed or office is terminated subject to the terms of Section 11, and for as long as office is open and operating.

18.3 Rights Upon Expiration.

At the end of the initial term and each renewal period, You may have the option to renew Your franchise rights for an additional term of five years if We do not exercise Our right not to offer a successor franchise in accordance with <u>Section 18.5</u> below and if You:

- a. At least 90 days prior to expiration of the term, execute the form of Franchise Agreement then in use by Us, which may contain provisions materially different than those contained in this Agreement;
- b. Are in current good standing as a Help-U-Sell® Franchisee and in compliance with this Agreement. "Compliance" means, at a minimum, that You have not received more than three written notifications of breach from Us and are following all aspects of the Policy Manual;

Exhibit B Franchise Agreement	22	Franchisor Initials	Franchisee Initials

- c. Execute a general release of any and all claims against Us;
- d. Pay a successor franchise fee in the amount of \$2,000, which is due and payable upon execution of Our then current Franchise Agreement and will be nonrefundable under all circumstances once paid; and
 - e. Attend and complete any certification or training program designated by Us.

If you come to the end of your term of this agreement and wish to exercise your right not to renew, you must give us in writing a 30-day notice of non-renewal. If you are current with all your obligations to us, a non-renewal letter will be issued. If you are not current with all your obligations, a letter will be issued outlining what you need to do to meet your obligations to us. When your obligations have been met, we will issue you a release letter.

We reserve the right to seek to recover all amounts owed by you to us, damages for loss of the franchise, attorney and collection fees and costs to the extent allowed by law.

18.4 Exercise of Option for Successor Franchise.

You may exercise Your option for a successor franchise by giving written notice to Us not fewer than 30 or more than 60-days prior to the scheduled expiration of this Agreement. Your successor franchise rights will become effective by signing the new Franchise Agreement and by paying the successor franchise fee; however, an additional initial franchise fee will not be charged.

18.5 Conditions of Refusal.

We are not obligated to offer You a successor franchise upon the expiration of this Agreement if You fail to comply with any of the above conditions of renewal. In such event, We will give You notice of expiration at least 180 days prior to the expiration of the term (unless such refusal is due to Your failure to comply with <u>Section 18.3</u>, including subsections), and such notice will set forth the reasons for such refusal to offer successor franchise rights. Upon the expiration of this Agreement, You must comply with the provisions of <u>Section 19.3</u> below.

DEFAULT AND TERMINATION

19.1 Termination by Franchisor - Effective Upon Notice.

If any of the following occur, We reserve the right to terminate this Agreement without affording You an opportunity to cure any default (subject to state law), such termination is effective upon Your receipt of notice:

- a. <u>Unauthorized Disclosure</u>. You intentionally or negligently disclose to an unauthorized person any part of Our Policy Manual; any other trade secrets; or any confidential information;
- b. <u>Abandonment</u>. You cease to operate the Office, lose the right to occupy the Office Location, or otherwise abandon the Office for any period that indicates an intent by You to discontinue operation of Your Office. Force majeure does not equate abandonment;
- c. <u>Insolvency</u>; <u>Assignments</u>. You become insolvent or are adjudicated a bankrupt; or any action is taken by You, or by others against You under any insolvency, bankruptcy, or reorganization act (this provision may not be enforceable under federal bankruptcy law, 11 U.S.C. §§ 101 <u>et seq.</u>), or if You make an assignment for the benefit of creditors, or a receiver is appointed by You;
- d. <u>Unsatisfied Judgments; Levy; Foreclosure</u>. Any material judgment (or several judgments that in the aggregate are material) is obtained against You and remains unsatisfied or of record for 30 days or longer (unless a supersedes or other appeal bond has been filed); or an execution is levied against Your Office or any of the property used in the operation of Your Help-U-Sell® Office and is not

3	Franchisor Initials	Franchisee Initials

discharged within 5 days; or if the real or personal property of Your Office is sold after levy thereupon by any sheriff, marshal or constable;

- e. <u>Criminal Conviction or Revocation or Suspension of License</u>. You, any of Your principals, Your Principal Owner, or Designated Broker have their real estate license suspended or revoked; violate the Code of Ethics of the National Association of REALTORS[®], or other applicable REALTOR[®] association code of ethics; engage in other serious misconduct; or are convicted of a felony, a crime of moral turpitude, or any crime or offense that is reasonably likely, in Our sole opinion, to materially and unfavorably affect the System, Marks, goodwill or reputation thereof;
- f. <u>Failure to Make Payments</u>. You fail to pay any amounts due Us or Our affiliates within ten days after receiving notice that such fees or amounts are overdue;
- g. <u>Misuse of Marks</u>. You misuse or fail to follow Our directions and guidelines concerning use of our Marks and fail to correct the misuse or failure within 10 days after notification from Us;
- h. **Repeated Noncompliance.** You have received more than two notices of default from Us within any 12-month period, regardless of whether the defaults were cured by You;
- i. <u>Unauthorized Transfer</u>. You transfer or otherwise assign the franchise, an interest in the franchise or the franchisee entity, this Agreement, Your Help-U-Sell[®] Office, or a substantial portion of the assets of Your Help-U-Sell[®] Office owned by You without complying with the provisions of <u>Section</u> 17 above;
- j. <u>Violation of Restrictive Covenants</u>. You, any related entity, or any individual subject to the restrictive covenants described in <u>Sections 13</u> and $\underline{21}$ intentionally or negligently violates one or more of those covenants; or
- k. <u>Misrepresentations or Omissions</u>. You make any material misrepresentations in Your application to be a franchisee.

19.2 Termination by Franchisor - Thirty Days' Notice.

We reserve the right to terminate this Agreement (subject to any state laws), effective upon 30 days written notice to You, if You or Your Designated Broker breach any provision of this Agreement except those listed in <u>Section 19.1</u>, and You fail to cure the default during a 30-day period. In that event, this Agreement will terminate without further notice to You, effective upon expiration of the 30-day period. Defaults will include, but are not limited to, the following:

- a. <u>Failure to Maintain Standards</u>. You fail to maintain the then-current operating procedures and standards established by Us; or
- b. <u>Deceptive Practices</u>. You engage in any unauthorized business or practice or sell any unauthorized product or service under Our Marks or under a name or mark that is confusingly similar to Our Marks; or
- c. **Failure to Obtain Consent.** You fail, refuse, or neglect to obtain Our prior written approval or consent as required by this Agreement; or
- d. <u>Failure to Comply with Manual</u>. You fail or refuse to comply with the then-current requirements of the Policy Manual; or
- e. <u>Breach of Related Agreement</u>. You default under any term of any lease for the Office Location, any promissory note due to Us, or any other agreement material to Your Help-U-Sell® Office or any other Franchise Agreement or other agreement with Us or Our affiliates and such default is not cured within the time specified in such agreement.

Exhibit B Franchise Agreement	24	Franchisor Initials	Franchisee Initials

Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the breach is curable, but is of a nature which cannot reasonably be cured within such 30-day period and You have commenced and are continuing to make good faith efforts to cure the breach during such 30 day period, You will be given an additional reasonable period of time to cure the same, and this Agreement will not terminate absent written notice from Us. In the event that any Termination by Us occurs prior to the expiration of the Franchise Agreement, a \$5,000 termination fee will immediately be due and payable. This fee is non-refundable.

19.3 Obligations Upon Termination or Non-Renewal.

Upon termination or non-renewal of this Agreement You must immediately:

- a. Pay Us all monies then owed to Us or Our affiliates pursuant to either this Agreement or to any other agreement, whether written or verbal. Maintain all books, records, and reports We require pursuant to this Agreement for one year after the termination or non-renewal and allow Us to inspect and audit the books and records during normal business hours to verify all amounts You owe Us;
- b. Cease to identify Yourself as a Help-U-Sell® Franchisee or publicly identify Yourself as a former franchisee or use any of Our trade secrets, signs, symbols, devices, trade names, trademarks, or other materials. If, within ten days after the effective date of the termination, You fail to remove the office signs and change the decor, return items, You give Us the right to enter Your premises and remove all signs and all other indicia of Your affiliation with Us and collect the items. You will reimburse Us for the cost of removal, storage, and disposition of these signs and other materials. We may retain the proceeds, if any, from any sale or other disposal to the extent necessary to offset the costs of removal, storage and disposition of the signs and materials and to offset any other amounts or obligation that You may then owe Us;
- c. Cease to identify the Office Location as being, or having been, associated with Us, and immediately cease using any of Our proprietary marks or any mark in any way associated with the Help-U-Sell® Mark and System, including email address(es) and domain names. Should You fail to assign Your email address(es) and domain name(s) that contain Help-U-Sell® within 10 days after termination, expiration, or non-renewal of this Agreement, You will incur an additional \$5000 charge in liquidated damages, plus the cost of enforcement, if necessary;
- d. Deliver to Us all marketing materials, training materials, forms, samples, pamphlets, and other materials bearing any of the Marks or otherwise identified with Us;
- e. Deliver to Us the Policy Manual and all other information, documents, and copies that are Our proprietary or provide proof of destruction; if You do not return Our Operations Materials to Us after termination, expiration, or non-renewal, You must pay Us \$5,000 in liquidated damages, plus Our cost of enforcement, if any;
- f. Cancel all fictitious or assumed names or equivalent registrations relating to its use of any Marks that are under Our exclusive control or, at the option of us, assign them to Us;
- g. Within 10 days of termination or non-renewal, notify the telephone company and all telephone directory publishers of the termination or expiration of Your right to use any telephone number and any regular, classified, or other telephone directory listings associated with any Mark and to authorize transfer to Us.
 - h. Abide by all restrictive covenants set forth in Section 21; and
- i. Remove from the Internet all email addresses, websites, and domain names referring to Your former Help-U-Sell® Office or any of the Marks and cancel or assign to Us, in Our sole discretion, all rights to any email addresses, domain names, and websites on the Internet that refer to Your former Help-U-Sell® Office or any of the Marks, including email address(es) using Our Marks. Should You fail to assign Your email address(es), domain name(s) and website(s) using Our Marks to Us within 10 days

Exhibit B Franchise Agreement	25	Franchisor Initials	Franchisee Initials

after termination, expiration, or non-renewal of the franchise agreement, You will incur an additional \$5000 charge in liquidated damages, plus the cost of enforcement, if necessary.

19.4 Right to Assume and Purchase.

Upon termination or non-renewal, We have the option to assume the Help-U-Sell® Office which may include, at Our option, any leasehold interest to the real estate upon which the Help-U-Sell® Office is located. In addition, We have the option to purchase any or all Help-U-Sell® related marketing materials and signage, at fair market value. The following additional terms apply to Our exercise of this option:

- a. We will provide You with written notice of Our intention to exercise the option no later than the effective date of termination, in the case of termination, or at least 90 days prior to the expiration of the term of the franchise, in the case of nonrenewal.
- b. Both parties agree that the terms and conditions of this right and option to assume and/or purchase. Further both parties agree to execute such additional documentation as may be necessary.
- c. Both parties will set the closing for the purchase of the assets of the Help-U-Sell® Office to take place no later than 60 days after the termination or nonrenewal date. We will pay the purchase price in full at the closing, or, at Our option, in 12 equal consecutive monthly installments with interest at a rate of 10% per annum. You must sign all documents of assignment and transfer as are reasonably necessary for the assumption of the Help-U-Sell® Office or the purchase of its assets by Us.
- d. During the time after We notify You of the exercise of the option but before the closing ("Interim Period"), We have the right to obtain an independent appraisal of the fair market value of the assets being purchased and, if We choose to obtain an appraisal, each of the parties will designate an independent appraiser who, in turn, will designate a third independent appraiser. The third appraiser's determination will be binding on both parties. All expenses of the third appraiser shall be paid for by Us.

In the event that We do not exercise Our right to assume Your Help-U-Sell® Office as set forth above, You will be free to keep or to sell, after such termination or expiration, to any third party, all of the physical assets of the Help-U-Sell® Office; provided, however, that all appearances of the Marks are first removed in a manner approved in writing by Us.

19.5 State and Federal Law.

IN THE EVENT THAT THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT REGARDING TERMINATION, EXPIRATION, OR NON-RENEWAL ARE INCONSISTENT WITH APPLICABLE STATE OR FEDERAL LAW, SUCH LAW WILL GOVERN YOUR RIGHTS REGARDING TERMINATION, EXPIRATION, OR NON-RENEWAL OF THIS AGREEMENT.

BUSINESS RELATIONSHIP

20.1 Independent Businesspersons.

The parties are independent businesspersons, and their only relationship is by virtue of this Agreement and no fiduciary relationship is created. Neither party is liable or responsible for the other's debts or obligations and each party will not be obligated for any damages to any person or property directly or indirectly arising out of the operation of the other party's business authorized by or conducted pursuant to this Agreement. Neither party is an agent, employer, or partner of the other and does not have the authority to bind or incur liability on behalf of the other.

20.2 Payment of Third-Party Obligations.

We will have no liability for Your obligations to pay any third-party.

Exhibit B Franchise Agreement	26	Franchisor Initials	Franchisee Initials
\mathcal{C}			

20.3 Indemnification.

You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless Us and Our subsidiaries and affiliates along with their respective shareholders, directors, officers, employees, agents, successors, and assignees (the "Indemnified Parties") against, and to reimburse them for, all claims, obligations, and damages described in (1) this Section; (2) any and all third party obligations described in Section 20.2; and (3) any and all claims and liabilities directly or indirectly arising out of the operation of Your Help-U-Sell® Office or arising out of the use of the Marks and System. For purposes of this indemnification, claims will mean and include all obligations, actual and consequential damages, and costs reasonably incurred in the defense of any claim against the Indemnified Parties, which costs include, without limitation, reasonable accountants', attorneys' and expert witness fees, costs of investigation and proof of facts, court costs, other litigation expenses and travel and living expenses. We will have the right to defend any such claim against Us. This indemnity will continue in full force and effect subsequent to and notwithstanding the expiration, non-renewal, or termination of this Agreement.

RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS

21.1 Post-Termination Covenant Not to Compete

For a period of three years beginning on the date of termination, non-renewal, or transfer of this Agreement, You and Your officers, directors, shareholders, members, managers and/or partners will not have any direct or indirect interest (through a member of any immediate family of You or Your owners or otherwise) as a disclosed or beneficial owner, investor, partner, director, officer, employee, consultant, representative or agent, or in any other capacity in any set fee model real estate business located or operating within a 15-mile radius of the Office Location, or within 15 miles of the Office Location of any other franchised Help-U-Sell® Office or any Help-U-Sell® Office owned by Us or Our affiliates, if such business:

- a. offers real estate services for the purchase, sale, exchange, or leasing of commercial or residential real estate (i) on a Fee-For-Services basis; or (ii) on a Percent-Commission-Services basis if the business features "discount services" and not services at traditional percentage commission rates commensurate with other real estate agents in the market area; or (iii) utilizing Our confidential information and trade secrets. For the purposes of this Section, any real estate agency or brokerage business deriving more than 20% of its gross revenue from real estate services provided on a Fee-For-Services or "discount services" basis will be conclusively considered a business that You are restricted from engaging in hereunder; or
- b. solicits or grants franchises or licenses to others to operate any Competitive Business.

The restrictions of this Section will not be applicable to the ownership in a business of shares of a class of securities listed on a stock exchange or traded on the over-the-counter market that represent 5% or less of the number of shares of that class of securities issued and outstanding. You and Your officers, directors, shareholders, members, managers and/or partners acknowledge that they possess skills and abilities of a general nature and have other opportunities for exploiting such skills. Consequently, enforcement of the covenants made in this Section will not deprive them of their personal goodwill or ability to earn a living.

21.2 Confidentiality of Proprietary Information.

You have not developed or been engaged in any program or system similar to the System. The System was unknown to You prior to the execution of this Agreement. You desire to learn and use the System to sell, buy, lease, and exchange real estate for others. We provide to You confidential and proprietary information and know-how of the System for You to use to establish and operate the Franchise. You will treat all information received which comprises or is a part of the System, including the Policy Manual, as proprietary and confidential and will not use such information in an unauthorized manner or disclose the same to any unauthorized person without first obtaining Our written consent. You understand

Exhibit B Franchise Agreement	27	Franchisor Initials	Franchisee Initials
Emilian B i rumama i igraamam		Transfirms	

that the Marks and the System have valuable goodwill attached to them and that their protection and maintenance is essential to Us. As such, any unauthorized use or disclosure of the Marks and System will result in irreparable harm to us. All ideas, concepts, techniques, or materials concerning a Help-U-Sell® Office, whether or not protectable intellectual property and whether created by or for You or Your owners or employees, must be promptly disclosed to Us and will be deemed Our sole and exclusive property, part of the HELP-U-SELL® System and works made-for-hire for Us. To the extent any item does not qualify as a "work made-for-hire" for Us, You assign ownership of that item, and all related rights to that item, to Us and agree to sign whatever assignment or other documents We request to show ownership or to help Us obtain intellectual property rights in the item.

21.3 Additional Remedies.

If You breach <u>Section 13</u>, <u>Section 21.1</u>, or <u>Section 21.2</u> of this Agreement, it would be extremely difficult to fix the damages sustained by Us, as a result of that breach and it would be extremely difficult to ascertain to what extent You are using, exploiting, or disclosing parts of the System unique and proprietary to Us. Therefore, in the event of a breach of any covenants contained in <u>Section 13</u> or <u>Section 21.1</u>, as a nonexclusive remedy, You must pay to Us a fee equal \$50,000 plus Our then current initial franchise fee for each Competitive Business or unauthorized Other Real Estate Business operating in violation of such covenants, plus 6% of such business' Gross Revenue until expiration of the noncompetition period or cessation of the operation of any unauthorized Competitive Business or Other Real Estate Business. In the event of breach of <u>Section 21.2</u>, as a nonexclusive remedy, You must pay to Us a fee equal to \$50,000 for each violation of the covenant not to use or engage in the unauthorized disclosure of Our proprietary information. You agree to allow Us to examine and audit Your books, records, and operations during the period of the breach, in the case of a breach of <u>Section 13</u> or <u>Section 21.2</u>, or during the three-year period, in the case of a breach of <u>Section 21.1</u> to find out whether You have breached or violated this provision.

21.4. Enforceability of Covenants.

If, for any reason, any provision set forth in <u>Section 13</u> or <u>Section 21.1</u> are determined to exceed any lawful scope or limit as to duration, geographic coverage, or otherwise, it is agreed that the provision will nevertheless be binding to the full scope or limit allowed by law or by a court of law. The duration, geographic coverage and scope permitted by law or court of law shall apply to this Agreement.

21.5. Continuing Obligations.

All obligations that survive non-renewal or termination of this Agreement continue in full force and effect subsequent to the end of this Agreement.

21.6. Confidentiality Agreement.

We reserve the right to require that You cause each of Your officers, directors, partners, shareholders, managers, members, Principal Owner and Designated Broker and, if You are an individual, immediate family members, to execute a Nondisclosure and Noncompetition Agreement containing the above restrictions, in a form approved by Us.

INSURANCE

22.1 Insurance Coverage.

You will procure, maintain and provide evidence of (i) automobile liability insurance covering all employees of Your Help-U-Sell® Office with authority to operate a motor vehicle in an amount not less than any statutorily imposed minimum coverage; (ii) unemployment and worker's compensation insurance with a broad form all-states endorsement coverage sufficient to meet the requirements of the law; (iii) general liability insurance covering Your Office in an amount not less than \$500,000 for bodily injury and \$100,000 for property damage per occurrence; and (iv) errors and omissions coverage per occurrence in the minimum

28	Franchisor Initials	Franchisee Initials
		Transmisee mittais

amount of \$500,000. All such insurance policies must be issued by insurance carriers acceptable to Us and carry a maximum deductible of \$1,000 (\$5,000 for the errors and omissions insurance). All of the required insurance policies must name Us as an additional named insured, contain a waiver of the insurance company's right of subrogation against Us and provide that We will receive 30 days' prior written notice of termination, expiration, or cancellation of any such policy.

22.2 Proof of Insurance Coverage.

You will provide proof of insurance to Us prior to commencement of operations of Your Help-U-Sell® Office and will submit to Us annually a copy of Your insurance policies or other evidence of the renewal or extension of each required insurance policy. This proof will show that the insurer has been authorized to inform Us in the event any policies or bonds lapse or are cancelled. We have the right to change the minimum amount of insurance You are required to maintain by giving You 60 days prior written notice, giving due consideration to what is reasonable and customary in similar businesses and to reflect inflation and higher damage awards. Noncompliance with the insurance provisions set forth herein will be deemed a material breach of this Agreement; in the event of any lapse in insurance coverage, in addition to all other remedies, We have the right to demand that You cease operating Your Help-U-Sell® Office until coverage is reinstated, or, in the alternative, pay any delinquencies in premium payments and charge the same back to You.

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

23.1 Governing Law/Consent to Venue and Jurisdiction.

Except to the extent governed by the United States Trademark Act of 1946 (Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. Sections 1051 et seq.) or other federal law, this Agreement will be interpreted under the laws of the state where Our principal place of business is located (presently Florida). Any dispute, action, or claim between the parties will be governed by and determined in accordance with the substantive laws of the state where Our principal place of business is located (presently Florida). The parties irrevocably submit and consent to the exercise of subject matter jurisdiction and personal jurisdiction over each of the parties by the federal and/or state courts located in or serving the location where Our principal place of business is situated (presently, Sarasota, Florida.) In the event that We change Our principal place of business during the term of this Agreement, venue will be proper in the state and federal courts closest to that location. All parties waive their rights to a jury trial.

23.2 Injunctive Relief.

Nothing herein prevents either party from seeking injunctive relief to prevent irreparable harm, in addition to all other remedies.

23.3 Modification.

This Agreement cannot be modified orally. This Agreement may only be modified by a signed and dated written agreement. However, We may unilaterally change or amend the Policy Manual.

23.4 Entire Agreement.

This Agreement, including any exhibits and schedules hereto, constitutes the entire agreement of the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior agreements, both oral and written, with respect to the subject matter hereof. No amendment or modification of this Agreement or any provision or attachment of this Agreement will be effective unless in writing and signed by both parties. Nothing in this Agreement or in any related agreement (including any integration clause/agreement) is intended to disclaim the representations We made in the franchise disclosure document.

23.5 Delegation by Us.

Franchisor Initials	Franchisee Initials
Transfer initials	

We have the right to delegate any and all obligations and duties hereunder to third parties.

23.6 Review of Agreement.

You have had a copy of our Franchise Disclosure Document in Your possession for a period of time not less than 14 calendar days, and this Agreement in Your possession for a period of time not less than 5 full business days, during which time You have had the opportunity to submit same for professional review and advice of Your choosing prior to freely executing this Agreement.

23.7 Professional Fees.

In the event of any default on the part of either party to this Agreement, in addition to all other remedies, the party in default will pay the aggrieved party all amounts due and all damages, costs, and expenses, including but not limited to reasonable attorney and collection fees, incurred by the aggrieved party in any legal action, arbitration or other proceeding as a result of such default, plus interest at the lesser of 18% per annum or the highest rate allowable by law, accruing from the date of such default.

23.8 No Waiver.

No waiver of any condition or covenant contained in this Agreement or failure to exercise a right or remedy by either party will be considered to imply or constitute a further waiver by either party of the same or any other condition, covenant, right, or remedy.

23.9 No Right to Set Off.

You may not set off amounts owed to Us for the Royalties, Administrative Fees, or other amounts due against any monies owed to You.

23.10 Payment of Taxes.

You will promptly reimburse Us the amount of all sales taxes, use taxes, personal property taxes, and similar taxes required to be collected or paid by Us on account of services or goods furnished by Us as required under this Agreement.

23.11 Invalidity.

If any provision of this Agreement is found to be invalid or unenforceable, such finder is hereby empowered and directed to modify the invalid or unenforceable provision to the least possible extent to make the provision valid and enforceable, as so modified, such provision will be deemed a part of this Agreement as though originally included. The remaining provisions of this Agreement will not be affected by such modification.

23.12 Notices.

All notices required to be given under this Agreement will be given in writing, by certified mail, return receipt requested, or by an overnight delivery service providing documentation of receipt, at the addresses set forth in the first paragraph of this Agreement or at such other addresses as either party may designate from time to time, and will be effectively given when deposited in the United States mails, postage prepaid, or when received via overnight delivery, as may be applicable.

23.13 Cumulative Rights

The rights and remedies of either party hereunder are cumulative.

Franchisor Initials	Franchisee Initials	

23.14 Acknowledgement.

YOU UNDERSTAND THAT:

- A. THE SUCCESS OF THE BUSINESS VENTURE CONTEMPLATED HEREIN INVOLVES SUBSTANTIAL RISKS AND DEPENDS UPON YOUR ABILITY AS AN INDEPENDENT BUSINESSPERSON AND ITS ACTIVE PARTICIPATION IN THE DAILY AFFAIRS OF THE BUSINESS, AND
- B. NO ASSURANCE OR WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, HAS BEEN GIVEN AS TO THE POTENTIAL SUCCESS OF SUCH BUSINESS VENTURE OR THE EARNINGS LIKELY TO BE ACHIEVED, AND
- C. NO STATEMENT, REPRESENTATION OR OTHER ACT, EVENT OR COMMUNICATION, EXCEPT AS SET FORTH IN THIS DOCUMENT, AND IN ANY DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT SUPPLIED TO YOU IS BINDING ON US IN CONNECTION WITH THE SUBJECT MATTER OF THIS AGREEMENT.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the Date of Execution set forth below.

INFINIUM REALTY GROUP, INC. A Delaware corporation	FRANCHISEE:
By:	By:
Its: Chief Operating Officer	Its:
Date of Execution:	Date:

ADDENDUM TO INFINIUM REALTY GROUP, INC. FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

will be around	1. 		Th	e Assigned Are	The Office Location in Section 3.1 of the a described in Section 3.2 will be a one -r	
		OR				
days fo	as a spe ollowing	ecific address g the date of	because the the Agreem	e location has n	ne Office Location cannot be designated in ot been selected and approved; therefore, elect and acquire a location for Your Herea"):	within 60
		ill be \$17,750	0 and is du	ie and payable	in full contemporaneously with executivides immediately available funds.	
	3.	Designated	Broker. Yo	our authorized I	Designated Broker is:	
	4.	Trade Nam	e. Your aut	horized trade na	me is:	_
	5.	Domain Na	ame. Your a	authorized webs	ite domain is:	
	□ ww	w.helpusell.co	om/	and	□ www.helpusell .com	
	Additi	onal domain r	names to be	used by office for	or marketing purposes:	
	□ ww	W		com	□ www	com
Fully e	xecuted	l				
					INFINIUM REALTY GROUP, INC.	
					By:	
					FRANCHISEE	
					Company Name	
					By: Title:	-
Exhibit I	B Franchi	se Agreement	32 F	Franchisor Initials _	Franchisee Initials	

TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

RIDER TO ADDENDUM - LOCATION APPROVAL

1. Office Location. The Office Location is:									-		
2.	Assigned	Area.	The	Assigned	Area	will	be	a	one-mile	radius	around
Fully executed				·							
				INFINI	J M RE	ALTY	GRO	OUF	P, INC.		
				By: Ro Title: Ch				cer			
				Company	y Name	:					
				By:							

GUARANTY AND ASSUMPTION OF FRANCHISEE'S OBLIGATIONS

Each of the undersigned ("Guarantors") personally and unconditionally: (1) guarantees to Us and Our successors and assigns, for the term of this Agreement (including renewals), that he will punctually pay and perform each and every undertaking, agreement and covenant set forth in the Agreement; and (2) will be bound by, and personally liable for the breach of, each and every provision in the Agreement and all obligations related thereto.

Each of the undersigned waives the following:

- 1. Acceptance and notice of acceptance by Us of the foregoing undertaking;
- 2. Notice of demand for payment of any indebtedness or nonperformance of any obligations hereby guaranteed;
- 3. Protest and notice of default to any party with respect to the indebtedness or nonperformance of any obligations hereby guaranteed;
- 4. Any right he may have to require that any action be brought against Us or any other person as a condition of liability; and
 - 5. Any and all other notices and legal or equitable defenses Guarantor(s) is entitled to.

Each of the undersigned consents and agrees that:

- 1. Guarantor(s) immediate liability under this guaranty will be joint and several;
- 2. Guarantor(s) will render any payment or performance required under the Agreement upon demand if Franchisee fails or refuses punctually to do so;
- 3. Such liability will not be contingent or conditioned upon pursuit by Us of any remedies against You or any other person; and
- 4. Such liability will not be diminished, relieved, or otherwise affected by any extension of time, credit, or other indulgence that We may from time to time grant to You or to any other person, including without limitation the acceptance of any partial payment or performance, or the compromise or release of any claims.
- 5. Guarantor(s) is bound by the restrictive covenants and confidentiality provisions contained in this Agreement.

Exhibit B Franchise Agreement	34	Franchisor Initials	Franchisee Initials

			jurisdiction, and the costs and attorney's anty and are incorporated by this reference.	fees
IN WITNESS WHEREOI same day and year as the Ag			nas affixed his or her signature effective o	n the
			GUARANTOR(S)	
			(Print Name)	
			Signature	
			Date:	
		:	Home Address	
		;	Telephone Number	
Exhibit B Franchise Agreement	35	Franchisor Initials	Franchisee Initials	

TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

STATEMENT OF OWNERSHIP

Frade Name (if differe			
rade manie (ii dinien	ent from above):		
		m of Ownership (Check One)	
Individual	Partnership	Corporation	Limited Liability Company
	and indicate the state in		ng percentage owned, whether formed and provide a copy of
showing percentage ov		tate in which the Limited Li	ch member and each manager lability Company was formed
and director, and list the owned by each and pro	ne names and addresses	of every shareholder showir ons of Incorporation and Byl	s and addresses of each officer ag what percentage of stock is aws, which must indicate who
	_	nt of Ownership applies to	the HELP-U-SELL® Office
authorized under this A	Agreement. I sheets if necessary.		the HELP-U-SELL® Office e above information must be
authorized under this A Use additional	Agreement. I sheets if necessary.		
authorized under this A Use additional	Agreement. I sheets if necessary.		

Exhibit B Franchise Agreement

36

Franchisor Initials _____ Franchisee Initials _____

EXHIBIT III-1 TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

RIDER TO ADDENDUM – STATEMENT OF OWNERSHIP

1. Franchise Agre	You, Assignor, desire to transcement to Assignee. We hereby co	offer Your right, title, and interest in the above-referenced consent to this transfer.
2. Incorporation,		ginal Certificate of Good Standing issued by the State of rporation, within 30 days of the date of this Amendment.
3. payments, Con	As oftinuing fees, and Monthly Reports	You, Assignor, represent that You are current on Notes and all other obligations.
4. to and become	The Shareholders of Assignee as a part of the Franchise Agreement	gree to execute the attached Joinder that will be attached t.
5. Agreement cor	Except as specifically provided atinue in full force and effect.	by this Rider, the terms and conditions of the Franchise
6. signed and is n	This Amendment to the Francot binding upon Us until it is executed the control of	chise Agreement becomes effective when all parties have uted by Us.
Fully	executed	
		INFINIUM REALTY GROUP, INC.
		By: Robert R. Stevens Title: Chief Operations Officer
		("Assignee")
		By: Its: Dated:

EXHIBIT IV TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

HELP-U-SELL® FRANCHISE AGREEMENT ADDENDUM

PRIOR TRANSACTION EXCLUSION LIST FOR CONVERTING OFFICES

Please complete this form if You are a converting office and You have existing transactions that are currently under a sales contract that should be exempt from Royalties and Administrative Fees payable to Help-U-Sell® Real Estate. For each applicable transaction, please include the following information:

Property Address	City/Town	<u>Customer Name</u>
		_
		_
		_
		_
		_
		_
		_
		_
		_
(Attach additional pages if necessary)		
INFINIUM REALTY GROUP, INC. A Delaware corporation	FRANCHISE	E:
By: Robert R. Stevens Its: Chief Operations Officer Dated:	By: Its: Dated:	

Franchisor Initials _____ R. 09-09

Exhibit B Franchise Agreement

38

TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

AMENDMENT TO HELP-U-SELL® FRANCHISE AGREEMENT (RENEWAL)

INFINI	UM REALTY GROUP, INC.	(" We ") and		("You")
entered into	a certain Help-U-Sell® l	Franchise Agree	ement ("Renewal	
	, and desire to sup			
therefore agree a	nent by this Amendment to Help-	-U-Seil® Franchis	e Agreement (Ame	endment). The parties
incretore agree a	s tonows.			
1.	Effectiveness of Renewal Agree	ement. As amende	ed, the Renewal Agr	eement will supercede
	e franchise agreement that was			
	() () () () () () () () () ()			
	late of the Renewal Agreement. 'tion of the existing terms and co			
	nconsistent terms and conditions			
	will be void if the Franchise Agr			
Franchise Agreer	nent.			
2.	Dovalty Foo and Administration	vo Foo Vou will	nov Povolty and A	Aministrativa Foos as
	Royalty Fee and Administrative current franchise agreement offer			diministrative rees as
gated in the then	current transmise agreement offer	red at the time of i	·	
	Non Waiver of Rights by Us.			
	Franchise Agreement. No delay		1	•
	Agreement will act as a waiver or performed by Us gives You the			
	ated in writing, expressly specifyi			
	Release. You and Your succes			
	lders, managers, members, paren			•
	assigns, agents, representative affiliates (collectively referred			
	ons, liabilities, and damages of ev			
	wn to it, which it may now have a			
relates any franch	nise agreement.			
5.	Renewal Fee. We confirm reco	eint from Vou of	the Renewal Fee c	harged under the Old
	r before the effective date of the R			narged under the Old
	Renewal Training. Help-U-Sell			
	eserve the right to charge a tuition You are responsible for all costs			with Our then current
published prices.	Tou are responsible for all costs	s incurred during u	ie training program.	
Fully ag	reed to and accepted as of		·	
INFINIUM RE	ALTY GROUP, INC.		FRANCHISEE:	
Bv:			Ву:	
Robert R. Stever			Name:	
Title: Chief Op	perations Officer		Title:	

Franchisor Initials _____ R. 09-09

EXHIBIT VI TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

SOUTH DAKOTA ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

For Franchisees located in the state of South Dakota, franchisor will defer payment of the initial franchis	se
fee and other initial payments owed by franchisees to the franchisor until the franchisor has completed i	ts
preopening obligations under the franchise agreement	

EXHIBIT C

NONDISCLOSURE AND NONCOMPETITION AGREEMENT

NONDISCLOSURE AND NONCOMPETITION AGREEMENT

This Nondisclosure and Non-	competition A	greement	(the "Agre	ement ") is ma	ide and	entered 1	nto
effective,	2020 by and	l between	INFINIU	M REALTY	GROU	JP, INC	., a
Delaware corporation ("Company"),	located at 240	N. Washii	ngton Blvd,	Suite 200, Sar	asota, F	L 32426	and
			('Associate"),	who	resides	at
				·			

RECITALS

- A. The Company has developed methods for establishing, operating and promoting a real estate business which features a variety of real estate transaction services that can be paid for by homeowners on a service-by-service basis, at set free pricing ("Help-U-Sell® Offices" or "Offices") which use the service mark "Help-U-Sell®" and related service marks, trade names and trademarks ("Marks").
- B. The Company has developed methods for establishing, operating and promoting Offices pursuant to the Company's distinctive business format, plans, methods, data, processes, marketing systems, formulas, recipes, techniques, designs, layouts, operating procedures, trademarks, proprietary marks and information and know-how of the Company ("Confidential Information") and such Confidential Information as may be further developed from time to time by the Company;
- C. The Company has established substantial goodwill and an excellent reputation with respect to the quality of products and services available, which goodwill and reputation have been and will continue to be of major benefit to the Company;
- D. Associate is or will become involved with the Company in the capacity of an officer, partner, director, agent, employee or as a beneficial owner of the Franchised Business, or as an immediate family member of the Franchisee or a principal of the Franchisee and will become privileged as to certain Confidential Information; and
- E. Associate and the Company have reached an understanding with regard to nondisclosure by Associate of Confidential Information and with respect to noncompetition by Associate with the Company.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, the mutual promises contained herein and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are acknowledged, Associate and the Company, intending legally to be bound, agree as follows:

1. <u>Confidential Information</u>. Associate and the Company acknowledge that the distinctive business format, plans, methods, data, processes, marketing systems, formulas, techniques, designs, layouts, operating procedures, trademarks, proprietary marks and information and know-how of the Company which are developed and utilized in connection with the operation of the Franchise are the Company's Confidential Information. Such Confidential Information is unique, exclusive property and a trade secret of the Company. Associate acknowledges that any unauthorized disclosure or use of the Confidential Information would be wrongful and would cause irreparable injury and harm to the Company. Associate further acknowledges that the Company has expended a great amount of effort and money in obtaining and developing the Confidential Information, that the Company has taken numerous precautions to guard the secrecy of the Confidential Information and that it would be very costly for competitors to acquire or duplicate the Confidential Information.

- 2. Operations Manual as Trade Secrets. It is understood that Confidential Information, constituting "trade secrets", as used in this Agreement is deemed to include, without limitation, any and all information contained in the Company's Operations Manual, which may be provided as one or more separate manuals, or written instructional guides, as the same are changed or supplemented from time to time, and any information of whatever nature which gives the Company an opportunity to obtain an advantage over its competitors who do not have access to, know or use such information.
- 3. <u>Nondisclosure of Confidential Information</u>. Associate shall not at any time, publish, disclose, divulge or in any manner communicate to any person, firm, corporation, association, partnership or any other entity whatsoever or use, directly or indirectly, for its own benefit or for the benefit of any person, firm, corporation or other entity other than for the use of the Company or the Franchise, any of the Confidential Information of the Company.
- **4.** <u>Noncompetition Covenant.</u> Associate hereby covenants and agrees that, during the term of the Franchise Agreement governing the establishment and operation of the Franchised Business, except while associated with or operating the Franchised Business in a manner authorized by the Company, neither Associate nor any member of Associate's immediate family, shall:
 - a. have any direct or indirect controlling interest as a disclosed or beneficial owner in a Competitive Business as defined below:
 - b. perform services as a director, officer, manager, employee, consultant, representative, agent or otherwise for a Competitive Business; or
 - c. divert or attempt to divert any business related to, or any client or account of the Franchised Business, the Company's business or any other franchisee's business, by direct inducement or otherwise, or divert or attempt to divert the employment of any employee of Company or another franchisee licensed by Company, to any Competitive Business by any direct inducement or otherwise.

The term "Competitive Business" as used in this Section 4 shall mean any business offering, or any business granting franchises or licenses to others to operate a business which offers real estate services for the purchase, sale, exchange and leasing of commercial and residential real estate and related real estate services or any business offering or selling any product or service which has been offered through Help-U-Sell® Offices and this includes but is not limited to having an interest in a co-listing company; provided, however, Associate shall not be prohibited from owning securities in a Competitive Business if such securities are listed on a stock exchange or traded on the over-the-counter market and represent 5% or less of that class of securities issued and outstanding.

- 5. Post-Termination Covenant Not to Compete. Associate covenants and agrees that, for a period of three years after the effective date of termination, transfer or expiration of the Franchise Agreement for the Franchised Business, or for a period of three years after termination or cessation of Associate's relationship with the Franchised Business, whichever first occurs, neither Associate, nor any member of Associate's immediate family, shall have any direct or indirect interest as a disclosed or a beneficial owner, investor, partner, director, officer, manager, employee, consultant, representative or agent or in any other capacity in any business located or operating within a 15-mile radius of the Franchised Business, or within 15 miles of the Franchised Business of any other franchised Help-U-Sell® Office or any Help-U-Sell® Office owned by us or our affiliates, if such business:
 - a. offers real estate services for the purchase, sale, exchange or leasing of commercial or residential real estate (i) on a Fee-For-Services basis (meaning that a menu of real

estate services are offered which may be purchased by clients on an a la carte, set-fee pricing basis); or (ii) on a Percent-Commission-Services basis (meaning real estate services charged based on a percentage commission per real estate transaction) if the business features "discount services" and not traditional percentage commission rates commensurate with other real estate agents in the market area; or (iii) utilizing the confidential information and trade secrets of the Franchisor. For the purposes of this Section 5.a, any real estate agency or brokerage business deriving more than 20% of its gross revenue from real estate services provided on a Fee-For-Services or "discount services" basis shall be conclusively considered a business that you shall be restricting from engaging in hereunder; or

b. any business soliciting and granting franchises or licenses to others to operate any Competitive Business, defined in <u>Section 4</u> above, whether services are charged on a Fee-For-Services basis or on a Percentage-Commission-Services basis or otherwise.

The restrictions of this paragraph shall not be applicable to the ownership in a business of shares of a class of securities listed on a stock exchange or traded on the over-the-counter market that represent 5% or less of the number of shares of that class of securities issued and outstanding. Associate and its officers, directors, shareholders, and/or partners expressly acknowledge that they possess skills and abilities of a general nature and have other opportunities for exploiting such skills. Consequently, enforcement of this covenant will not deprive them of their personal goodwill or ability to earn a living.

- **Injunction.** Associate hereby acknowledges and agrees that in the event of any breach or threatened breach of this Agreement, the Company shall be authorized and entitled to seek, from any court of competent jurisdiction, preliminary and permanent injunctive relief in addition to any other rights or remedies to which the Company may be entitled. Associate agrees that the Company may obtain such injunctive relief, without posting a bond or bonds totaling more than \$500, but upon due notice, and Associate's sole remedy in the event of the entry of such injunctive relief shall be dissolution of such injunctive relief, if warranted, upon hearing duly had; provided, however, that all claims for damages by reason of the wrongful issuance of any such injunction are hereby expressly waived by Associate.
- 7. <u>Effect of Waiver</u>. The waiver by Associate or the Company of a breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not operate or be construed as a waiver of any subsequent breach thereof.
- **8. <u>Binding Effect.</u>** This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of Associate and the Company and their respective heirs, executors, representatives, successors and assigns.
- **9.** Entire Agreement. This instrument contains the entire agreement of Associate and the Company relating to the matters set forth herein. It may not be changed orally, but only by an agreement in writing, signed by the party against whom enforcement of any waiver, change, modification, extension or discharge is sought.
- **10. Governing Law.** This instrument shall be governed by and construed under the laws of the state of Florida.
- 11. <u>Jurisdiction and Venue</u>. In the event of a breach or threatened breach by Associate of this Agreement, Associate hereby irrevocably submits to the jurisdiction of the state and federal courts of Florida, and irrevocably agrees that venue for any action or proceeding shall be in the state and federal courts of Florida. Both parties waive any objection to the jurisdiction of these courts or to venue in the state and federal courts of Florida. Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event that the laws of the state where the Associate resides prohibit the aforesaid designation of jurisdiction and venue, then such other state's laws shall control.

- 12. <u>Severability</u>. If any provision of this Agreement shall be held, declared or pronounced void, voidable, invalid, unenforceable or inoperative for any reason, by any court of competent jurisdiction, government authority or otherwise, such holding, declaration or pronouncement shall not affect adversely any other provisions of this Agreement which shall otherwise remain in full force and effect.
- 13. Attorneys' Fees. In any action at law or in equity to enforce any of the provisions or rights under this Agreement, the unsuccessful party in such litigation, as determined by the court in a final judgment or decree, shall pay the successful party or parties all costs, expenses and reasonable attorneys' fees incurred therein by such party or parties (including without limitation such costs, expenses and fees on any appeals), and if such successful party shall recover judgment in any such action or proceeding, such costs, expenses and attorneys' fees shall be included as part of such judgment.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have signed this Agreement on the date first above written.

SSOCIATE:	
APACITY WITH FRANCHISED BUSINESS	
COMPANY: NFINIUM REALTY GROUP, INC.	
y:	

EXHIBIT D COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATION STATEMENT

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATION STATEMENT FOR INFINIUM REALTY GROUP, INC. HELP-U-SELL® REAL ESTATE

INFINIUM REALTY GROUP, INC. ("IRG"), through the use of this Compliance Certification Statement, desires to determine that you fully understand and comprehend the purchase of a Help-U-Sell® Real Estate Franchise to operate as a Help-U-Sell® Real Estate franchised location ("Help-U-Sell® Real Estate Franchise"). Purchasing a Help-U-Sell® Real Estate Franchise is a business decision involving the evaluation of its associated risks and it is the policy of IRG to verify and confirm that in making your decision you are not relying upon any oral or written statement, representation, promises or assurances made during the negotiation for the purchase of a Help-U-Sell® Franchise by any director, officer, employee, agent or representative of IRG (collectively "Representative") which is not specifically set forth in IRG's then-current "Federal Disclosure Document", including all of the exhibits attached to it (the "Federal Disclosure Document").

The following representations have been prepared by IRG in an effort to ensure that you have a complete and accurate understanding of the duties, responsibilities and obligations of a Help-U-Sell® Franchise prior to execution of the Franchise Agreement. Please read and complete the following (where necessary) and execute at the bottom of the following page.

neces	ssary) and execute at the bottom of the following page.
1.	I am planning to enter into a Franchise Agreement with Infinium Realty Group, Inc. for a Help U-Sell® Real Estate Franchise today to be located in the State o
2.	I have not entered into any binding agreement with Infinium Realty Group, Inc, concerning the purchase of the Help-U-Sell® Real Estate Franchise prior to today.
3.	I am planning to pay money to Infinium Realty Group, Inc. today. Yes or No
4.	I have not paid any money to Infinium Realty Group, Inc. for the Help-U-Sell® Real Estate Franchise prior to today.
5.	I have received a copy of IRG'S Federal Disclosure Document for the State of at, or before, my first face-to-face meeting with a Representative of Infinium Realty Group, Inc. acknowledge that I have personally and carefully reviewed the Federal Disclosure Document and that I understand all of the information in the Federal Disclosure Document as well as the Franchise Agreement and that I have been advised by a Representative to have professional advisors of my own, including legal counsel, to review the Federal Disclosure Document and consult with me regarding the risks associated with the purchase and operation of a Help-U-Sell's Real Estate Franchise.
6.	There will have been at least ten business days between the date when I received the Federa Disclosure Document for the State of and today.
7.	I have signed, accurately dated, and returned to the Franchisor an "Acknowledgement of Receipt" (last page of Federal Disclosure Document) for each Federal Disclosure Document given to me.

I have received a copy of the Franchise Agreement, with all blanks filled in, except the date, at

least five (5) business days prior to today.

8.

- 9. I have conducted an independent investigation of the Help-U-Sell® Real Estate Franchise, including, as to whether I have the capital necessary to fund a Help-U-Sell® Real Estate Franchise operation.
- 10. I have had ample time and opportunity to consult with advisors of my own choosing, such as lawyers and accountants, concerning the benefits and risks of entering into the Franchise Agreement
- 11. I understand and recognize that the business risk, which exists in connection with the purchase of any business make the success or failure of a Help-U-Sell® Real Estate Franchise subject to many variables, including, but not limited to, my skills and abilities, the hours I work, competition from other businesses, interest rates, the economy, inflation, the location of my franchise, operation costs, lease terms and costs, the market place and other economic and other business factors. I acknowledge my willingness to undertake these business risks and it is my responsibility to manage my franchise business. I understand that the success or failure of my franchise operation depends primarily upon my efforts and not that of IRG.
- I acknowledge and agree that my decision to purchase a Help-U-Sell® Real Estate Franchise is in no manner predicated upon any representations, assurances, warranties, guarantees or promises made by a Representative as to the likelihood of success of a Help-U-Sell® Real Estate Franchise. I further acknowledge that I have not received any information from a Representative concerning actual, average, projected or forecasted franchise sales, gross receipts, operating costs, revenues, income, profits or earnings that are not contained in the Federal Disclosure Document.
- 13. I acknowledge that no statement, promise or assurance has been made to you by a Representative concerning the likelihood of success I should or might expect to achieve from developing and operating a Help-U-Sell® Real Estate Franchise that is contrary to, or different from, the information contained in the Federal Disclosure Document.
- 14. I acknowledge that no statement, promise or assurance has been made to me by a Representative concerning the advertising, marketing, training, support services or assistance that IRG will furnish me that is contrary to, or different from, the information contained in the Federal Disclosure Document.
- 15. I acknowledge that no other statement, promise or assurance has been made to me by a Representative concerning any other matter related to a Help-U-Sell® Real Estate Franchise that is contrary to, or different from, the information contained in the Federal Disclosure Document.
- 16. I have read, and I understand, the entire Franchise Agreement.

Dated:	PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEE	
	Print Name	
	By:	
	Title:	

EXHIBIT E

STATE ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES AND ADDENDA/RIDERS

ADDENDUM TO THE INFINIUM REALTY GROUP, INC. FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT REQUIRED BY THE STATE OF WISCONSIN

REGISTRATION OF THIS FRANCHISE IN WISCONSIN DOES NOT MEAN THAT THE STATE RECOMMENDS IT OR HAS VERIFIED THE INFORMATION IN THIS FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT.

The conditions under which the Franchise Agreement can be terminated or not renewed may be affected by the Wisconsin Fair Dealership Law, Wisconsin Statutes 1981-82, Title XIV-A, Chapter 135.

RIDER TO THE INFINIUM REALTY GROUP, INC. FRANCHISE AGREEMENT REQUIRED BY THE STATE OF WISCONSIN

	to the Franchise Agreement by is dated	y and between INFINIUM REALTY GROUP, Inc. and
1.	The following paragraph i	is added to Section 19.5:
renewed ma XIV-A, Cha	y be affected by the Wisconsin	ch the Franchise Agreement can be terminated or not n Fair Dealership Law, Wisconsin Statutes 1981-82, Title
	, <u> </u>	reto have duly executed and delivered this Wisconsin Rider anchise Agreement on the day and year first above written.
INFINIUM	REALTY GROUP, INC.	FRANCHISEE
Ву:		By:
Title:		Individually
		(Print Name)
		OR: (if a corporation, limited liability company, partnership)
		Company Name
		By:
		Its:

EXHIBIT F POLICY MANUAL TABLE OF CONTENTS

Table of Contents

1.0 Franchise Name Criteria	. 1
1.1 General Guidelines	
1.2 Recommended Choices	.1
1.3 Avoid	.2
2.0 Office Operations	.3
2.1 Who Must Participate	3
2.2 A Fee-for-Service Operation	4
2.3 Maintaining a High-Quality Operation	4
2.4 The Operations Manual	4
2.5 Licensing, Laws, and Associations	
2.6 Confidentiality	5
2.7 Marketing and Advertising: Approval of Materials	
2.8 Marketing and Advertising: Office Identification	
2.9 Marketing and Advertising: Expenditures	
2.10 Electronic Marketing and Advertising	
2.11 Insurance	
2.12 Reports	
2.14 Meeting Attendance	
· ·	
3.0 Proper Use of Trademark1 3.1 Our Trademarks	
3.2 Usage Guidelines	
3.3 Everyday Usage of the Help-U-Sell Name1	
4.0 Proper Use of the Logo and Tagline	
4.1 The Logo	
4.2 Use of Taglines	
4.3 Your DBA	
4.4 Logo Colors	
4.5 Obtaining the Logo	
5.0 Domain Name and Email Policy	
5.1 General Guidelines	
5.2 Other Domain Names	_
5.3 Unauthorized Names	
6.0 Antitrust Concerns1	
6.1 Topics to Avoid	
6.2 When Meeting with Competitors	
6.3 Determining Collusion Against You1	
6.4 Specific Examples of Collusion	
6.5 Sample Letters to Local Board of REALTORS®2	
6.7 Sample Letters to a Magazine2	

EXHIBIT G

LIST OF FRANCHISEES

Infinium Realty Group, Inc – Open Offices						
	As of December	31, 2020				
Office Name	Address	City	State	Zip Code	Phone	
Quad Cities Realty	210 W. Tuscaloosa St.	Florence	AL	35630	(256) 768-1221	
Central Properties	3195 S. Price Rd. #148	Chandler	AZ	85248	(480) 812-1112	
Galleria Realty	4375 W. Turkey Lane, Unit 2	Tucson	AZ	85742	(520) 579-6930	
Mike Bowling	3150 S. Catalina Dr., Ste	Yuma	AZ	85364	(928) 246-0919	
Real Estate Specialists	500 N. Lake Havasu Ave. Ste C-106	Lake Havasu	AZ	86403	(928) 854-6600	
Realty Advantage	1846 E. Innovation Park Dr.	Tucson	AZ	85755	(520) 531-9339	
Southeast Rita Ranch Realty	7561 S. Olinga Ave.	Tucson	AZ	85747	(520) 574-8900	
West Valley Specialists	9571 West Ruth Ave.	Peoria	AZ	85345	(623) 478-8888	
951 Realty	26696 Margarita Rd. Unit 202	Murrieta	CA	92563	(951) 225-2113	
A & J Real Estate	5152 Cutler Ct.	Antioch	CA	94531	(925) 238-0138	
Access Real Estate	6201 Crater Lake Dr.	Roseville	CA	95678	(916) 580-5055	
Achievers Realty	3171 East Ruby Hill Dr.	Pleasanton	CA	94566	(510) 279-9580	
Advance Realty	734 N. Eileen Ave.	West Covina	CA	91791	(626) 967-6700	

Advantage	10703 South 7th Ave.	Inglewood	CA	90303	(323) 388-3228
Alliad Dagley	3093 Citrus Circle Ste #	Walnut Creek	CA	0.4500	
Allied Realty	165	wainut Creek	CA	94598	(925) 943-2121
Alpha Daladina Daalty		San Jose	CA	05120	
Alpha Paladins Realty	940 Saratoga Ave, Ste	San Jose	CA	95129	(408)
A1.1 D1/	238	C41-4	CA	05207	995-5999
Alpha Realty	1308 W. Robinhood Dr,	Stockton	CA	95207	(209)
	Ste 4B	D 1 (* 11	G 4	02212	888-8800
Bakersfield Equity	9711 Holland St Ste 1	Bakersfield	CA	93312	(661)
Savers					706-6678
Beachside	8907 Warner Ave #224	Huntington	CA	92647	(800)
		Beach			631-9910
Capital City	1104 Corporate Way	Sacramento	CA	95831	(916)
					395-4450
Coast and Valley	1851 East 1st St.	Santa Ana	CA	92705	(562)
					673-3873
Eastvale	4200 Chino Hills	Eastvale	CA	91709	(909)
	Parkway Ste 385				597-5252
Experts Realty	43950 Margarita Rd	Temecula	CA	92592	(951)
	Suite C				698-1667
Folsom	101 Parkshore Dr., Ste	Folsom	CA	95630	(916)
	187				355-1880
Gold Country	14093 Irishtown Rd Ste	Pine Grove	CA	95665	(209)
	D				418-4023
Golden Homes	827 Arnold Dr #80	Martinez	CA	94553	(925)
	027 THIOTO DT 1100	Transino2		7 1000	313-0200
Inland Valley	16746 Lakeshore Dr.,	Lake Elsinore	CA	92530	(951)
	Unit B				678-1028
Julian Team	1805 West Ave K Ste	Lancaster	CA	93534	(661)
	203F				483-8322
Long Beach Realty	100 Oceangate, 12th	Long Beach	CA	90802	(562)
	Floor				673-3873

Mid-Peninsula	1900 S. Norfolk St., Ste 350	San Mateo	CA	94403	(650) 201-8689
North County Coast &	574 South Rancho Santa	San Marcos	CA	92078	(800)
Valley	Fe Rd				270-7014
Premier Realty	4264 Green River Rd.	Corona	CA	92880	(800)
	#101				631-9910
Prestige Properties	4200 Chino Hills	Chino Hills	CA	91709	(909)
	Parkway, Ste 385				597-5252
Results	1255 W. Colton Ave Ste	Redlands	CA	92374	(909)
	583				793-1011
Santa Maria	602 E. Main St	Santa Maria	CA	93454	(805)
					922-0077
Santa Rosa	1212 4th St., Ste B	Santa Rosa	CA	95404	(707)
					575-4444
Silicon Valley	3024 Meadowlands Ln	San Jose	CA	95135	(408)
Properties					438-6705
Smart Realty Pasadena	427 N. Lake Ave.	Pasadena	CA	91101	(626)
					405-8818
South Santa Clara	16275 Monterey Rd, Ste	Morgan Hill	CA	95037	(408)
County	G				778-0800
Sunrise	2100 Watt Ave. Ste 155	Sacramento	CA	95825	(916)
					488-1830
The Smart Choice	107 W. 7th St	Hanford	CA	93230	(559)
					583-1711
Town and Coastal	960 W Grand Ave., Ste	Grover Beach	CA	93433	(805)
Properties - Five Cities	D				474-0525
Tri-Valley Homes	2369 Woodthrush Way	Pleasanton	CA	94566	(925)
					484-1000
Vantage Realty	18217 Gale Ave. Ste A	City of	CA	91748	(626)
		Industry			839-3688
Wisdom Realty	5206 Benito St Ste 106	Montclair	CA	91763	(909)
					933-0479

Wright Realtors	6 Key Largo	Aliso Viejo	CA	92656	(949) 770-9888
Front Range	16233 E. 100th Way	Commerce City	СО	80022	(210) 788-9633
Alliance Realty	5729 SW 60th Ave	South Miami	FL	33143	(786) 252-4308
Broward Realty	950 S. Pine Island Rd #150	Plantation	FL	33324	(954) 470-3444
Express Realty	1018 Edgewater	Winter Haven	FL	33884	(863) 268-1130
First Coast Realty	1700 Wells Rd. #2	Orange Park	FL	32073	(904) 269-1717
Gulf Coast Properties	1920 2nd Ave E	Bradenton	FL	34208	(941) 447-1253
Reed and Associates	11983 Tamiami Trail N. # 151	Naples	FL	34110	(239) 948-8898
Sunshine Realty	455 Douglas Ave Ste 2255	Altamonte Springs	FL	32714	(407) 571-9771
Treasure Coast	5213 SE Inkwood Way	Hobe Sound	FL	33455	(772) 286-9996
Honolulu Properties	1314 S. King St., Ste 523	Honolulu	НІ	96814	(808) 593-8811
Winn 4 U Realty	2689 Cavan Circle	Idaho Falls	ID	83404	(208) 589-0036
Metropolitan	21645 Allen Rd.	Woodhaven	MI	48183	(734) 362-1111
Real Estate Masters	1627 Pine Grove Ave.	Port Huron	MI	48060	(810) 990-9932
Heritage Real Estate	245 18th Street SE	Owatonna	MN	55060	(507) 451-6000
Realty Choices	3811 S. Campbell Ave Ste D	Springfield	МО	65807	(417) 234-0014

Greensboro	5575 Ste C103 Garden	Greensboro	NC	27410	(336)
	Village Way				294-4949
Triad Realty	5575 Garden Village	Greensboro	NC	27410	(336)
	Way Ste C-103				294-4949
Integrity Real Estate	500 N. Rainbow Blvd.	Las Vegas	NV	89107	(702)
	Ste #314				432-7355
Edmond/OKC	1920 Cedar Meadow Ln.	Edmond	OK	73003	(405)
					330-8800
Sky OKC	5480 Main St. Ste 102	Oklahoma	OK	73115	(405)
		City			443-7788
Select Real Estate	106 East 16th Ave.	Eugene	OR	97401	(541)
					461-6100
Detwiler Realty	655 Forge Rd.	Carlisle	PA	17015	(717)
					241-6060
Direct Homes	571 West Uwchlan Ave.	Exton	PA	19341	(610)
21100011011101				170.11	363-3737
Keystone Realty	138 Franklin Farm Ln.	Chambersburg	PA	17202	(717)
				-, -, -	267-1300
MMC Realty	160 N. Craig St.	Pittsburgh	PA	15213	(412)
					243-7120
Peoples Real Estate	7515 Castor Ave.	Philadelphia	PA	19152	(215)
Topics from 25000	, 616 6463111161	1		17102	725-9200
San Antonio Hill	17460 IH 35 N Suite	Schertz	TX	78154	(830)
Country	430-443	Sellertz	111	70101	214-7880
Sims Realty	4454 Trinity Mills Rd.	Dallas	TX	75287	(972)
Sims Realty	1 13 1 Timity Willis Ita.	Danas	121	73207	395-0400
Legacy	1128 N. Hill Field Rd.	Layton	UT	84041	(801)
Leguey	112011111111111111111111111111111111111	Lujton		0.011	543-1212
Direct Savings Real	362 South Laurel Ave.	Waynesboro	VA	22980	(540)
Estate Estate	502 South Lauren 11ve.	, ay nesooro	• • •	22700	949-4357
Grein Group	6 Monument Dr.	Stafford	VA	22554	(540)
orem Group	o Monument Dr.	Starrora	V /1	22334	657-4250
					031-4230

First Choice Realty	1036 West Broadway	Moses Lake	WA	98837	(509)
	Ave.				855-9839

EXHIBIT H

LIST OF FRANCHISEES WHO LEFT THE SYSTEM

Infinium Realty Group, Inc - Closed Offices

As of December 31, 2020

If you purchase a franchise your contact information may be disclosed to other potential buyers when you leave the franchise system.

Office Name	Address	City	State	Zip Code	Phone
Elite	810 Kempsville	Virginia Beach	VA	23454	(703) 447- 4193
Buyers & Sellers Realty	1215 Livingston Ave. #6	North Brunswick	NJ	08092	(646) 287- 7967 (305) 582-
One Rate Realty	12039 SW 132 CT. #29 5051 Canyon Crest Dr., Ste	Miami	FL	33186	5669 (951) 321-
Riverside Realty	202	Riverside	CA	92507	0747 (480) 510-
Action Realty Lake Tahoe	7312 East Ed Rice Avenue	Mesa	AZ	85208	9382 (530) 542-
Properties	3079 Harrison Ave. Ste 3	Lake Tahoe	CA	96150	4242 (805) 379-
Full Service	699 Hampshire Rd. Suite 105	Westlake Village	CA	91361	3300
Carlsbad North County	7040 Avenida Encinas Suite 104-538	Carlsbad	CA	92011	(760) 689- 2850 (812) 299-
Options Unlimited	1400 E. Pugh Drive, Suite 5	Terra Haute	IN	47802	7355

EXHIBIT G FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

INFINIUM REALTY GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

CONTENTS

Page	No.
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT	1 - 2
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	
Consolidated Balance Sheets	3
Consolidated Statements of Income	4 - 5
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholder's Deficit	6
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows	.7 - 8
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS9	- 25

Robert Baldwin Lori Moffitt Gleason Stanley M. Moffitt Pamela Mullins



David Baldwin Larry Moffitt Susan Caldwell

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To The Board of Directors of Infinium Realty Group, Inc. and Subsidiary Company Sarasota, Florida

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Infinium Realty Group, Inc. (a Delaware Corporation) and Subsidiary Company which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2020 and 2019, and the related consolidated statements of income. changes in stockholder's deficit, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America: this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Prior period adjustment

As described in Note 18 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company understated revenue in the year ended December 31, 2018. Accordingly, an adjustment was made to the consolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2019 to correct this error. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Infinium Realty Group, Inc. and Subsidiary Company as of December 31, 2020 and 2019, and the result of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Baldwin Moffitt PLLC

Baldwin Moffitt PLLC Scottsdale, Arizona

July 29, 2021

INFINIUM REALTY GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANY CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

ASSETS

	-	2020		2019
CURRENT ASSETS				
Cash	\$	84,308	\$	33,698
Accounts receivable,				
net of allowance for doubtful accounts		126,734		107,812
Notes receivable, current				
net of allowance for doubtful accounts		12,529		21,730
Prepaid expenses	No.	11,771		9,065
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS	May Papality and States	235,342	-	172,305
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET OF ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION	**************************************	567		2,605
OTHER ASSETS				
Notes receivable, net of current and				
net of allowance for doubtful accounts		66,280		151,904
Deferred tax asset, net of valuation allowance		570,947		552,818
Intangible assets, net of				
accumulated amortization		973,692		973,692
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS		1,610,919	**********	1,678,414
TOTAL ASSETS	\$	1,846,828	\$	1,853,324

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S DEFICIT

	2020		2019	
CURRENT LIABILITIES				
Accounts payable	\$	25,438	\$	40,867
Deferred revenue		-		1,000
Loan payable, related party		637		13,289
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES		26,075	interpresentation of the second	55,156
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES				
Note payable, stockholder		3,330,000		3,900,000
STOCKHOLDER'S DEFICIT				
Common stock		10,000		10,000
Additional paid-in-capital		3,000,000		3,000,000
Accumulated deficit	(4	4,520,151)		(5,111,684)
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)	where the first of	904		(148)
TOTAL STOCKHOLDER'S DEFICIT	(1,509,247)	Parameter	(2,101,832)
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S DEFICIT	\$	1,846,828	\$	1,853,324

INFINIUM REALTY GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANY CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

		2020		2019
REVENUE	\$	1,049,854	\$	1,149,621
OPERATING EXPENSES				
Salaries and wages		278,547		396,063
Payroll taxes		19,668		26,913
Benefits		19,287		20,931
Advertising and marketing		25,747		78,741
Bad debt expense		66,590		62,810
Consulting		187,382		203,307
Insurance		19,932		21,381
Depreciation		2,342		6,081
Dues and subscriptions		7,450		6,910
Domains / MLS expense		19,918		17,097
Merchant fees		15,245		16,322
Miscellaneous		4,553		3,507
New franchise expense		1,460		10,166
Professional fees		24,473		43,806
Rent		79,495		74,514
Software and web hosting		133,917		139,609
Training		2,668		2,893
Travel meals and entertainment		9,197		21,555
Trade show and summit		-		5,552
Telephone		14,621		17,134
Office expense		10,944		18,555
Vehicle		963		1,350
Web support and maintenance	-	49,966	-	49,597
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES		994,365		1,244,794
INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS	\$	55,489	\$	(95,173)

INFINIUM REALTY GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANY CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME (CONTINUED) FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

		2020		2019
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSES)				
Interest income	\$	15,810	\$	41,736
Debt forgiveness income from stockholder		564,605		-
Foreign Exchange loss		(1,854)		(384)
Interest expense		(60,646)		(60,173)
TOTAL OTHER INCOME (EXPENSES)		517,915		(18,821)
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAXES		573,404		(113,994)
INCOME TAX BENEFIT FROM DEFERRED TAXES		18,129	Marine	162,904
NET INCOME	\$	591,533	\$	48,910

INFINIUM REALTY GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDER'S DEFICIT FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

Other

				Otner	
				Comprehensive	
	_			Income	
	Common	Paid in	Accumulated	(net of income	
	Stock	<u>Capital</u>	Deficit	taxes)	<u>Total</u>
BALANCE, JANUARY 1, 2019	\$ 10,000	\$3,000,000	\$ (5,405,693)	\$ -	\$(2,395,693)
PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS, NET	-	_	245,099		245,099
BALANCE, JANUARY 1, 2019					
AS ADJUSTED	10,000	3,000,000	(5,160,594)	-	(2,150,594)
NET INCOME FOR THE YEAR			49.010		49.010
ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019	-	-	48,910	-	48,910
ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE					
(LOSS) FROM FOREIGN CURRENCY					
TRANSLATION, NET OF INCOME TAXES			-	(148)	(148)
			/	44.10	
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2019	10,000	3,000,000	(5,111,684)	(148)	(2,101,832)
NET INCOME FOR THE YEAR					
ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020	-	-	591,533	-	591,533
ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE					
INCOME FROM FOREIGN CURRENCY					
TRANSLATION, NET OF INCOME TAXES	1907			1,052	1,052
INAINLATION, NEI OF INCOME IAAES				1,032	1,032
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2020	\$ 10,000	\$3,000,000	\$ (4,520,151)	\$ 904	\$(1,509,247)

DETAILS OF COMMON STOCK

Infinium Realty Group, Inc.

Par Value \$0.01 Authorized - 1,000,000 shares Issued and outstanding - 1,000,000 shares

LogiicIT Ltd.

Par Value R1.00 Authorized - 1,000 shares Issued and outstanding - 1,000 shares

INFINIUM REALTY GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANY CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

	2020		2019	
CASH FLOWS FROM				
OPERATING ACTIVITIES:				
Net income	\$	591,533	48,910	
Adjustments to reconcile net income				
to net cash provided by operating activities:				
Depreciation		2,342	6,081	
Bad debt		66,590	62,810	
Change in discount on notes receivables		(16,269)	(26,818)	
Forgiveness of debt from stockholder		(564,605)	-	
Foreign currency exchange		1,226	(148)	
Consolidated goodwill		-	(28,930)	
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:				
Accounts receivable		(40,491)	18,555	
Notes receivable		66,073	53,054	
Prepaid expenses		(2,706)	(241)	
Deferred tax asset		(18,129)	(162,904)	
Accounts payable		(15,429)	29,389	
Deferred revenue	Quitament	(1,000)	750	
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATIONS	projection dependence of the second	69,135	508	
CASH FLOWS FROM				
INVESTING ACTIVITIES:				
Purchase of property and equipment		(478)	(2,083)	
NET CASH USED BY INVESTING	<u></u>	(478)	(2,083)	

INFINIUM REALTY GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANY CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED) FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

	2020	2019
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:		
Repayments of note payable, stockholder	\$ (5,395)	
Payments of loan to related party Issuance of loan to related party	(13,289)	(13,222) 26,511
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY FINANCING	(18,047)	13,289
NET INCREASE IN CASH	50,610	11,714
CASH, BEGINNING OF YEAR	33,698	21,984
CASH, END OF YEAR	\$ 84,308	\$ 33,698
SUPPLEMENTRAY DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION		
Cash paid during the year for:		
Interest paid	\$ 58,500	\$ 58,500
Taxes paid	\$ -	\$ -
NON-CASH INVESTING ACTIVITIES Goodwill	\$ -	\$ 28,930

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization

Infinium Realty Group, Inc. (the Company) was organized as a Delaware Corporation on December 29, 2008 and is authorized, effective on the same date, to transact business as a foreign corporation in the State of Florida.

The Company is a franchisor of Help-U-Sell Real Estate Franchises throughout the United States. The franchisees operate as a fee-for-service real estate service that provides placement and information related to real estate properties principally to consumers.

Basis of Consolidated Financial Statements

The consolidated financial statements include LogiicIT Ltd., a 100% owned subsidiary.

LogicIT Ltd is located in South Africa and preforms website development, website hosting and other related information technology. Currency for LogicIT Ltd is South African Rand (ZAR). The financial statements are presented in United States of America dollars.

Basis of Presentation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared using the accrual basis of accounting, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and have been consistently applied in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

Foreign Operations

The financial statements of LogiicIT Ltd. (Subsidiary) are recorded in South African Rands. Assets, liabilities and equity accounts are translated at exchange rates as of the balance sheet date. Revenues and expenses are translated at the average rate of exchange in effect during the year. The resulting cumulative translation adjustments are recorded as a component of other comprehensive income.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, the Companies consider unrestricted currency, demand deposits, money market accounts, and all highly liquid debt

instruments purchased with original maturities of ninety days or less to be cash equivalents.

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Accounting Estimates

Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing consolidated financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Those estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and the reported revenues and expenses. Actual results could vary from the estimates that were used.

Accounts Receivable, Notes Receivable and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Accounts receivable are stated at the amount the Companies expects to collect on outstanding balances. Franchise fees are secured by the territorial franchise rights granted in the franchise agreements.

The allowance for doubtful accounts on accounts receivable is charged to income in amounts sufficient to maintain the allowance for doubtful accounts at a level management believes is adequate to cover any probable losses. Management determines the adequacy of the allowance based on historical write-off percentages and information collected from individual franchises. Accounts receivable are charged off against the allowance when collectability is determined to be permanently impaired (bankruptcy, lack of contact, age of account balance, etc.).

The Companies provides for probable uncollectible amounts through a charge to earnings and a credit to an allowance for doubtful accounts based on its assessment of the current status of individual accounts.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are carried at cost. Major additions and betterments are capitalized with replacements, maintenance and repairs, which do not improve or extend the life of the respective assets are expensed.

Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method based upon the following useful lives of the assets:

Computer Equipment 3 years
Furniture & Equipment 5 years

The companies capitalize acquisitions that individually exceed \$2,500 in cost.

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets consist of trademarks, domain names, website development, and franchise agreements. The domain names, website development and franchisee agreements are amortized using the straight-line method over the remaining life (with a total life span of three to five years). Intangible assets with indefinite lives are not amortized but are subject to periodic tests for impairment by management.

The Companies test long-lived assets, including amortizable intangible assets, for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances (triggering events) indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. Once a triggering event has occurred, the impairment test employed is based on whether the intent is to hold the asset for continued use or to hold the asset for sale. The impairment test for assets held for use requires a comparison of cash flows expected to be generated over the useful life of an asset group to the carrying value of the asset group.

An asset group is established by identifying the lowest level of cash flows generated by a group of assets that are largely independent of the cash flows of other assets and could include assets used across multiple businesses or segments. If the carrying value of an asset group exceeds the estimated undiscounted future cash flows, an impairment would be measured as the difference between the fair value of the group's long-lived assets and the carrying value of the group's long-lived assets. The impairment is allocated to the long-lived assets of the group on a pro rata basis using the relative carrying amounts, but only to the extent the carrying value of each asset is above its fair value.

Consolidated Goodwill

Consolidated goodwill represents the excess cost over the book value of the investment in the subsidiary.

Revenue Recognition

In May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued new guidance that created Topic 606, "Revenue from Contracts with Customers." These changes created a comprehensive framework for entities in all industries to apply in the determination of when to recognize revenue, and, therefore, supersede virtually all existing revenue recognition requirements and guidance. This framework provides a consistent and comparable methodology for revenue recognition.

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Revenue Recognition (continued)

The core principle of the guidance is that an entity should recognize revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. To achieve this principle, we will apply the following steps: (i) identify the contracts with a customer, (ii) identify the performance obligations in the contracts, (iii) determine the transaction price, (iv) allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contracts, and (v) recognize revenue when, or as, the entity satisfies a performance obligation.

The Companies have also elected to apply the practical expedient allowed under the new guidance whereby it can disregard the impact to the transaction price of the effects of a significant financing component for arrangements where the Companies expect the period between delivery of the service and customer payment to be one year or less. In addition, the Companies have elected to apply the practical expedient whereby it can recognize the incremental costs of obtaining a contract as an expense when incurred if the amortization period for the asset that the Companies otherwise would have recognized is one year or less.

The guidance may be adopted either by restating fiscal 2018 to reflect the impact of the new guidance (full retrospective method) or by recording the impact of adoption as an adjustment to retained earnings at the beginning of fiscal 2019 (modified retrospective method). The Companies adopted the standard January 1, 2019 using the modified retrospective method. The adoption does not have a material impact on our consolidated financial statements.

Infinium Realty Group, Inc.

The Company has elected to apply the practical expedient allowed under the new guidance to initial franchisee fees. Initial franchisee fees are collected in advance for pre-opening activities. The pre-opening activities represent a single performance obligation. The Company has determined that the stand alone selling price of the pre-opening services exceeds the costs of the initial franchisee fees.

LogiicIT LTD

Professional fees from related party or other customers are recognized monthly based upon provided services, which is when the performance obligation is satisfied.

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Significant Judgments

Management uses their professional judgment to determine the progress toward completion of their performance obligation for initial franchise fees by comparing the percentage of costs incurred to date to estimated total costs required to open each franchise. This method is used because management considers total cost to be the best available measure of progress on contracts.

For those services where the Companies' performance obligation is satisfied at a point in time and for which there is no ongoing obligation, revenue is recognized as follows: Royalties and administration fees are recognized monthly based upon the time the franchisee closes on the sale of property, which is when the performance obligation is satisfied.

Income Taxes

Infinium Realty Group, Inc. is taxed as a corporation under the applicable Internal Revenue Service (IRS) code and provides for income taxes under the asset and liability method, whereby deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities, and their respective tax bases and operating loss credit carryforwards. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to be recovered or settled. The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in the period that includes the enactment date.

The Company follows the accounting principle for uncertainty in income taxes which clarifies the accounting and recognition for tax positions taken or expected to be taken in its income tax returns. The income tax filings are subject to audit by various taxing authorities. The open audit periods for Infinium Realty Group, Inc., are December 31, 2020 - 2017. The open audit periods for LogiicIT are February 28, 2020-2015. In evaluating the tax provisions and accrual, future taxable income, the reversal of temporary differences, and tax planning strategies are considered. The Companies believe their estimates are appropriate based on current facts and circumstances.

LogiicIT Ltd. is taxed as a Corporation under South Africa's authorities.

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Long-Lived Assets

Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 360, "Accounting for The Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to be Disposed of," requires that long-lived assets be reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the historical cost-carrying value of an asset may no longer be appropriate. The Companies assess recoverability of the carrying value of an asset by estimating the future net cash flows expected to result from the asset, including eventual disposition. If the future net cash flows are less than the carrying value of the asset, an impairment loss is recorded equal to the difference between the asset's carrying value and fair value. The Companies did not have any material impairment losses in the current year.

NOTE 2 NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

Leases

In February 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued an Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2016-02, which replaces the current lease accounting standard. The update will require, among other items, lessees to recognize a right-of-use asset and a lease liability for most leases. Extensive quantitative and qualitative disclosures, including significant judgments made by management, will be required to provide greater insight into the extent of revenue and expense recognized and expected to be recognized from existing contracts. The update is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2021, and interim periods within those fiscal years, with early adoption permitted. The new standard must be adopted using a modified retrospective transition and provides for certain practical expedients. Transition will require application of the new guidance at the beginning of the earliest comparative period presented. The Companies are currently evaluating the effect the update will have on our consolidated financial statements and expects the update will have a material impact on the consolidated financial statements.

NOTE 3 CONCENTRATION OF RISK

Cash

Infinium Realty Group, Inc.

The Company maintains its cash and cash equivalents at financial institutions. Accounts are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Company up to \$250,000. Amounts held in the financial institutions can occasionally be in excess of the Federal Deposit Insurance limit. The Company has not experienced any losses and believes it is not exposed to significant credit risk on those amounts.

LogiicIT Ltd.

The Company maintains its cash and cash equivalents at a financial institution. The accounts are not insured. The Company has not experienced any losses and believes it is not exposed to significant credit risk on those amounts.

Revenue

Infinium Realty Group, Inc.

Concentration of risk with respect to revenue exists because the company's only source of income arises from real estate sales.

LogiicIT Ltd.

During the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019, the revenue generated by Infinium Realty Group, Inc. was \$60,976 and \$33,380, or approximately 83% and 91% of its total revenue, respectively.

NOTE 4 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable represent fees for royalties and administrative charges currently due. Accounts receivable consists of the following:

		2020		2019
Infinium Realty Group, Inc. Accounts receivable	\$	187,158	\$	190,592
LogiicIT Ltd. Accounts receivable		320	•	1,465
Total accounts receivable Less allowance for doubtful accounts	**********	187,478 60,744	manapaga (192,057 84,245
Total	\$	126,734	\$	107,812

Accounts receivable over 90 days were \$129,197 and \$131,220 at December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively.

A summary of the allowance for doubtful accounts is as follows:

	 2020	Medical	2019
Balance, beginning year	\$ 84,245	\$	84,245
Change for the year	 (23,501)		-
Balance, end of year	\$ 60,744	\$	84,245

NOTE 5 NOTES RECEIVABLE

Notes receivable represent initial franchisee sales financed by the Company. The cost of purchasing a new franchise is \$17,750 as December 31, 2020. Notes receivables are discounted to their net present value as the Company does not charge interest. The imputed interest rates range from 5.75% - 7.35% and mature in the years 2021-2024. Notes receivable consists of the following:

	2020	2019
Notes receivable, current Less allowance for doubtful accounts Less note discount to net present value	\$ 27,668 (11,067) (4,072)	\$ 47,568 (19,027) (6,811)
Total notes receivable, current	\$ 12,529	\$ 21,730
Notes receivable, net of current Less allowance for doubtful accounts Less note discount to net present value	\$ 146,375 (58,550) (21,545)	\$ 332,535 (133,014) (47,617)
Total notes receivable, net of current	\$ 66,280	\$ 151,904

A summary of the allowance for doubtful accounts is as follows:

	New 2000 Co. 100	2020	2019
Balance, beginning year Change for the year	\$	152,041 (82,424)	\$ 158,911 (6,870)
Balance, end of year	\$	69,617	\$ 152,041

NOTE 6 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

A summary of the property and equipment is as follows:

	2020			2019		
Infinium Realty Group, Inc.						
Computer equipment	\$	23,181	\$	23,181		
Furniture & equipment		3,664		3,664		
LogiicIT Ltd.						
Computer equipment		3,507		3,177		
Total cost		30,352		30,022		
Less accumulated depreciation		29,785		27,417		
Total	\$	567	\$	2,605		

Depreciation expense was \$2,342 and \$6,081 for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively. The Companies have \$29,785 and \$27,417 of fully depreciated assets that are still being used in its operation, for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively.

NOTE 7 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

A summary of the intangible assets is as follows:

	2020			2019
Amortized intangible assets:				
Domain names	\$	2,100	\$	2,100
Franchise agreements		450,698		450,698
Software		125,450		125,450
Unamortized intangible assets:				
Trademarks		944,762		944,762
Consolidated goodwill		28,930		28,930
		1,551,940		1,551,940
Less accumulated amortization		578,248	-	578,248
Total	\$	973,692	\$	973,692

Infinium Realty Group, Inc. purchased 100% of the stock of LogiicIT Ltd. on March 4, 2019. Consolidated goodwill represents the excess cost over the book value of the investment in the subsidiary.

Intangible assets in the amount of \$578,248 and \$578,248 with finite useful life were fully amortized at December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively.

NOTE 8 CONSOLIDATION

The accompanying financial statements include LogiicIT Ltd.'s financial results. Recognized amounts of identifiable assets, liabilities, and equity as of December 31, 2020 and 2019 were:

	2020			2019
Assets				
Cash	\$	5,072	\$	7,736
Accounts receivable		320		1,465
Due from related entity		-		4,461
Property and equipment, net		567	Salahajarkaring hada	1,235
Total Assets	\$	5,959	\$	14,897
<u>Liabilities and Stockholder's Equity (Deficit)</u> Liabilities	\$	2,038	\$	16,902
Stockholder's equity (deficit)		3,921		(2,005)
Total Liabilities and				
Stockholder's Equity (Deficit)	\$	5,959	\$	14,897

NOTE 9 NOTES PAYABLE - STOCKHOLDER

Infinium Realty Group, Inc. is indebted to its stockholder for debt arising from the original acquisition and also from working capital loans that its stockholder issues to the Company as needed. At December 31, 2020 and 2019 the indebtedness to stockholder was \$3,330,000 and \$3,900,000, respectively. The note payable stipulates an annual interest accrual rate of 1.5%, with a balloon payment of the principal becoming due on December 31, 2022. The note is secured by all assets of Infinium Realty Group, Inc. Interest paid to the stockholder associated with notes with years ending December 31, 2020 and 2019 was \$58,500 and \$58,500, respectively. During 2020, a principal payment of \$5,395 was made to the stockholder. In addition, the stockholder forgave \$564,605 of the balance, reducing the indebtedness to Stockholders by \$570,000 in total.

NOTE 10 NOTE PAYABLE – SUBSIDIARY

In 2019, Infinium Realty Group, Inc., purchased 100% of the stock of LogiicIT Ltd., with a note payable to LogiicIT Ltd. in the amount of \$26,511. The note did not bear interest and was payable within twelve months. At December 31, 2020 and 2019, the note payable balance was \$0 and \$4,293 respectively. This amount was eliminated in the consolidation.

NOTE 11 LOAN PAYABLE – RELATED PARTY

In 2019, LogiicIT Ltd. purchased 100% of the stock from its stockholders for \$26,511 and immediately sold it to Infinium Realty Group, Inc. LogiicIT Ltd. has a loan payable to the former stockholders at December 31, 2020 and 2019 in the amount of \$0 and \$8,914, respectively for the purchase of the stock.

LogiicIT Ltd. has loans payable to the former stockholders at December 2020 and 2019 in the amount of \$637 and \$4,375 respectively. The loans do not bear interest.

NOTE 12 DISAGGREGATION OF REVENUE

The Companies recognize revenue by the type of performance obligations:

	2020			2019
Infinium Realty Group, Inc.				
Royalty income	\$	731,997	\$	740,684
Admin fees		229,500		263,750
New franchise income		-		61,006
Abated rent income		74,165		74,165
Other income		1,945		6,715
LogiicIT Ltd.				
Professional fees		73,223		36,681
Less amount eliminated in consolidation		(60,976)	-	(33,380)
Total revenue	\$	1,049,854	<u>\$</u>	1,149,621
Timing of Revenue Recognition				
Services transferred at a point in time	\$	1,049,854	\$	1,088,615
Services transferred over time	*soulannément	_	-	61,006
Total Revenue	\$	1,049,854	\$	1,149,621

NOTE 13 INTEREST

Interest for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019 was \$60,646 and \$60,173, respectively, of which \$58,500 each year was paid to the stockholder.

NOTE 14 CORPORATION INCOME TAXES

Infinium Realty Group, Inc. is utilizing its net operating loss carryforward, therefore, there is no provision for income taxes. The corporate income tax benefit represents the amount of the change in deferred taxes.

Deferred Tax Components:

	2020		2019	
Conversion to cash basis				
for tax reporting:				
Allowance for doubtful accounts	\$	27,376	\$	49,620
Accounts payable		4,951		7,823
Accrued interest		15,687		-
Deferred revenue		-		210
Net operating loss carryforward		866,433		939,137
		914,447		996,790
Less valuation allowance		(300,000)	-	(400,000)
Net deferred tax asset	\$	614,447	\$	596,790
Summary of valuation allowance:				
Balance, beginning of year	\$	400,000	\$	500,000
Activity for the year	- Marian	(100,000)		(100,000)
Balance, end of year	\$	300,000	\$	400,000

The Company has net operating losses in the amount of \$4,125,182 and 4,472,081 for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively. Net operating losses in the amount of \$530,560 do not expire. The remaining amounts expire in the years 2023-2032.

NOTE 14 CORPORATION INCOME TAXES (CONTINUED)

Converstion to cash basis for

tax reporting:

Total Deferred tax liability	\$ 43,500	\$	43,972
Depreciation	 1,725	-	2,044
Prepaid expenses	2,472		1,904
Accounts receivable	\$ 39,303	\$	40,024
1			

LogiicIT Ltd. did not have any income tax liabilities or deferred income taxes at December 31, 2020 or 2019.

NOTE 15 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Infinium Realty Group, Inc. rents its office from a related party on a month-to-month basis. Rent accrued for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019 at a monthly rate of \$6,180 and \$6,180, respectively. Rental expense for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019 were \$74,165 and \$74,165 respectively. However, the related party abated the accrued rent for years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019 and thus no rent was charged for the years ended 2020 and 2019.

Infinium Realty Group, Inc. entered into an agreement for contracted services with LogiicIT Ltd. for web development, webhosting and other related information technology. For the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019, the Company paid a total of \$60,976 and \$33,380, respectively, to LogiicIT Ltd. This amount was eliminated in the consolidation.

NOTE 16 FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

The terms of Infinium Realty Group, Inc.'s franchise agreements are as follows:

- A. The Company grants to the franchisee the non-exclusive right to use the marks and systems of Help-U-Sell during the term of the franchise.
- B. The franchisee must pay a non-refundable initial franchise fee.
- C. The franchisee is also obligated to pay the franchisor the following fees:
 - 1. Continuing royalty fees based on the franchisee's agreement
 - 2. Monthly administration fee
- D. Term of the franchise is for five years with one-five year option to renew.

NOTE 16 FRANCHISE AGREEMENT (CONTINUED)

The following is a summary of the Infinium Realty Group, Inc. franchises as of December 31:

	2020	2019
Beginning of year	87	100
Franchises opened	-	4
Franchises closed	9	17
End of year	78	87

NOTE 17 ADVERTISING AND MARKETING COSTS

The Companies expenses all advertising and marketing costs the first time advertising and marketing takes place. Advertising and marketing costs for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019 were \$25,747 and \$78,741, respectively.

NOTE 18 PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT

December 31, 2019

During the year ended December 31, 2020, management determined that they did not properly record note receivables at net present value and did not calculate deferred income taxes as of December 31, 2018. In addition, it was discovered that their Website Development intangible asset was calculated with an incorrect useful life and should had been fully amortized. Accordingly, a prior period adjustment, net of income taxes, has been recorded to correct these errors. The effects of this adjustment on the beginning balances at January 1 are as follows:

Accumulated deficit as previously stated	\$	(5,405,693)
Prior period adjustments:		
Notes receivable		(84,228)
Deferred tax asset		389,914
Software, accumulated amortization		(60,587)
A agreement and definition adjusted	ø	(5.1(0.504)
Accumulated deficit as adjusted	3	(5,160,594)

NOTE 19 COMPENSATED ABSENSES

Infinium Realty Group, Inc. grants employees two weeks of paid time off (PTO). The Company does not compensate employees for unused time, therefore no liability has been accrued for compensated absences.

NOTE 20 SIGNIFICANT RISKS AND UNCERTANTIES

The Companies' operations may be affected by the recent and ongoing outbreak of the coronavirus disease 2019 (COVID-19) which was declared a pandemic by the World Health Organization in March 2020. The ultimate disruption which may be caused by the outbreak is uncertain; however, it may result in a material adverse impact on the Companies' financial position, operations and cash flows. Possible effects may include, but are not limited to, disruption to the Companies' customers and revenue, absenteeism in the Companies' labor workforce, unavailability of products and supplies used in operations, and decline in value of assets held by the Companies.

NOTE 21 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Companies have evaluated subsequent events through July 29, 2021, the date which the consolidated financial statements were available for issuance. There were no subsequent events related to these financial statements.

EXHIBIT H

RECEIPT

This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of the Franchise Agreement and other information in plain language. Read this disclosure document and all agreements carefully.

If Infinium Realty Group, Inc. ("we" or "us") offers you a franchise, it must provide this disclosure document to you 14 calendar days before you sign a binding agreement with, or make a payment to, the franchisor or an affiliate in connection with the proposed franchise sale. New York and Rhode Island require that we give you this disclosure document at the earlier of the first personal meeting or 10 business days before the execution of the franchise or other agreement or the payment of any consideration that relates to the franchise relationship. Michigan requires that we give you this disclosure document at least 10 business days before the execution of any binding franchise or other agreement or the payment of any consideration, whichever occurs first.

If we do not deliver this disclosure document on time or if it contains a false or misleading statement, or a material omission, a violation of federal law and state law may have occurred and should be reported to the Federal Trade Commission, Washington, D.C. 20580 and the appropriate state agency listed on Exhibit D.

The franchisor is Infinium Realty Group, Inc. and is located at 240 N. Washington Blvd, #200, Sarasota, FL 34236. Our telephone number is (941) 951-7707.

Date of Issuance: July 29, 2021
The franchise seller(s) for this offering are:
We list our registered agents authorized to receive service of process in Exhibit A.

I have received a disclosure document with a date of issuance of Jul 29, 2021, that included the following exhibits:

- A. List of State Agencies/Agents for Service of Process/State Registration Effective Dates
- B. Franchise Agreement
- C. Nondisclosure and Non-competition Agreement
- D. Compliance Certification Statement
- E. State Additional Disclosure
- F. Policy Manual Table of Contents
- G. Financial Statements
- H. Receipt of Disclosure Document

Date of disclosure document receipt:	
Signature of Prospective Franchisee _	
Print Name/Title	

Keep this receipt for your records

This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of the Franchise Agreement and other information in plain language. Read this disclosure document and all agreements carefully.

If Infinium Realty Group, Inc. ("we" or "us") offers you a franchise, it must provide this disclosure document to you 14 calendar days before you sign a binding agreement with, or make a payment to, the franchisor or an affiliate in connection with the proposed franchise sale. New York and Rhode Island require that we give you this disclosure document at the earlier of the first personal meeting or 10 business days before the execution of the franchise or other agreement or the payment of any consideration that relates to the franchise relationship. Michigan requires that we give you this disclosure document at least 10 business days before the execution of any binding franchise or other agreement or the payment of any consideration, whichever occurs first.

If we do not deliver this disclosure document on time or if it contains a false or misleading statement, or a material omission, a violation of federal law and state law may have occurred and should be reported to the Federal Trade Commission, Washington, D.C. 20580 and the appropriate state agency listed on Exhibit D.

The franchisor is Infinium Realty Group, Inc. and is located at 240 N. Washington Blvd, #200, Sarasota, FL 34236. Our telephone number is (941) 951-7707.

Date of Issuance: July 29, 2021
The franchise seller(s) for this offering are:
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

We list our registered agents authorized to receive service of process in Exhibit A.

I have received a disclosure document with a date of issuance of Jul 29, 2021, that included the

- following exhibits:
 - A. List of State Agencies/Agents for Service of Process/State Registration Effective Dates
 - B. Franchise Agreement
 - C. Nondisclosure and Non-competition Agreement
 - D. Compliance Certification Statement
 - E. State Additional Disclosure
 - F. Policy Manual Table of Contents
 - G. Financial Statements
 - H. Receipt of Disclosure Document

Date of disclosure document receipt:	
Signature of Prospective Franchisee	
Print Name/Title	

Copy for Infinium Realty Group, Inc.

Item 23

RECEIPT

(Keep this copy for your records.)

THIS DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT SUMMARIZES CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT AND OTHER INFORMATION IN PLAIN LANGUAGE. READ THIS DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT AND ALL AGREEMENTS CAREFULLY.

IF INFINIUM REALTY GROUP, INC. OFFERS YOU A FRANCHISE, INFINIUM REALTY GROUP, INC. MUST PROVIDE THIS DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT TO YOU BY THE EARLIEST OF:

- 1. THE FIRST PERSONAL MEETING TO DISCUSS OUR FRANCHISE; OR
- FOURTEEN CALENDAR DAYS BEFORE SIGNING OF A BINDING AGREEMENT: OR
- 3. FOURTEEN CALENDAR DAYS BEFORE ANY PAYMENT TO INFINIUM REALTY GROUP, INC.

YOU MUST ALSO RECEIVE A FRANCHISE AGREEMENT CONTAINING ALL MATERIAL TERMS AT LEAST FIVE BUSINESS DAYS BEFORE YOU SIGN A FRANCHISE AGREEMENT.

IF INFINIUM REALTY GROUP, INC. DOES NOT DELIVER THIS DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT ON TIME OR IF IT CONTAINS A FALSE OR MISLEADING STATEMENT, OR A MATERIAL OMISSION, A VIOLATION OF FEDERAL AND STATE LAW MAY HAVE OCCURRED AND SHOULD BE REPORTED TO THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, WASHINGTON D.C. 20580 AND THE APPROPRIATE STATE AGENCY IDENTIFIED ON EXHIBIT A.

INFINIUM REALTY GROUP, INC. authorizes the respective state agencies identified on Exhibit A to receive service of process for us in the particular state.

I have received a Uniform Franchise Disclosure Document with an issuance date of July 29, 2021. This Disclosure Document included the following Exhibits:

	Print Name		
Date	Prospective Franchisee	=	
Exhibit H	Receipt of Disclosure Document		
Exhibit G	Financial Statements		
Exhibit F	Policy Manual Table of Contents		
Exhibit E	State Additional Disclosure		
Exhibit D	— Compliance Certification Statement		
Exhibit C	Nondisclosure and Non-competition Agreement		
Exhibit B	Franchise Agreement		
Exhibit A	List of State Agencies/Agents for Service of Process/State Registration Effective Dates		

(Return this copy to us.)

THIS DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT SUMMARIZES CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT AND OTHER INFORMATION IN PLAIN LANGUAGE. READ THIS DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT AND ALL AGREEMENTS CAREFULLY.

IF INFINIUM REALTY GROUP, INC. OFFER YOU A FRANCHISE, INFINIUM REALTY GROUP, INC. MUST PROVIDE THIS DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT TO YOU BY THE EARLIEST OF:

- 1. THE FIRST PERSONAL MEETING TO DISCUSS OUR FRANCHISE: OR
- FOURTEEN CALENDAR DAYS BEFORE SIGNING OF A BINDING AGREEMENT: OR
- 3. FOURTEEN CALENDAR DAYS BEFORE ANY PAYMENT TO INFINIUM REALTY GROUP, INC.

YOU MUST ALSO RECEIVE A FRANCHISE AGREEMENT CONTAINING ALL MATERIAL TERMS AT LEAST FIVE BUSINESS DAYS BEFORE YOU SIGN A FRANCHISE AGREEMENT.

IF INFINIUM REALTY GROUP, INC. DO NOT DELIVER THIS DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT ON TIME OR IF IT CONTAINS A FALSE OR MISLEADING STATEMENT, OR A MATERIAL OMISSION, A VIOLATION OF FEDERAL AND STATE LAW MAY HAVE OCCURRED AND SHOULD BE REPORTED TO THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, WASHINGTON D.C. 20580 AND THE APPROPRIATE STATE AGENCY IDENTIFIED ON EXHIBIT A.

INFINIUM REALTY GROUP, INC. authorizes the respective state agencies identified on Exhibit A to receive service of process for us in the particular state.

I have received a Uniform Franchise Disclosure Document with an issuance date of July 29, 2021. This Disclosure Document included the following Exhibits:

Exhibit A	List of State Agencies/Agents for Service of Process/State Registration Effective Dates
Exhibit B	Franchise Agreement
Exhibit C	Nondisclosure and Non-competition Agreement
Exhibit D	Compliance Certification Statement
Exhibit E	State Additional Disclosure
Exhibit F	Policy Manual Table of Contents
Exhibit G	Financial Statements
Exhibit H	Receipt of Disclosure Document
	•

Date	Prospective Franchisee
	Print Name

This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of the Franchise Agreement and other information in plain language. Read this disclosure document and all agreements carefully.

If Infinium Realty Group, Inc. ("we" or "us") offers you a franchise, it must provide this disclosure document to you 14 calendar days before you sign a binding agreement with, or make a payment to, the franchisor or an affiliate in connection with the proposed franchise sale. New York and Rhode Island require that we give you this disclosure document at the earlier of the first personal meeting or 10 business days before the execution of the franchise or other agreement or the payment of any consideration that relates to the franchise relationship. Michigan requires that we give you this disclosure document at least 10 business days before the execution of any binding franchise or other agreement or the payment of any consideration, whichever occurs first.

If we do not deliver this disclosure document on time or if it contains a false or misleading statement, or a material omission, a violation of federal law and state law may have occurred and should be reported to the Federal Trade Commission, Washington, D.C. 20580 and the appropriate state agency listed on Exhibit D.

The franchisor is Infinium Realty Group, Inc. and is located at 240 N. Washington Blvd, #200, Sarasota, FL 34236. Our telephone number is (941) 951-7707.

Date of Issuance: July 29, 2021
The franchise seller(s) for this offering are:
We list our registered agents authorized to receive service of process in Exhibit A.
have received a disclosure document with a date of issuance of Jul 29, 2021, that included the following exhibits:

- A. List of State Agencies/Agents for Service of Process/State Registration Effective Dates
- B. Franchise Agreement
- C. Nondisclosure and Non-competition Agreement
- D. Compliance Certification Statement
- E. State Additional Disclosure
- F. Policy Manual Table of Contents
- G. Financial Statements
- H. Receipt of Disclosure Document

Date of disclosure document receipt:	
Signature of Prospective Franchisee	
Print Name/Title	

Keep this receipt for your records

This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of the Franchise Agreement and other information in plain language. Read this disclosure document and all agreements carefully.

If Infinium Realty Group, Inc. ("we" or "us") offers you a franchise, it must provide this disclosure document to you 14 calendar days before you sign a binding agreement with, or make a payment to, the franchisor or an affiliate in connection with the proposed franchise sale. New York and Rhode Island require that we give you this disclosure document at the earlier of the first personal meeting or 10 business days before the execution of the franchise or other agreement or the payment of any consideration that relates to the franchise relationship. Michigan requires that we give you this disclosure document at least 10 business days before the execution of any binding franchise or other agreement or the payment of any consideration, whichever occurs first.

If we do not deliver this disclosure document on time or if it contains a false or misleading statement, or a material omission, a violation of federal law and state law may have occurred and should be reported to the Federal Trade Commission, Washington, D.C. 20580 and the appropriate state agency listed on Exhibit D.

The franchisor is Infinium Realty Group, Inc. and is located at 240 N. Washington Blvd, #200, Sarasota, FL 34236. Our telephone number is (941) 951-7707.

Date of Issuance: July 29, 2021

Print Name/Title

The franchise seller(s) for this offering are:
We list our registered agents authorized to receive service of process in Exhibit A.
I have received a disclosure document with a date of issuance of Jul 29, 2021, that included the
following exhibits:
A. List of State Agencies/Agents for Service of Process/State Registration Effective Dates B. Franchise Agreement C. Nondisclosure and Non-competition Agreement D. Compliance Certification Statement E. State Additional Disclosure F. Policy Manual Table of Contents G. Financial Statements H. Receipt of Disclosure Document
Date of disclosure document receipt:
Signature of Prospective Franchisee

Copy for Infinium Realty Group, Inc.